

Guide to the Dennis McBride Photograph Collection

This finding aid was created by UNLV Special Collections and Archives staff. This copy was published on August 15, 2022. Please contact special.collections@unlv.edu for questions regarding this collection.

Persistent URL for this finding aid: http://n2t.net/ark:/62930/f11449

© 2022 The Regents of the University of Nevada. All rights reserved.

University of Nevada, Las Vegas. University Libraries. Special Collections and Archives.

Box 457010 4505 S. Maryland Parkway Las Vegas, Nevada 89154-7010 special.collections@unlv.edu

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical Note	
Scope and Contents Note	4
Arrangement	5
Administrative Information	5
Related Materials	5
Names and Subjects	6
Collection Inventory	
Southern Nevada	6
Henderson, Nevada	6
Boulder City, Nevada	6
Las Vegas, Nevada	8
Locations outside Southern Nevada: Grand Canyon, Arizona	45
LGBTQ+ events and organizations in Las Vegas, Nevada	46
Gay Pride events	
Businesses: bars, bath houses, cafes, coffeehouses, restaurants, theaters, and nightclubs 6	
Community churches	
Publication offices and events	
Political activism	
Organizations and events	

Summary Information

Repository: University of Nevada, Las Vegas. University Libraries. Special

Collections and Archives.

Creator: McBride, Dennis

Title: Dennis McBride Photograph Collection

ID: PH-00263

Date [inclusive]: approximately 1904 to 2018

Physical 5.44 Cubic Feet (40 hanging folders, 4 boxes, 1 shared box, and 1

Description: shared binder)

Physical 5.46 Linear Feet

Description:

Physical 953 Digital Files (2.173 GB) JPG

Description:

Language of the English

Material:

Abstract: The Dennis McBride Photograph Collection (approximately

1904-2018) contains over 5,000 individual photographic prints, negatives, digital images, and postcards that depict various events, people, and locations, across southern Nevada, particularly from the 1960s to the 1990s. The postcards depict a large number of hotels and casinos in cities throughout Nevada including Las Vegas, Tahoe, Reno, and Boulder City. The photographs depict a variety of events held at the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Special Collections and Archives, local branches of the Las Vegas Public Library, and local community spaces and stores. The collection also includes a detailed list of photographs from lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, and queer (LGBTQ) events taking place across Las Vegas from 1996 to 2018 including Pride parades, social gatherings in bars and nightclubs, holiday celebrations, and political marches and demonstrations.

Preferred Citation

Dennis McBride Photograph Collection, approximately 1904-2018. PH-00263. Special Collections and Archives, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas, Las Vegas, Nevada.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Biographical Note

Dennis McBride was born January 13, 1955 and grew up in Boulder City, Nevada. He received both his bachelor's and master's degrees in English Literature from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas (UNLV). He is well-known as an expert in the history of Hoover Dam and has published several histories of Boulder City. His books include In the Beginning: A History of Boulder City, Nevada, Building Hoover Dam, An Oral History of the Great Depression (with Andrew Dunbar), and Midnight on Arizona Street: The Secret Life of the Boulder Dam Hotel. McBride is also an authority on Nevada's lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, and queer (LGBTQ) history. He has chronicled and collected the history of the LGBTQ community in Las Vegas, Nevada since the late 1970s and authored Out of the Neon Closet: Queer Community in the Silver State and LGBTQ Las Vegas, a visual history of the LGBTQ community. He has worked as a curator of historical collections at the Boulder City Museum and Historical Society, UNLV Libraries Special Collections and Archives, and the Nevada State Museum. He was appointed Director of the Nevada State Museum in 2012 and retired in 2022. As of 2022, he resides in Las Vegas, Nevada.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents Note

The Dennis McBride Photograph Collection (approximately 1904-2018) contains over 5,00 individual photographic prints, negatives, digital images, and postcards that depict various events, people, and locations, across southern Nevada, particularly from the 1960s to the 1990s. The postcards depict a large number of hotels and casinos in cities throughout Nevada including Las Vegas, Tahoe, Reno, and Boulder City. The photographs depict a variety of events held at the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Special Collections and Archives, local branches of the Las Vegas Public Library, and local community spaces and stores. The collection also includes a detailed list of photographs from lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, and queer (LGBTQ) events taking place across Las Vegas from 1996 to 2018 including Pride parades, social gatherings in bars and nightclubs, holiday celebrations, and political marches and demonstrations. A detailed inventory for each photograph is available onsite and includes the individuals, the location, and other relevant information.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

Materials remain as they were received.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Access Note

Collection is open for research.

Publication Rights

Materials in this collection may be protected by copyrights and other rights. See <u>Reproductions</u> and <u>Use</u> on the UNLV Special Collections and Archives website for more information about reproductions and permissions to publish.

Acquisition Note

Materials were donated by Dennis McBride in 1991, 2019, and 2022; accession numbers 1991-012, 2019-064, 2022-031, and 2022-054.

Processing Note

In 2020, Sarah Jones wrote the finding aid and entered it into ArchivesSpace. In 2022, Kassidy Whetstone created an inventory and uploaded it int to ArchivesSpace.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Related Materials

Related Collections

The following resources may provide additional information related to the materials in this collection:

LGBTQ Las Vegas records, approximately 2016-2017. MS-00965. Special Collections and Archives, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas, Nevada.

Dennis McBride LGBTQ Poster and Sign Collection, 1977-2017. MS-00842. Special Collections and Archives, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas. Las Vegas, Nevada.

Dennis McBride Collection on LGBTQ Las Vegas, Nevada 1990-2017. MS-00802. Special Collections and Archives, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas. Las Vegas, Nevada.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Names and Subjects

- photographs
- Gay community
- Las Vegas (Nev.) -- History
- Gay pride celebrations
- Boulder City (Nev.)
- Community activists -- Las Vegas (Nev.)
- Digital images

Collection Inventory

Southern Nevada	
Henderson, Nevada	
Title/Description	Containers
Henderson Public Library: photographic prints, approximately 1947 to 1955 (0263_0009-0011)	folder 001
Physical Description: 3 Items	
Carver Park abandoned homes: photographic prints, 1973 September to 1974 January (0263_0012-0017)	folder 001
Physical Description: 6 Items	
Damboree Parade: photographic prints, 1964 (0263_0099-0101)	folder
Physical Description: 3 Items	001
Boulder City, Nevada	
Title/Description	Containers
Sundial Park: photographic prints, 1990 November to 1998 April 25 (0263_0018-0031)	folder 001
Physical Description: 14 Items	
Department of Water and Power Building: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0032)	folder 001

Hoover Dam and Boulder City: negatives, 1931 to 1942 (0263_0033-0045)	box SH-030
Physical Description: 13 Items	
Hoover Dam Visitors Bureau and Bank of Nevada: photographic print, 1942 January (0263_0046)	folder 001
Hoover Dam and Boulder City: negatives, 1942 (0263_0047-0055)	pox
Physical Description: 9 Items	SH-030
Central Market: photographic print, 1942 January (0263_0056)	folder 001
Boulder City, Henderson Magnesium offices and Potosi Mine: negatives, 1931 to 1967 (0263_0057-0074)	box SH-030
Physical Description: 18 Items	
Lake Shore Trailer Court on Lake Mead: postcard, approximately 1950 to 1953 (0263_0075)	folder 001
Searchlight, Nevada, Death Valley, and Basic Magnesium: negatives, approximately 1920 to 1959 (0263_0076-0080)	box SH-030
Physical Description: 5 Items	
Three Kids Manganese Mine: photographic print, approximately 1950 to 1959 (0263_0081)	folder 001
Manganese Incorporated: photographic print, approximately 1950 to 1959 (0263_0082)	folder 001
The Leach Plant at American Potash: photographic print, approximately 1920 to 1969 (0263_0083)	folder 001
L. J. Hudlow and Miss Endang Sulbi Sastrodiredjo: photographic print, approximately 1930 to 1949 (0263_0084)	folder 002
Unidentified man holding a stud bolt: photographic print, 1950 November 28 (0263_0085)	folder 002
Seventeen members of an electric power study group from Korea: photographic print, 1963 February 18 (0263_0086)	folder 002
Ruins of a stone house: photographic print, 1951 October 04 (0263_0087)	folder 002
A father with his two small children and a donkey: photographic print, approximately 1930 to 1931 (0263_0088)	folder 002
Bridge at Laguna Dam: photographic print, 1983 April (0263_0089)	folder 002
Aerial view of the Colorado River and Morelos Dam, image 001: photographic print, 1985 January 25 (0263_0090)	folder 002
Aerial view of the Colorado River and Morelos Dam, image 002: photographic print, 1970 December 09 (0263_0091)	folder 002
Aerial view of the Colorado River and Morelos Dam, image 003: photographic print, 1997 January 03 (0263_0092)	folder 002

Bureau of Reclamation exhibit: negative, approximately 1982 to 1983 (0263_0093)	box SH-030
Virginia "Teddy" Fenton and Dale Foreman: photographic print, 1994 June 05 (0263_0094)	folder 002
Southern Nevada Children's Home and Garrett Junior High School: photographic print, 1978 (0263_0095)	folder 002
Southern Nevada Children's Home: photographic print, 1978 (0263_0096)	folder 002
Elton M. and Madelaine Garrett Junior High School under construction: photographic prints, 1978 (0263_0097)	folder 002
Boulder City housing developments: photographic prints, 1978 (0263_0098)	folder 002
Boulder City High School: negatives, 1945 to 1952 (0263_0108-0113) Physical Description: 6 Items	box SH-030
Hoover Dam: photographic slides, approximately 1940 to 1959 (0263_0142-0145)	binder PB-007
Physical Description: 4 Items	

cription	Containers
Early Las Vegas: negatives, approximately 1904 to 1912 (0263_001-008) Physical Description: 8 Items	box SH-030
Pat McCarran and silver: negative, 1945 May 19 (0263_0102)	box SH-030
Statue of Rafael Rivera at the entrance of Old Vegas: photographic prints, 1978 (0263_0103)	folder 002
Edwards, Luna, Paher, and unidentified people pose in front of Rafael Rivera statue at Old Vegas: photographic prints, 1978 (0263_0104)	folder 002
Intersection at Maryland Parkway and Flamingo Road: photographic prints, approximately 1980 to 1999 (0263_0105)	folder 002
Atomic blast: photographic slide, approximately 1950 to 1959 (0263_0106)	binder PB-007
Portrait of Pilot Baker: photographic print, 1942 May (0263_0107)	folder 002
Swanky Club: photographic print, approximately 1949 to 1950 (0263_0114)	folder 003
James R. Dickinson Library view looking out the lobby window: photographic print, 1999 February 28 (0263_0115)	folder 003
Jogger on the UNLV campus: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_0116)	folder 003

Exterior of the James R. Dickinson Library: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_0117)	folder 003
Sculpture by Kevin Robb on the UNLV campus: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_0118)	folder 003
Interior of Cafe Espresso Roma: photographic print, 1991 May (0263_0119)	folder 003
Window of Bailey, Banks and Biddle Jewelers, image 001: photographic print, 1991 May (0263_0120)	folder 003
Skylight of the Boulevard Mall, image 001: photographic print, 1991 May (0263_0121)	folder 003
Fountain and foyer of the Boulevard Mall: photographic print, 1991 May (0263_0122)	folder 003
Construction of Boulevard Mall parking garage: photographic print, 1991 May (0263_0123)	folder 003
Construction of Dillard's Department Store: photographic prints, 1991 May (0263_0124-0125)	folder 003
Physical Description: 2 Items	
The Survival Store billboard: photographic print, 1991 May (0263_0126)	folder 003
Intersection of Spring Mountain Road and Las Vegas Boulevard: photographic print, 1991 May (0263_0127)	folder 003
Unidentified person driving a car with casinos in the background: photographic print, 1991 May (0263_0128)	folder 003
Pioneer Club: photographic print, approximately 1949 (0263_0129)	folder 003
Pioneer Club: negatives, 1949 to 1950 (0263_0130)	box SH-030
Views of Fremont Street: photographic prints, approximately 1949 to 1950 (0263_0131)	folder 003
Gold Strike Inn located in Boulder City: photographic print, 1993 (0263_0132)	folder 003
Railroad Pass Casino, image 001: postcard, 1993 (0263_0133)	folder 003
Railroad Pass Casino, image 002: postcard, 1993 (0263_0134)	folder 003
Dunes Hotel, image 001: postcard, 1992 (0263_0135)	folder 003
Gold Strike Inn located in Jean, Nevada: postcard, 1992 (0263_0136-0141)	folder 004

Physical Description: 6 Items

•	
New York, New York Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcards, 1997 (0263_0151)	folder 004
Fremont Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, 1997 (0263_0152)	folder 004
Four Queens Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, 1997 (0263_0153)	folder 004
Hilton Hotel, image 001: postcard, 1997 (0263_0154)	folder 004
Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, 1997 (0263_0155)	folder 004
Gold Coast Casino, image 001: postcard, 1997 (0263_0156)	folder 004
Monte Carlo Hotel and Casino: postcards, 1997 (0263_0157-0159) Physical Description: 3 Items	folder 004
Hilton Hotel, image 002: postcard, 1997 (0263_0160)	folder 004
Binion's Horseshoe Club: postcard, 1997 (0263_0161)	folder 004
Harrah's Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, 1998 (0263_0162)	folder 004
Sahara Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, 1998 (0263_0163)	folder 004
Primadonna Resort and Casino: postcard, 1998 (0263_0164)	folder 004
Buffalo Bill's Resort and Casino, image 001: postcard, 1998 (0263_0165)	folder 004
New York, New York Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, 1997 January 03 (0263_0166)	folder 005
Whiskey Pete's Hotel and Casino: postcard, 1997 (0263_0167)	folder 005
Buffalo Bill's Resort and Casino, image 002: postcard, 1997 (0263_0168)	folder 005
Texas Station, image 001: postcard, 1997 (0263_0169)	folder 005
New York, New York Hotel and Casino, image 003: postcard, 1997 (0263_0170)	folder 005
Hilton Hotel, image 003: postcard, 1997 (0263_0171)	folder 005
Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0172)	folder 005

Boulder Station Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1994 to 2000 (0263_0173)	folder 005
Fremont Hotel and Casino and The Four Queens Hotel and Casino: postcard, approximately 1966 to 2000 (0263_0174)	folder 005
Fremont Street Experience: postcard, approximately 1995 to 2000 (0263_0175)	folder 005
Frontier Hotel and Casino: postcard, approximately 1955 to 2000 (0263_0176)	folder 005
Excalibur Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1990 to 2000 (0263_0177)	folder 005
California Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1975 to 2000 (0263_0178)	folder 005
Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 003: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0179)	folder 005
Fitzgerald Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1980 to 2000 (0263_0180)	folder 005
The Golden Nugget, The Plaza, and Binion's Horseshoe: postcard, approximately 1946 to 2000 (0263_0181)	folder 005
One million dollar horseshoe at the Horseshoe Club: postcard, approximately 1951 to 2000 (0263_0182)	folder 005
Gold Coast Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1951 to 2000 (0263_0183)	folder 005
Gold Coast Casino, image 003: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0184)	folder 005
Fitzgerald Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0185)	folder 005
Flamingo Hilton Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1946 to 2000 (0263_0186)	folder 005
Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 004: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0187)	folder 005
Harrah's Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1972 to 2000 (0263_0188)	folder 005
The Las Vegas Strip, image 001: postcard, approximately 1970 to 1989 (0263_0189)	folder 005
Lady Luck Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1964 to 2000 (0263_0190)	folder 005
Riviera Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1955 to 2000 (0263_0191)	folder 005
Riviera Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1955 to 2000 (0263_0192)	folder 006

Monte Carlo Hotel and Casino, image 004: postcard, approximately 1996 to 2000 (0263_0193)	folder 006
MGM Grand Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1973 to 1986 (0263_0194)	folder 006
MGM Grand Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1993 to 2000 (0263_0195)	folder 006
McCarran International Airport: postcard, approximately 1970 to 1989 (0263_0196)	folder 006
Ballys and Barbary Coast: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0197)	folder 006
The Las Vegas Strip, image 002: postcard, approximately 1970 to 1989 (0263_0198)	folder 006
The Las Vegas Strip, image 003: postcard, approximately 1970 to 1989 (0263_0199)	folder 006
The Four Queens Hotel and Casino and Fremont Hotel and Casino: postcard, approximately 1966 to 2000 (0263_0200)	folder 006
Westward Ho Hotel and Casino: postcard, approximately 1963 to 2000 (0263_0201)	folder 006
Vacation Village Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1990 to 2000 (0263_0202)	folder 006
Vegas World Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1979 to 1995 (0263_0203)	folder 006
Vacation Village Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1990 to 2000 (0263_0204)	folder 006
Tropicana Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1950 to 2000 (0263_0205)	folder 006
Sands Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1950 to 1996 (0263_0206)	folder 006
Sam's Town Hotel and Gambling Hall, image 001: postcard, approximately 1979 to 2000 (0263_0207)	folder 006
Sahara Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1952 to 2000 (0263_0208)	folder 006
Fremont Street, image 001: postcard, approximately 1930 to 1945 (0263_0235)	folder 008
Fremont Street, image 002: postcard, approximately 1930 to 1945 (0263_0236)	folder 008
Fremont Street, image 003: postcard, approximately 1946 (0263_0237)	folder 008
Fremont Street, image 004: postcard, approximately 1930 to 1945 (0263_0238)	folder 008

Fremont Street, image 005: postcard, approximately 1930 to 2000 (0263_0239)	folder 008
Downtown Las Vegas, image 001: postcard, 1999 (0263_0240)	folder 008
Four Queens Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1960 to 1979 (0263_0241)	folder 008
Sassy Sally's, Glitter Gulch, Plaza, Golden Gate, Coin Castle, and The Pioneer Casino: postcard, approximately 1974 to 2000 (0263_0242)	folder 008
Downtown Las Vegas, image 002: postcard, approximately 1970 to 1989 (0263_0243)	folder 008
Downtown Las Vegas, image 003: postcard, approximately 1960 to 2000 (0263_0244)	folder 008
Downtown Las Vegas, image 004: postcard, approximately 1957 to 1988 (0263_0245)	folder 008
The Mint and other Downtown casinos: postcard, approximately 1957 to 1988 (0263_0246)	folder 008
Binion's Horseshoe and The Golden Nugget: postcard, approximately 1970 to 1989 (0263_0247)	folder 008
Downtown Las Vegas, image 005: postcard, approximately 1957 to 1988 (0263_0248)	folder 008
The Four Queens Hotel and Casino and Fremont Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1960 to 2000 (0263_0249)	folder 008
Downtown Las Vegas, image 006: postcard, approximately 1980 to 1989 (0263_0250)	folder 008
The Four Queens Hotel and Casino and Fremont Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1960 to 2000 (0263_0251)	folder 008
Fremont Street, image 006: postcard, approximately 1960 to 2000 (0263_0252)	folder 008
Union Plaza Hotel and Casino on Fremont Street, image 001: postcard, approximately 1971 to 2000 (0263_0253)	folder 008
Fremont Street, image 007: postcard, approximately 1946 to 2000 (0263_0254)	folder 008
Fremont Street, image 008: postcard, approximately 1971 to 2000 (0263_0255)	folder 008
Neon signs of Vegas Vic and Vegas Vickie: postcard, approximately 1980 to 2000 (0263_0256)	folder 008
The Fremont Street Experience, image 001: postcard, 1997 (0263_0257)	folder 008
The Frament Street Francisco image 002, nectood 1000 (0202 0200)	

The Fremont Street Experience, image 002: postcard, 1996 (0263_0258)

	folder 008
The Fremont Street Experience, image 003: postcard, approximately 1995 to 2000 (0263_0259)	folder 008
The Fremont Street Experience, image 004: postcard, approximately 1997 to 1999 (0263_0260)	folder 008
The Fremont Street Experience, image 005: postcard, approximately 1995 to 2000 (0263_0261)	folder 009
Las Vegas skyscrapers and Vegas Vic: postcard, approximately 1995 to 2000 (0263_0262)	folder 009
Downtown Las Vegas, image 007: postcard, approximately 1971 to 2000 (0263_0263)	folder 009
The Fremont Street Experience, image 006: postcard, approximately 1995 to 2000 (0263_0264)	folder 009
The Fremont Street Experience, image 007: postcard, approximately 1995 to 2000 (0263_0265)	folder 009
Downtown Las Vegas, image 008: postcard, approximately 1990 to 2000 (0263_0266)	folder 009
The Fremont Street Experience, image 008: postcard, approximately 1995 to 2000 (0263_0267)	folder 009
The Fremont Street Experience, image 009: postcard, approximately 1995 to 2000 (0263_0268)	folder 009
Car driving into Las Vegas: postcard, approximately 1950 to 1969 (0263_0269)	folder 009
The Las Vegas Strip, image 004: postcard, approximately 1989 to 2000 (0263_0270)	folder 009
The Las Vegas Strip, image 005: postcard, approximately 1989 to 2000 (0263_0271)	folder 009
The Las Vegas Strip, image 006: postcard, approximately 1952 to 1996 (0263_0272)	folder 009
The Las Vegas Strip, image 007: postcard, approximately 1989 to 2000 (0263_0273)	folder 009
The Las Vegas Strip, image 008: postcard, approximately 1966 to 2000 (0263_0274)	folder 009
The Las Vegas Strip, image 009: postcard, approximately 1989 to 2000 (0263_0275)	folder 009
Flamingo Hilton Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1989 to 2000 (0263_0276)	folder 010
The Las Vegas Strip, image 010: postcard, approximately 1975 to 1990 (0263_0277)	folder 010

The Las Vegas Strip, image 011: postcard, approximately 1967 to 2000 (0263_0278)	folder 010
The Las Vegas Strip, image 012: postcard, approximately 1950 to 1969 (0263_0279)	folder 010
The Las Vegas Strip, image 013: postcard, approximately 1960 to 1979 (0263_0280)	folder 010
The Las Vegas Strip, image 014: postcard, approximately 1955 to 1993 (0263_0281)	folder 010
The Las Vegas Strip, image 015: postcard, approximately 1974 to 2000 (0263_0282)	folder 010
The Las Vegas Strip, image 016: postcard, approximately 1993 to 2000 (0263_0283)	folder 010
The Las Vegas Strip, image 017: postcard, approximately 1973 to 2000 (0263_0284)	folder 010
Riviera Hotel and Casino, image 003: postcard, approximately 1955 to 2000 (0263_0285)	folder 010
Collage of Las Vegas Strip hotels, image 001: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0286)	folder 010
The Las Vegas Strip, image 018: postcard, approximately 1993 to 2000 (0263_0287)	folder 010
Collage of Las Vegas Strip hotels, image 002: postcard, approximately 1990 to 2000 (0263_0288)	folder 010
The Las Vegas Strip, image 019: postcard, approximately 1993 to 2000 (0263_0289)	folder 010
MGM Grand Hotel and Casino, image 003: postcard, approximately 1993 to 2000 (0263_0290)	folder 010
New York-New York, Monte Carlo, The Stratosphere, and MGM: postcard, approximately 1992 to 2000 (0263_0291)	folder 010
Collage of Las Vegas Strip hotels, image 003: postcard, approximately 1955 to 2000 (0263_0292)	folder 010
Collage of four casino signs: postcard, approximately 1998 to 2000 (0263_0293)	folder 010
The Las Vegas Strip, image 020: postcard, approximately 2000 (0263_0294)	folder 010
View of the Sands, Holiday Inn, and Imperial Palace: postcard, approximately 1979 to 2000 (0263_0295)	folder 010
The Stardust and Circus Circus: postcard, approximately 1968 to 2000 (0263_0296)	folder 010
The Las Vegas Strip, image 021: postcard, approximately 1973 to 1986 (0263_0297)	folder 010

The Las Vegas Strip, image 022: postcard, approximately 1993 to 2000 (0263_0298)	folder 010
The Las Vegas Strip, image 023: postcard, approximately 1960 to 1979 (0263_0299)	folder 010
The Flamingo Hilton, Barbary Coast, and Bally's: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0300)	folder 010
The Las Vegas Strip, image 024: postcard, approximately 1970 to 1989 (0263_0301)	folder 011
The Stardust Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1958 to 2000 (0263_0302)	folder 011
The Las Vegas Strip neon signs at night: postcard, approximately 1990 to 2000 (0263_0303)	folder 011
The Las Vegas Strip, image 025: postcard, 2001 (0263_0304)	folder 011
The Aladdin Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1960 to 1979 (0263_0305)	folder 011
The Aladdin Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1966 to 1999 (0263_0305a)	folder 011
The Aladdin Hotel and Casino, image 003: postcard, approximately 1966 to 1999 (0263_0306)	folder 011
The Aladdin Hotel and Casino, image 004: postcard, 1997 (0263_0306a)	folder 011
The Aladdin Hotel and Casino, image 005: postcard, approximately 2001 (0263_0307)	folder 011
The Aladdin Hotel and Casino, image 006: postcard, approximately 1966 to 1999 (0263_0307a)	folder 011
The Aladdin Hotel and Casino, image 007: postcard, approximately 1966 to 1999 (0263_0308)	folder 011
The Aladdin Hotel and Casino, image 008: postcard, approximately 2001 (0263_0308a)	folder 011
The Aladdin Hotel and Casino, image 009: postcard, 1999 May 08 (0263_0308b)	folder 011
The Aladdin Hotel and Casino, image 010: postcard, approximately 1966 to 1999 (0263_0309)	folder 011
The Aladdin Hotel and Casino, image 011: postcard, 1997 (0263_0309a)	folder 011
The Aladdin Hotel and Casino, image 012: postcard, 2000 August 18 (0263_0309b)	folder 011
The Aladdin Hotel and Casino, image 013: postcard, approximately 2000 (0263_0310)	folder 011

Arizona Charlie's Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1970 to 1989 (0263, 0310a) Arizona Charlie's Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1970 to 1989 (0263, 0310b) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 005: postcard, approximately 1993 (0263, 0311) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 006: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263, 0312) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 007: postcard, approximately 1993 (0263, 0313) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 008: postcard, approximately 1993 (0263, 0313) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 009: postcard, approximately 1993 (011) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 009: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263, 0314) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 010: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263, 0316) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 011: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263, 0316) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 012: postcard, approximately 1995 (011) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 013: postcard, approximately 1995 (0263, 0319) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 014: postcard, approximately 1997 (0263, 0320) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 015: postcard, approximately 1997 (0263, 0320) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 016: postcard, approximately 1996 to 2000 (0263, 0322) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 017: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263, 0322) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 017: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263, 0322) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 017: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263, 0323) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263, 0323) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263, 0323) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263, 0323) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263, 0323)		
approximately 1970 to 1989 (0263_0310b) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 005: postcard, approximately 1993 (011) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 006: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0312) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 007: postcard, approximately 1993 (o11) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 008: postcard, approximately 1993 (o1263_0313) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 009: postcard, approximately 1993 (o14) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 009: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0315) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 010: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0316) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 011: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0316) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 012: postcard, approximately 1995 (o11) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 013: postcard, approximately 1995 (o11) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 014: postcard, approximately 1995 (o16er 011) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 015: postcard, approximately 1997 (o16er 011) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 016: postcard, approximately 1997 (o16er 011) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 016: postcard, approximately 1996 to 2000 (0263_0320) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 017: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0322) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 018: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0322) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0322) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0322) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0322) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1996 folder 011 Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1996 folder 011 Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1996 folder 011 Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1997 folder 011 Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1997 folder 011		
Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 006: postcard, approximately 1986 to 011 Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 007: postcard, approximately 1993 folder 011 Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 008: postcard, approximately 1993 folder 011 Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 009: postcard, approximately 1993 folder 011 Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 009: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (2053, 0315) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 010: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (2053, 0316) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 011: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (2053, 0317) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 012: postcard, approximately 1995 folder 011 Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 013: postcard, approximately 1995 folder 0263, 0318) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 014: postcard, approximately 1997 folder 0263, 0320) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 015: postcard, approximately 1997 folder 0263, 0320) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 016: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (2053, 0322) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 017: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (2053, 0323) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 018: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (2053, 0323) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1996 to 60der 2000 (2053, 0323) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1996 to 60der 2000 (2053, 0323) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1996 to 60der 2000 (2053, 0323) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1996 to 60der 2000 (2053, 0325) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 020: postcard, approximately 1995 folder 011 Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 020: postcard, approximately 1995 folder 012 Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 021: postcard, approximately 1995 folder 012		
Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 009: postcard, approximately 1993 (0263_0313) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 008: postcard, approximately 1993 (0263_0314) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 009: postcard, approximately 1986 to 011 Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 010: postcard, approximately 1986 to 011 Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 011: postcard, approximately 1986 to 011 Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 011: postcard, approximately 1986 to 011 Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 012: postcard, approximately 1995 folder 01263_0318) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 013: postcard, approximately 1995 folder 0263_0318) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 014: postcard, approximately 1995 folder 0263_0319) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 015: postcard, approximately 1997 folder 0263_0320) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 015: postcard, approximately 1997 folder 0263_0321) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 016: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0322) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 017: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0322) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 017: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0322) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1986 to 50der 011 Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1996 to 60der 011 Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1996 to 50der 011 Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1996 to 50der 011 Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1996 to 50der 011 Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 020: postcard, approximately 1995 folder 012 Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 021: postcard, approximately 1995 folder 012		
(0263_0313) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 008: postcard, approximately 1993 (011) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 009: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0315) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 010: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0316) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 011: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0316) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 012: postcard, approximately 1995 (0263_0318) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 012: postcard, approximately 1995 (0263_0318) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 013: postcard, approximately 1995 (0263_0319) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 014: postcard, approximately 1997 (0263_0320) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 015: postcard, approximately 1997 (0263_0321) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 016: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0321) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 017: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0323) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 018: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0323) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 018: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0323) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0325) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1999 (0263_0325) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1995 (older 011) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1995 (older 0263_0326) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1995 (older 0263_0326)		
(0263_0314) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 009: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0315) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 010: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0316) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 011: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0317) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 012: postcard, approximately 1995 folder (0263_0318) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 013: postcard, approximately 1995 folder (0263_0318) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 014: postcard, approximately 1997 folder (0263_0320) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 015: postcard, approximately 1997 folder (0263_0321) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 016: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0322) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 017: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0323) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 018: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0324) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0324) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1996 folder 2000 (0263_0324) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1999 folder 2006 (0263_0326) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 020: postcard, approximately 1995 folder 011 Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 020: postcard, approximately 1995 folder 012 Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 021: postcard, approximately 1997 folder		
Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 011: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0316) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 011: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0317) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 012: postcard, approximately 1995 folder (0263_0318) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 013: postcard, approximately 1995 folder (0263_0319) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 014: postcard, approximately 1997 folder (0263_0320) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 015: postcard, approximately 1997 folder (0263_0321) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 016: postcard, approximately 1997 folder 2000 (0263_0322) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 017: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0322) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 018: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0323) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 018: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0323) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1996 to 2010 (0263_0324) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1999 folder (0263_0325) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 020: postcard, approximately 1995 folder (0263_0326) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 020: postcard, approximately 1997 folder	,	
Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 011: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0317) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 012: postcard, approximately 1995 folder (0263_0318) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 013: postcard, approximately 1995 folder (0263_0319) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 014: postcard, approximately 1997 folder (0263_0320) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 015: postcard, approximately 1997 folder (0263_0321) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 016: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0322) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 017: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0323) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 018: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0324) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 018: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0324) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1996 folder 011 Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1999 folder 0263_0325) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 020: postcard, approximately 1995 folder 012 Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 020: postcard, approximately 1997 folder		
Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 012: postcard, approximately 1995 folder (0263_0318) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 013: postcard, approximately 1995 folder (0263_0319) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 014: postcard, approximately 1997 folder (0263_0320) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 015: postcard, approximately 1997 folder (0263_0321) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 016: postcard, approximately 1997 folder (0263_0321) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 016: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0322) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 017: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0323) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 018: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0324) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1999 folder (0263_0325) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 020: postcard, approximately 1995 folder (0263_0326) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 020: postcard, approximately 1995 folder (0263_0326) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 021: postcard, approximately 1997 folder		
Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 013: postcard, approximately 1995 folder (0263_0319) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 014: postcard, approximately 1997 folder (0263_0320) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 015: postcard, approximately 1997 folder (0263_0321) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 016: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0322) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 017: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0323) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 018: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0323) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 018: postcard, approximately 1986 to 5011 Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1996 to 011 Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1999 folder (0263_0325) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 020: postcard, approximately 1995 folder (0263_0326) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 021: postcard, approximately 1997 folder		
(0263_0319) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 014: postcard, approximately 1997 folder (0263_0320) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 015: postcard, approximately 1997 folder (0263_0321) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 016: postcard, approximately 1986 to folder 2000 (0263_0322) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 017: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0323) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 018: postcard, approximately 1986 to 5011 Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 018: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0324) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1999 folder (0263_0325) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 020: postcard, approximately 1995 folder (0263_0326) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 021: postcard, approximately 1997 folder		
(0263_0320) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 015: postcard, approximately 1997 (0263_0321) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 016: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0322) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 017: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0323) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 018: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0324) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1996 to 011 Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1999 (0263_0325) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 020: postcard, approximately 1995 (0263_0326) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 021: postcard, approximately 1997 folder (0263_0326) folder		
(0263_0321) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 016: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0322) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 017: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0323) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 018: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0324) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1996 to 011 Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1999 (0263_0325) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 020: postcard, approximately 1995 (0263_0326) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 021: postcard, approximately 1997 folder		
2000 (0263_0322) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 017: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0323) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 018: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0324) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1999 (0263_0325) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 020: postcard, approximately 1995 (0263_0326) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 020: postcard, approximately 1995 folder 012 Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 021: postcard, approximately 1997 folder		
2000 (0263_0323) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 018: postcard, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0324) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1999 folder (0263_0325) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 020: postcard, approximately 1995 folder (0263_0326) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 021: postcard, approximately 1997 folder		
2000 (0263_0324) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1999 folder (0263_0325) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 020: postcard, approximately 1995 folder (0263_0326) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 021: postcard, approximately 1997 folder		
(0263_0325) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 020: postcard, approximately 1995 folder (0263_0326) Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 021: postcard, approximately 1997 folder		
(0263_0326) 012 Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 021: postcard, approximately 1997 folder	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
(0263_0327) 012	Bally's Hotel and Casino, image 021: postcard, approximately 1997 (0263_0327)	folder 012
The Barbary Coast Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1979 to 2000 (0263_0328) folder		

The Barbary Coast Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1995 (0263_0329)	folder 012
The Barbary Coast Hotel and Casino, image 003: postcard, approximately 1995 (0263_0330)	folder 012
The Barbary Coast Hotel and Casino, image 004: postcard, approximately 1979 to 2000 (0263_0331)	folder 012
Treasure Island Hotel and Casino as viewed from the Bellagio: postcard, approximately 1999 (0263_0332)	folder 012
The Bellagio Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1999 (0263_0333)	folder 012
The Bellagio Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1999 (0263_0334)	folder 012
The Bellagio Hotel and Casino, image 003: postcard, approximately 1999 (0263_0335)	folder 012
The Bellagio Hotel and Casino, image 004: postcard, approximately 2000 (0263_0336)	folder 012
The Bellagio Hotel and Casino, image 005: postcard, approximately 2000 (0263_0337)	folder 012
The Las Vegas Strip, image 026: postcard, approximately 1990 to 2000 (0263_0338)	folder 012
The Bellagio Hotel and Casino, image 006: postcard, approximately 1998 to 2000 (0263_0339)	folder 012
The Bellagio Hotel and Casino, image 007: postcard, approximately 1998 to 2000 (0263_0340)	folder 012
The Bellagio Hotel and Casino, image 008: postcard, approximately 1999 (0263_0341)	folder 012
The Bellagio Hotel and Casino, image 009: postcard, approximately 1999 (0263_0342)	folder 012
The Bellagio Hotel and Casino, image 010: postcard, approximately 1999 (0263_0343)	folder 012
The Bellagio Hotel and Casino, image 011: postcard, approximately 1999 (0263_0344)	folder 012
View from one of the lakeside terraces at the Bellagio Hotel and Casino: postcard, approximately 2000 (0263_0345)	folder 012
Interior view of the Bellagio Hotel and Casino: postcard, approximately 2000 (0263_0346)	folder 012
View of one of the six pool courtyards at the Bellagio Hotel and Casino: postcard, approximately 2000 (0263_0347)	folder 012
Boomtown Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1994 (0263_0348)	folder 012

Boomtown Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1994 (0263_0349)	folder 012
Boomtown Hotel and Casino, image 003: postcard, approximately 1994 (0263_0350)	folder 012
Boomtown Hotel and Casino, image 004: postcard, approximately 1997 (0263_0351)	folder 013
Boulder Station Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1997 (0263_0352)	folder 013
Boulder Station Hotel and Casino, image 003: postcard, approximately 1990 to 2000 (0263_0352a)	folder 013
Boulder Station Hotel and Casino, image 004: postcard, approximately 1995 (0263_0353)	folder 013
Boulder Station Hotel and Casino, image 005: postcard, approximately 1995 (0263_0354)	folder 013
Boulder Station Hotel and Casino, image 006: postcard, approximately 1995 (0263_0355)	folder 013
Boulder Station Hotel and Casino, image 007: postcard, approximately 1995 (0263_0356)	folder 013
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1966 to 2000 (0263_0357)	folder 013
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1966 to 2000 (0263_0358)	folder 013
Cleopatra's Barge at Caesars Palace, image 001: postcard, approximately 1970 to 2000 (0263_0359)	folder 013
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 003: postcard, approximately 1966 (0263_0360)	folder 013
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 004: postcard, approximately 1960 to 1969 (0263_0361)	folder 013
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 005: postcard, approximately 1960 to 1969 (0263_0362)	folder 013
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 006: postcard, approximately 1960 to 1969 (0263_0363)	folder 013
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 007: postcard, approximately 1966 to 2000 (0263_0364)	folder 013
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 008: postcard, approximately 1966 to 2000 (0263_0365)	folder 013
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 009: postcard, approximately 1966 to 2000 (0263_0366)	folder 013
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 010: postcard, approximately 1966 to 2000 (0263_0367)	folder 013

Cleopatra's Barge at Caesars Palace, image 002: postcard, approximately 1970 to 2000 (0263_0368)	folder 013
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 011: postcard, approximately 1966 to 2000 (0263_0369)	folder 013
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 012: postcard, approximately 1993 (0263_0370)	folder 013
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 013: postcard, approximately 1966 to 2000 (0263_0371)	folder 013
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 014: postcard, approximately 1991 (0263_0372)	folder 013
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 015: postcard, approximately 1990 (0263_0373)	folder 013
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 016: postcard, approximately 1966 to 2000 (0263_0373a)	folder 013
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 017: postcard, approximately 1966 to 2000 (0263_0374)	folder 013
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 018: postcard, approximately 1966 to 2000 (0263_0375)	folder 013
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1990 (0263_0376)	folder 014
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 020: postcard, approximately 1993 (0263_0377)	folder 014
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 021: postcard, approximately 1989 (0263_0378)	folder 014
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 022: postcard, approximately 1993 (0263_0379)	folder 014
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 023: postcard, approximately 1966 to 2000 (0263_0380)	folder 014
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 024: postcard, approximately 1992 (0263_0381)	folder 014
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 025: postcard, approximately 1966 to 2000 (0263_0382)	folder 014
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 026: postcard, approximately 1966 to 2000 (0263_0383)	folder 014
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino: brochure, approximately 1966 to 2000 (0263_0384)	folder 014
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 027: postcard, approximately 1966 to 2000 (0263_0385)	folder 014
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 028: postcard, approximately 1989 (0263_0386)	folder 014

Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 029: postcard, approximately 1966 to 2000 (0263_0387)	folder 014
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 030: postcard, approximately 1966 to 2000 (0263_0388)	folder 014
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 031: postcard, 1990 (0263_0389)	folder 014
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 032: postcard, approximately 1966 to 2000 (0263_0390)	folder 014
The Forum Shops at Caesars Palace, image 001: postcard, approximately 1992 to 2000 (0263_0391)	folder 014
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 033: postcard, approximately 1966 to 2000 (0263_0392)	folder 014
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 034: postcard, approximately 1990 (0263_0393)	folder 014
The Forum Shops at Caesars Palace, image 002: postcard, approximately 1992 to 2000 (0263_0394)	folder 014
The Forum Shops at Caesars Palace, image 003: postcard, approximately 1992 to 2000 (0263_0395)	folder 014
The World of Caesar entrance to Caesars Palace: postcard, approximately 1966 to 2000 (0263_0396)	folder 014
The Forum Shops at Caesars Palace, image 004: postcard, approximately 1992 to 2000 (0263_0397)	folder 014
The Forum Shops at Caesars Palace, image 005: postcard, approximately 1992 to 2000 (0263_0398)	folder 014
The Forum Shops at Caesars Palace, image 006: postcard, approximately 1992 to 2000 (0263_0399)	folder 014
The Forum Shops at Caesars Palace, image 007: postcard, approximately 1992 to 2000 (0263_0400)	folder 014
The Forum Shops at Caesars Palace, image 008: postcard, approximately 1992 to 2000 (0263_0401)	folder 015
The Forum Shops at Caesars Palace, image 009: postcard, approximately 1992 to 2000 (0263_0402)	folder 015
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 035: postcard, approximately 1966 to 2000 (0263_0403)	folder 015
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 036: postcard, approximately 1966 to 2000 (0263_0404)	folder 015
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 037: postcard, approximately 1966 to 2000 (0263_0405)	folder 015
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 038: postcard, approximately 1966 to 2000 (0263_0406)	folder 015

Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 039: postcard, approximately 1966 to 2000 (0263_0407)	folder 015
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 040: postcard, approximately 1966 to 2000 (0263_0408)	folder 015
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 041: postcard, approximately 1997 (0263_0409)	folder 015
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 042: postcard, approximately 1998 (0263_0410)	folder 015
The Forum Shops at Caesars Palace, image 010: postcard, approximately 1992 to 2000 (0263_0411)	folder 015
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 043: postcard, approximately 1966 to 2000 (0263_0412)	folder 015
Planet Hollywood Restaurant in Caesars Palace: postcard, approximately 1995 (0263_0413)	folder 015
Mary & the Maoris: postcard, approximately 1966 to 1979 (0263_0414)	folder 015
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 044: postcard, approximately 1966 to 2000 (0263_0415)	folder 015
FAO Schweetz, the candy section of FAO Schwarz, in Caesars Palace: postcard, approximately 1999 (0263_0416)	folder 015
FAO Schwarz Star Wars Bar in Caesars Palace: postcard, approximately 1999 (0263_0417)	folder 015
FAO Schwarz in the Forum Shops at Caesars Palace: postcard, approximately 1999 (0263_0418)	folder 015
Trojan Horse at FAO Schwarz in the Forum Shops at Caesars Palace: postcard, approximately 1999 (0263_0419)	folder 015
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 045: postcard, approximately 1999 (0263_0420)	folder 015
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 046: postcard, approximately 1966 to 2000 (0263_0421)	folder 015
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 047: postcard, 1999 (0263_0422)	folder 015
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 048: postcard, approximately 2000 (0263_0423)	folder 015
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 049: postcard, approximately 1999 (0263_0424)	folder 015
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 050: postcard, approximately 2001 (0263_0425)	folder 015
Cleopatra's Barge at Caesars Palace, image 003: postcard, approximately 1970 to 2000 (0263_0426)	folder 016

Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 051: postcard, approximately 1966 to 2000 (0263_0427)	folder 016
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 052: postcard, approximately 2000 (0263_0428)	folder 016
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 053: postcard, approximately 2000 (0263_0429)	folder 016
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 054: postcard, approximately 2001 (0263_0430)	folder 016
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 055: postcard, approximately 2001 (0263_0431)	folder 016
Caesars Palace Hotel and Casino, image 056: postcard, approximately 2001 (0263_0432)	folder 016
California Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1975 to 2000 (0263_0433)	folder 016
California Hotel and Casino, image 003: postcard, approximately 1975 to 2000 (0263_0434)	folder 016
California Hotel and Casino, image 004: postcard, approximately 1975 to 2000 (0263_0435)	folder 016
California Hotel and Casino, image 005: postcard, approximately 1975 to 1979 (0263_0436)	folder 016
Castaways Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1954 to 2000 (0263_0437)	folder 016
Castaways Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1954 to 2000 (0263_0438)	folder 016
Circus Circus Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1968 to 2000 (0263_0439)	folder 016
Circus Circus Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1968 to 2000 (0263_0440)	folder 016
Circus Circus Hotel and Casino, image 003: postcard, approximately 1968 to 2000 (0263_0441)	folder 016
Circus Circus Hotel and Casino, image 004: postcard, approximately 1968 to 2000 (0263_0442)	folder 016
Circus Circus midway overlooking slot machines: postcard, approximately 1968 to 2000 (0263_0443)	folder 016
Circus Circus Hotel and Casino, image 005: postcard, approximately 1968 to 2000 (0263_0444)	folder 016
Circus Circus Hotel and Casino, image 006: postcard, approximately 1968 to 2000 (0263_0445)	folder 016
Circus Circus Hotel and Casino, image 007: postcard, approximately 1968 to 2000 (0263_0446)	folder 016

Circus Circus Hotel and Casino clown marquee, image 001: postcard, approximately 1968 to 2000 (0263_0447)	folder 016
Circus Circus Hotel and Casino, image 008: postcard, approximately 1968 to 2000 (0263_0448)	folder 016
Circus Circus Hotel and Casino, image 010: postcard, approximately 1968 to 2000 (0263_0449)	folder 016
Circus Circus Hotel and Casino clown marquee, image 002: postcard, approximately 1968 to 2000 (0263_0450)	folder 016
Circus Circus Hotel and Casino clown marquee, image 003: postcard, approximately 1968 to 2000 (0263_0451)	folder 017
Circus Circus Hotel and Casino, image 009: postcard, approximately 1968 to 2000 (0263_0452)	folder 017
Circus Circus Hotel and Casino, image 011: postcard, approximately 1968 to 2000 (0263_0453)	folder 017
Circus Circus Hotel and Casino, image 012: postcard, approximately 1968 to 2000 (0263_0454)	folder 017
Circus Circus Hotel and Casino, image 013: postcard, approximately 1968 to 2000 (0263_0455)	folder 017
Circus Circus Grand Slam Canyon Adventure Dome, image 001: postcard, approximately 1968 to 2000 (0263_0456)	folder 017
Circus Circus Grand Slam Canyon Adventure Dome, image 002: postcard, approximately 1993 (0263_0457)	folder 017
Circus Circus Hotel and Casino, image 014: postcard, approximately 1993 (0263_0458)	folder 017
Circus Circus Grand Slam Canyon Adventure Dome, image 003: postcard, 1993 (0263_0459)	folder 017
Viva Mexico at Circus Circus: program, approximately 1968 to 2000 (0263_0460)	folder 017
Circus Circus Hotel and Casino, image 015: postcard, approximately 1968 to 2000 (0263_0461)	folder 017
Circus Circus Grand Slam Canyon Adventure Dome, image 004: postcard, approximately 1998 (0263_0462)	folder 017
Portrait of Debbie Reynolds: postcard, approximately 1995 (0263_0463)	folder 017
Debbie Reynolds Hotel and Casino: postcard, approximately 1995 (0263_0464)	folder 017
Tropical Santa: postcard, approximately 1995 (0263_0465)	folder 017
Desert Inn Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1953 (0263_0466)	folder 017

Desert Inn Hotel and Casino, image 002 to 1959 (0263_0467)	2: postcard, approximately 1950	folder 017
Desert Inn Hotel and Casino, image 003 to 1959 (0263_0468)	3: postcard, approximately 1950	folder 017
Desert Inn Hotel and Casino, image 004 to 1959 (0263_0469)	l: postcard, approximately 1950	folder 017
Desert Inn Hotel and Casino, image 005 (0263_0470)	s: postcard, approximately 1955	folder 017
Desert Inn Hotel and Casino, image 000 to 2000 (0263_0471)	3: postcard, approximately 1950	folder 017
Desert Inn Hotel and Casino, image 00' to 2000 (0263_0472)	7: postcard, approximately 1950	folder 017
Desert Inn Hotel and Casino, image 008 to 2000 (0263_0473)	8: postcard, approximately 1950	folder 017
Desert Inn Hotel and Casino, image 009 to 2000 (0263_0474)	e: postcard, approximately 1950	folder 017
Desert Inn Hotel and Casino, image 010 to 2000 (0263_0475)): postcard, approximately 1950	folder 017
Desert Inn Hotel and Casino, image 012 to 2000 (0263_0476)	: postcard, approximately 1950	folder 018
Desert Inn Hotel and Casino, image 012	2: postcard, 1977 (0263_0477)	folder 018
Desert Inn Hotel and Casino, image 013 to 2000 (0263_0478)	3: postcard, approximately 1950	folder 018
Desert Inn Hotel and Casino, image 014 to 2000 (0263_0479)	l: postcard, approximately 1950	folder 018
Desert Inn Hotel and Casino, image 015 to 2000 (0263_0480)	: postcard, approximately 1950	folder 018
Desert Inn Hotel and Casino, image 010 to 2000 (0263_0481)	3: postcard, approximately 1950	folder 018
Desert Inn Hotel and Casino, image 017 (0263_0482)	7: postcard, approximately 2000	folder 018
Desert Inn Hotel and Casino, image 018 (0263_0483)	8: postcard, approximately 2000	folder 018
Desert Inn Hotel and Casino, image 019 (0263_0484)	e: postcard, approximately 2000	folder 018
Dunes Hotel and Casino, image 001: po 1959 (0263_0485)	stcard, approximately 1950 to	folder 018
Dunes Hotel and Oasis Casino, image 0 1955 to 1993 (0263_0486)	01: postcard, approximately	folder 018
Dunce Hetal and Ossis Casino, image 0	02. mastaand 100C (02C2 0407)	

	folder 018
Dunes Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1955 to 1993 (0263_0488)	folder 018
Oasis Casino craps gaming guide: postcard, approximately 1976 to 2010 (0263_0489)	folder 018
Dunes Hotel and Oasis Casino, image 003: postcard, approximately 1983 to 1993 (0263_0490)	folder 018
Dunes Hotel and Casino, image 003: postcard, approximately 1955 to 1993 (0263_0491)	folder 018
Dunes Hotel and Casino, image 004: postcard, approximately 1970 (0263_0492)	folder 018
Magic Violins at the Dunes Hotel and Casino: postcard, approximately 1955 to 1993 (0263_0493)	folder 018
El Cortez Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1941 to 2000 (0263_0494)	folder 018
El Cortez Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1975 (0263_0495)	folder 018
El Cortez Hotel and Casino, image 003: postcard, approximately 1941 to 2000 (0263_0496)	folder 018
El Cortez Hotel and Casino, image 004: postcard, approximately 1991 (0263_0497)	folder 018
El Rancho Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1948 to 1992 (0263_0498)	folder 018
El Rancho Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1948 to 1992 (0263_0499)	folder 018
El Rancho Hotel and Casino, image 003: postcard, approximately 1948 to 1992 (0263_0500)	folder 018
El Rancho Hotel and Casino, image 004: postcard, approximately 1948 to 1992 (0263_0501)	folder 019
El Rancho Hotel and Casino, image 005: postcard, approximately 1960 to 1979 (0263_0502)	folder 019
El Rancho Hotel and Casino, image 006: postcard, approximately 1960 to 1979 (0263_0503)	folder 019
El Rancho Hotel and Casino, image 007: postcard, approximately 1960 to 1979 (0263_0504)	folder 019
El Rancho Hotel and Casino, image 008: postcard, approximately 1948 to 1992 (0263_0505)	folder 019
Excalibur Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1990 (0263_0506)	folder 019

Excalibur Hotel and Casino, image 003: postcard, approximately 1990 (0263_0507)	folder 019
Excalibur Hotel and Casino, image 004: postcard, approximately 1993 (0263_0508)	folder 019
Excalibur Hotel and Casino, image 005: postcard, approximately 1991 (0263_0509)	folder 019
Excalibur Hotel and Casino, image 006: postcard, approximately 1993 (0263_0510)	folder 019
Excalibur Hotel and Casino, image 007: postcard, approximately 1990 to 2000 (0263_0511)	folder 019
Excalibur Hotel and Casino, image 008: postcard, approximately 1992 (0263_0512)	folder 019
Excalibur Hotel and Casino, image 009: postcard, approximately 1990 to 2000 (0263_0513)	folder 019
Excalibur Hotel and Casino, image 010: postcard, approximately 1990 (0263_0514)	folder 019
Excalibur Hotel and Casino, image 011: postcard, approximately 1990 (0263_0515)	folder 019
Excalibur Hotel and Casino, image 012: postcard, approximately 1990 (0263_0516)	folder 019
Excalibur Hotel and Casino, image 013: postcard, approximately 1990 to 2000 (0263_0517)	folder 019
Excalibur Hotel and Casino, image 014: postcard, approximately 1990 (0263_0518)	folder 019
Excalibur Hotel and Casino, image 015: postcard, approximately 1990 to 2000 (0263_0519)	folder 019
Excalibur Hotel and Casino, image 016: postcard, approximately 1990 to 2000 (0263_0520)	folder 019
Excalibur Hotel and Casino, image 017: postcard, approximately 1990 (0263_0521)	folder 019
Excalibur Hotel and Casino, image 018: postcard, approximately 1990 to 2000 (0263_0522)	folder 019
Excalibur Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1990 to 2000 (0263_0523)	folder 019
Excalibur Hotel and Casino, image 020: postcard, approximately 1990 to 2000 (0263_0524)	folder 019
Excalibur Hotel and Casino, image 021: postcard, 1998 April 25 (0263_0525)	folder 019
Excalibur Hotel and Casino, image 022: postcard, approximately 1990 to 2000 (0263_0526)	folder 020

Excalibur Hotel and Casino, image 023: postcard, approximately 1990 to 2000 (0263_0527)	folder 020
Excalibur Hotel and Casino, image 024: postcard, approximately 1990 to 2000 (0263_0528)	folder 020
Excalibur Hotel and Casino, image 025: postcard, approximately 1995 (0263_0529)	folder 020
Merlin the Magician: postcard, approximately 1990 to 2000 (0263_0530)	folder 020
Excalibur Hotel and Casino, image 026: postcard, approximately 1990 to 2000 (0263_0531)	folder 020
Excalibur Hotel and Casino, image 027: postcard, approximately 1990 to 2000 (0263_0532)	folder 020
Excalibur Hotel and Casino, image 028: postcard, approximately 1990 to 2000 (0263_0533)	folder 020
Excalibur Hotel and Casino, image 029: postcard, approximately 1990 to 2000 (0263_0534)	folder 020
Excalibur Hotel and Casino, image 030: postcard, approximately 1998 (0263_0535)	folder 020
Excalibur Hotel and Casino, image 031: postcard, approximately 1997 (0263_0536)	folder 020
Excalibur Hotel and Casino, image 032: postcard, approximately 2000 (0263_0537)	folder 020
Excalibur Hotel and Casino, image 033: postcard, approximately 1990 to 2000 (0263_0538)	folder 020
Excalibur Hotel and Casino: postcards, approximately 1990 to 2000 (0263_0539)	folder 020
Excalibur Hotel and Casino, image 034: postcard, approximately 1998 (0263_0540)	folder 020
Fiesta Hotel and Casino: postcard, approximately 1995 (0263_0541)	folder 020
Fitzgerald Hotel and Casino, image 003: postcard, 1999 (0263_0542)	folder 020
Fitzgerald Hotel and Casino, image 004: postcard, approximately 1990 to 1999 (0263_0543)	folder 020
Fitzgerald Hotel and Casino, image 005: postcard, approximately 1980 to 2000 (0263_0544)	folder 020
Fitzgerald Hotel and Casino, image 006: postcard, approximately 1980 to 2000 (0263_0545)	folder 020
Fitzgerald Hotel and Casino, image 007: postcard, approximately 1980 to 2000 (0263_0546)	folder 020

Fitzgerald Hotel and Casino, image 008: postcard, approximately 1980 to 2000 (0263_0547)	folder 020
Fitzgerald Hotel and Casino, image 009: postcard, approximately 1980 to 2000 (0263_0548)	folder 020
Flamingo Hilton Hotel and Casino, image 003: postcard, approximately 1946 to 1949 (0263_0549)	folder 020
Flamingo Hilton Hotel and Casino, image 004: postcard, approximately 1946 to 1949 (0263_0550)	folder 020
Flamingo Hilton Hotel and Casino, image 005: postcard, approximately 1946 to 1949 (0263_0551)	folder 021
Flamingo Hilton Hotel and Casino, image 006: postcard, approximately 1990 to 1999 (0263_0552)	folder 021
Flamingo Hilton Hotel and Casino, image 007: postcard, approximately 1996 (0263_0553)	folder 021
Flamingo Hilton Hotel and Casino, image 008: postcard, approximately 1990 to 1999 (0263_0554)	folder 021
Flamingo Hilton Hotel and Casino, image 009: postcard, approximately 1990 to 1999 (0263_0555)	folder 021
Flamingo Hilton Hotel and Casino, image 010: postcard, approximately 1990 to 1999 (0263_0556)	folder 021
Flamingo Hilton Hotel and Casino, image 011: postcard, approximately 1946 to 2000 (0263_0557)	folder 021
Flamingo Hilton Hotel and Casino, image 012: postcard, approximately 1946 to 2000 (0263_0558)	folder 021
Flamingo Hilton Hotel and Casino, image 013: postcard, approximately 1946 to 2000 (0263_0559)	folder 021
Flamingo Hilton Hotel and Casino, image 014: postcard, approximately 1946 to 2000 (0263_0560)	folder 021
Flamingo Hilton Hotel and Casino, image 015: postcard, approximately 1946 to 2000 (0263_0561)	folder 021
Flamingo Hilton Hotel and Casino, image 016: postcard, approximately 1946 to 2000 (0263_0562)	folder 021
Flamingo Hilton Hotel and Casino, image 017: postcard, approximately 1946 to 2000 (0263_0563)	folder 021
Flamingo Hilton Hotel and Casino, image 018: postcard, approximately 1946 to 2000 (0263_0564)	folder 021
Flamingo Hilton Hotel and Casino, image 019: postcard, approximately 1946 to 2000 (0263_0565)	folder 021
Flamingo Hilton Hotel and Casino, image 020: postcard, approximately 1946 to 2000 (0263_0566)	folder 021

Four Queens Hotel and Casino: postcards, approximately 1966 to 2000 (0263_0567)	folder 021
Flamingo Hilton Hotel and Casino, image 021: postcard, approximately 1946 to 2000 (0263_0568)	folder 021
Flamingo Hilton Hotel and Casino, image 022: postcard, approximately 1946 to 2000 (0263_0569)	folder 021
Minsky's burlesque show: postcard, approximately 1956 to 2000 (0263_0570)	folder 021
Sam Boyd's Fremont Hotel and Casino: postcards, approximately 1956 to 2000 (0263_0571)	folder 021
Fremont Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1956 to 2000 (0263_0572)	folder 021
Exterior views of Hotel Last Frontier: postcards, approximately 1942 to 1949 (0263_0573)	folder 021
Last Frontier Village at the Last Frontier Hotel: postcards, approximately 1942 to 1949 (0263_0574)	folder 021
Interior of the Last Frontier Hotel: postcards, approximately 1942 to 1949 (0263_0575)	folder 021
The Little Church of the West: postcards, approximately 1940 to 1949 (0263_0576)	folder 022
Frontier Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1960 to 1979 (0263_0577)	folder 022
Exterior of the Frontier Hotel: postcards, approximately 1967 to 2000 (0263_0578)	folder 022
Frontier Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1967 to 2000 (0263_0579)	folder 022
Frontier Hotel and Casino, image 003: postcard, approximately 1967 to 2000 (0263_0580)	folder 022
Gilley's Saloon and Dance Hall: postcard, 1999 (0263_0581)	folder 022
Exterior views of the Gold Coast Hotel and Casino: postcards, approximately 1986 to 2000 (0263_0582)	folder 022
Golden Hotel and Casino: postcard, approximately 1969 to 1984 (0263_0583)	folder 022
Golden Gate Hotel and Casino: postcard, approximately 1960 to 1979 (0263_0584)	folder 022
Golden Gate Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1955 to 2000 (0263_0585)	folder 022
Golden Gate Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1955 to 2000 (0263_0586)	folder 022

Golden Nugget Gambling Hall dining room illustration: postcard, approximately 1940 to 1959 (0263_0587)	folder 022
Bingo Room in the Golden Nugget: postcard, approximately 1940 to 1959 (0263_0588)	folder 022
Golden Nugget Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1946 to 2000 (0263_0589)	folder 022
Interior view of the Golden Nugget Gambling Hall: postcards, approximately 1950 to 1959 (0263_0590)	folder 022
Exterior of the Golden Nugget: postcards, approximately 1950 to 1979 (0263_0591)	folder 022
Golden Nugget Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1946 to 2000 (0263_0592)	folder 022
Interior and exterior of the Golden Nugget Hotel and Casino: postcards, approximately 1946 to 2000 (0263_0593)	folder 022
Hacienda Hotel, image 001: postcard, approximately 1950 to 1959 (0263_0594)	folder 022
Hacienda Hotel Golf Course: postcards, approximately 1950 to 1969 (0263_0595)	folder 022
Exterior views of the Hacienda Hotel and Casino: postcards, approximately 1956 to 2000 (0263_0596)	folder 022
Hard Rock Hotel, image 001: postcard, 1998 (0263_0597)	folder 022
Hard Rock Cafe: postcard, 1997 (0263_0598)	folder 022
Hard Rock Hotel: postcards, approximately 1995 to 2000 (0263_0599)	folder 022
Harrah's Hotel and Casino, image 003: postcard, approximately 1972 to 2000 (0263_0600)	folder 022
Harrah's Hotel and Casino: postcards, 1990 to 1999 (0263_0601)	folder 023
Hilton Hotel, image 001: postcard, approximately 1971 to 2000 (0263_0602)	folder 023
Hilton Hotel, image 002: postcard, approximately 1971 to 2000 (0263_0603)	folder 023
Hilton Hotel, image 003: postcard, 1980 (0263_0604)	folder 023
Exterior views of the Hilton Hotel and Casino: postcards, 1990 to 1999 (0263_0605)	folder 023
Hilton Hotel, image 004: postcard, approximately 1971 to 2000 (0263_0606)	folder 023
Hilton Hotal and Casino marguage nostcards 1000 to 1000 (0262 0607)	

	folder 023
Jambirdee in Benihana Village: postcard, approximately 1974 to 2000 (0263_0608)	folder 023
Star Trek attraction at the Hilton Hotel and Casino: postcards, 2001 (0263_0609)	folder 023
Holiday Inn and Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1995 (0263_0610)	folder 023
Holiday Inn and Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1995 (0263_0611)	folder 023
Exterior views of the Holiday Inn Hotel and Casino: postcards, approximately 1970 to 2000 (0263_0612)	folder 023
Holiday Inn and Casino, image 003: postcard, approximately 1970 to 2000 (0263_0613)	folder 023
Holy Cow! Casino: postcard, 1996 (0263_0614)	folder 023
Holy Cow! Casino employees: postcard, 1996 (0263_0615)	folder 023
Binion's Horseshoe Hotel and Casino: postcards, approximately 1951 to 2000 (0263_0616)	folder 023
Binion's million dollar horseshoe: postcards, approximately 1951 to 2000 (0263_0617)	folder 023
Imperial Palace Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1979 to 2000 (0263_0618)	folder 023
Imperial Palace Hotel and Casino: postcards, approximately 1979 to 2000 (0263_0619)	folder 023
International Hotel: postcard, approximately 1960 to 1979 (0263_0620)	folder 023
Welcome to Las Vegas sign: postcard, approximately 1959 to 2000 (0263_0621)	folder 023
Lady Luck Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1968 to 2000 (0263_0622)	folder 023
Exterior views of the Lady Luck Hotel and Casino: postcards, 1990 to 1999 (0263_0623)	folder 023
Landmark Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, 1970 (0263_0624)	folder 023
The Landmark Hotel and Casino: postcards, approximately 1969 to 1990 (0263_0625)	folder 023
Las Vegas Club in downtown Las Vegas: postcards, approximately 1930 to 2000 (0263_0626)	folder 024

Luxor Hotel and Casino: postcards, approximately 1993 to 2000 (0263_0627)	folder 024
Luxor Hotel and Casino: postcards, approximately 1993 to 2000 (0263_0628)	folder 024
Luxor Hotel and Casino: postcards, approximately 1995 to 1997 (0263_0629)	folder 024
Luxor Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, 2000 (0263_0630)	folder 024
Luxor Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, 2000 (0263_0631)	folder 024
Luxor Hotel and Casino: postcards, 1995 to 2001 (0263_0632)	folder 024
Luxor Hotel and Casino: postcards, 2000 (0263_0633)	folder 024
Main Street Station Hotel and Casino: postcard, 2001 (0263_0634)	folder 024
Mandalay Bay Resort and Casino: postcards, approximately 1999 to 2000 (0263_0635)	folder 024
Marina Hotel and Casino: postcard, approximately 1980 to 1989 (0263_0636)	folder 025
Maxim Hotel and Casino: postcards, approximately 1977 to 2000 (0263_0637)	folder 025
MGM Grand Hotel: postcards, approximately 1980 (0263_0638)	folder 025
MGM Grand Hotel and Casino, image 004: postcard, approximately 1980 to 1986 (0263_0639)	folder 025
MGM Grand Hotel and Casino, image 005: postcard, approximately 1980 to 1986 (0263_0640)	folder 025
MGM Grand Hotel and Casino, image 006: postcard, 1980 (0263_0641)	folder 025
The MGM Grand Hotel and Casino: postcards, approximately 1973 to 1986 (0263_0642)	folder 025
The original MGM Hotel: postcards, approximately 1970 to 1979 (0263_0643)	folder 025
MGM Grand Hotel and Casino: postcards, approximately 1993 to 2000 (0263_0644)	folder 025
MGM Grand Hotel and Casino: postcards, 1999 to 2000 (0263_0645)	folder 025
MGM Grand Hotel and Theme Park: postcards, approximately 1997 to 1999 (0263_0646)	folder 026

MGM Grand Hotel, Casino and Theme Park: postcards, approximately 1993 to 2000 (0263_0647)	folder 026
MGM Grand Hotel, Casino and Theme Park: postcards, approximately 1995 to 2000 (0263_0648)	folder 026
The Mint Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1957 to 1988 (0263_0649)	folder 026
The Mint Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1957 to 1988 (0263_0650)	folder 026
The Mint Hotel and Casino, image 003: postcard, approximately 1957 to 1988 (0263_0651)	folder 026
Exterior of the Mirage Hotel and Casino: postcards, approximately 1989 to 2000 (0263_0652)	folder 026
Mirage Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, 2000 (0263_0653)	folder 026
Mirage Hotel and Casino: postcards, approximately 1989 to 2000 (0263_0654)	folder 026
Siegfried and Roy: postcards, 1996 to 1999 (0263_0655)	folder 026
Monte Carlo Hotel and Casino: postcards, approximately 1996 to 1999 (0263_0656)	folder 027
Monte Carlo Hotel and Casino: postcards, 2000 (0263_0657)	folder 027
Moulin Rouge Hotel: postcard, approximately 1950 to 1959 (0263_0658)	folder 027
Nevada Club on Fremont Street, image 001: postcard, 1960 (0263_0659)	folder 027
Nevada Club on Fremont Street, image 002: postcard, 1959 (0263_0660)	folder 027
Nevada Club: postcards, 1950 (0263_0661)	folder 027
New York New York Hotel and Casino: postcards, 1997 to 2000 (0263_0662)	folder 027
New York New York Hotel and Casino: postcards, 1997 (0263_0663)	folder 027
The Orleans Hotel and Casino: postcard, 1997 (0263_0664)	folder 027
O'Shea's Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1980 to 1989 (0263_0665)	folder 027
O'Shea's Hotel and Casino, image 002: nostcard, 1990 (0263, 0666)	

O'Shea's Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, 1990 (0263_0666)

	folder 028
Palace Station Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, 1999 (0263_0667)	folder 028
Palace Station Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, 1996 (0263_0668)	folder 028
Palace Station Hotel and Casino, image 003: postcard, 1991 (0263_0669)	folder 028
Palace Station Hotel and Casino, image 004: postcard, 1995 (0263_0670)	folder 028
Paris Hotel and Casino: postcards, 2000 to 2001 (0263_0671)	folder 028
Paris Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, 1999 (0263_0673)	folder 028
Paris Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, 1999 (0263_0674)	folder 028
Park Hotel and Casino: postcard, approximately 1987 to 1990 (0263_0675)	folder 028
The Pioneer Club: postcard, 1940 to 1949 (0263_0676)	folder 028
The Regent Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, 2001 (0263_0677)	folder 028
The Regent Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, 2001 (0263_0678)	folder 028
The Rio Hotel and Casino: postcards, 1997 to 2001 (0263_0679)	folder 029
Riviera Hotel and Casino, image 007: postcard, approximately 1955 to 2000 (0263_0680)	folder 029
Riviera Hotel and Casino, image 004: postcard, approximately 1955 to 2000 (0263_0681)	folder 029
Riviera Hotel and Casino, image 008: postcard, 1999 (0263_0682)	folder 029
The Riviera Hotel and Casino: postcards, 1990 to 1999 (0263_0683)	folder 029
Riviera Hotel and Casino, image 005: postcard, 1960 to 1979 (0263_0684)	folder 029
Riviera Hotel and Casino, image 006: postcard, approximately 1990 to 1993 (0263_0685)	folder 029
Riviera Hotel and Casino, image 009: postcard, 1960 to 1979 (0263_0686)	folder 029
 Divious Hatal and Casing entertainment; postered 1005 to 1007	

Riviera Hotel and Casino entertainment: postcards, 1995 to 1997 (0263_0687)

	folder 029
Royal Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1960 to 1979 (0263_0688)	folder 029
Royal Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, 1955 (0263_0689)	folder 029
The Sahara Hotel and Casino: postcards, 1960 to 1979 (0263_0690)	folder 029
The Sahara Hotel and Casino: postcards, 1980 to 1999 (0263_0691)	folder 029
Marlene Dietrich at the Sahara Hotel: postcard, 1940 to 1959 (0263_0692)	folder 029
Sahara Hotel and Casino, image 003: postcard, approximately 1952 to 2000 (0263_0693)	folder 029
Sahara Hotel roulette gaming guide: postcard, approximately 1952 to 2000 (0263_0694)	folder 029
Sahara Hotel craps gaming guide: postcard, approximately 1952 to 2000 (0263_0695)	folder 029
Sahara Hotel blackjack rules: postcard, approximately 1952 to 2000 (0263_0696)	folder 030
Sal Sagev Hotel: postcard, 1930 to 1949 (0263_0697)	folder 030
Sam's Town Hotel and Gambling Hall, image 002: postcard, 1999 (0263_0698)	folder 030
Sam's Town Hotel and Gambling Hall, image 003: postcard, 1979 (0263_0699)	folder 030
Sam's Town Hotel and Gambling Hall, image 004: postcard, 1979 to 1989 (0263_0700)	folder 030
Sam's Town Hotel and Gambling Hall: postcards, approximately 1979 to 2000 (0263_0701)	folder 030
Sands Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, 1950 to 1959 (0263_0702)	folder 030
Sands Hotel and Casino swimming pool: postcards, 1940 to 1969 (0263_0703)	folder 030
Sands Hotel and Casino, image 003: postcard, 1970 to 1989 (0263_0704)	folder 030
Sands Hotel and Casino, image 004: postcard, approximately 1952 to 1996 (0263_0705)	folder 030
Sands Hotel and Casino, image 005: postcard, approximately 1952 to 1996 (0263_0706)	folder 030

Sands Hotel and Casino, image 006: postcard, approximately 1952 to 1996 (0263_0707)	folder 030
Sands Hotel and Casino, image 007: postcard, 1960 to 1979 (0263_0708)	folder 030
Sands Hotel and Casino, image 008: postcard, approximately 1952 to 1996 (0263_0709)	folder 030
Hotel San Remo: postcard, approximately 1989 to 2000 (0263_0710)	folder 030
Santa Fe Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1991 to 2000 (0263_0711)	folder 030
Santa Fe Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1991 to 2000 (0263_0712)	folder 030
Santa Fe Hotel and Casino, image 003: postcard, approximately 1991 to 2000 (0263_0713)	folder 030
Showboat Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, 1950 to 1969 (0263_0714)	folder 030
The Showboat Hotel and Casino: postcards, 1990 to 1999 (0263_0715)	folder 030
The Showboat Hotel and Casino Restaurant: postcards, approximately 1950 to 1959 (0263_0716)	folder 030
Showboat Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1954 to 2000 (0263_0717)	folder 030
Showboat Hotel bowling alley: postcard, approximately 1954 to 2000 (0263_0718)	folder 030
Silver City Casino: postcard, 1989 (0263_0719)	folder 030
Silver Slipper Gambling Hall and Saloon: postcard, 1960 to 1970 (0263_0720)	folder 030
Slots A Fun Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1971 to 2000 (0263_0721)	folder 030
Slots A Fun Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1971 to 2000 (0263_0722)	folder 030
Extravaganza show at the Stardust Hotel: postcard, 1950 to 1960 (0263_0723)	folder 030
The Stardust Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, 1960 to 1970 (0263_0724)	folder 030
The Stardust Hotel and Casino, image 003: postcard, approximately 1958 to 2000 (0263_0725)	folder 030
ml o. 1	

The Stardust Hotel and Casino, image 004: postcard, 1977 (0263_0726)

	folder 030
The Stardust Hotel and Casino, image 005: postcard, approximately 1958 to 2000 (0263_0727)	folder 030
The Stardust Hotel and Casino, image 006: postcard, 1950 to 1969 (0263_0728)	folder 030
The Stardust Hotel and Casino airplane advertisement: postcard, approximately 1958 to 2000 (0263_0729)	folder 030
Stardust Hotel and Casino: postcards, 1990 to 2001 (0263_0730)	folder 030
Stratosphere Hotel and Casino: postcards, approximately 1997 to 1999 (0263_0731)	folder 030
Stratosphere Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, 2000 (0263_0732)	folder 031
Stratosphere Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, 1999 (0263_0733)	folder 031
Stratosphere Hotel and Casino, image 003: postcard, 1999 (0263_0734)	folder 031
Stratosphere Hotel and Casino, image 004: postcard, 1999 to 2000 (0263_0735)	folder 031
Stratosphere Hotel and Casino: postcards, approximately 1997 to 1999 (0263_0736)	folder 031
Sundance Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, approximately 1980 to 1987 (0263_0737)	folder 031
Sundance Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, approximately 1980 to 1987 (0263_0738)	folder 031
Sundance Hotel and Casino, image 003: postcard, approximately 1980 to 1987 (0263_0739)	folder 031
Sunset Station Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, 1999 (0263_0740)	folder 031
Sunset Station Hotel and Casino, image 002: postcard, 2000 (0263_0741)	folder 031
Sunset Station Hotel and Casino, image 003: postcard, approximately 1997 to 1999 (0263_0742)	folder 031
Sunset Station Hotel and Casino, image 004: postcard, approximately 1997 to 1999 (0263_0743)	folder 031
Texas Station, image 002: postcard, 1999 (0263_0744)	folder 031
Texas Station, image 003: postcard, 1997 (0263_0745)	folder 031
Thursdowniad Hotels postered 1040 to 1040 (0202, 0740)	

Thunderbird Hotel: postcard, 1940 to 1949 (0263_0746)

	folder 031
Days Inn Town Hall Casino: postcard, approximately 1980 to 1999 (0263_0747)	folder 031
Treasure Island Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, 1997 (0263_0748)	folder 031
Treasure Island hologram: postcards, approximately 1993 to 2000 (0263_0749)	folder 031
Treasure Island Hotel and Casino: postcards, 1990 to 1999 (0263_0750)	folder 031
Cirque du Soleil production of Mystà "re: postcards, approximately 1997 to 1999 (0263_0751)	folder 031
Treasure Island Hotel and Casino, Buccaneer Bay: postcards, 1990 to 1999 (0263_0752)	folder 032
The Tropicana Hotel: postcards, 1950 to 1969 (0263_0753)	folder 032
The Tropicana Hotel: postcards, 1990 to 1999 (0263_0754)	folder 032
Union Plaza Hotel and Casino on Fremont Street, image 002: postcard, approximately 1971 to 2000 (0263_0755)	folder 032
Union Plaza Hotel and Casino on Fremont Street, image 003: postcard, approximately 1971 to 2000 (0263_0756)	folder 032
Union Plaza Hotel and Casino on Fremont Street, image 004: postcard, 1997 (0263_0757)	folder 032
Union Plaza Hotel and Casino on Fremont Street, image 005: postcard, approximately 1971 to 2000 (0263_0758)	folder 032
Vacation Village Hotel and Casino, image 003: postcard, approximately 1990 to 2000 (0263_0759)	folder 032
Vacation Village Hotel and Casino, image 005: postcard, approximately 1990 to 2000 (0263_0760)	folder 032
Vacation Village Hotel and Casino, image 004: postcard, 1995 (0263_0761)	folder 032
Bob Stupak's Vegas World Hotel and Casino: postcards, approximately 1979 to 1995 (0263_0762)	folder 032
Venetian Hotel and Casino, image 001: postcard, 1999 (0263_0763)	folder 032
The Venetian Hotel and Casino: postcards, 2000 to 2001 (0263_0764)	folder 032
Western Hotel and Ringo Parlor: nestcard 1960 to 1969 (0263-0765)	

	folder 032
Westward Ho, image 001: postcard, approximately 1963 to 2000 (0263_0766)	folder 032
Westward Ho, image 002: postcard, 1997 (0263_0767)	folder 032
Westward Ho, image 003: postcard, 1990 to 1999 (0263_0768)	folder 032
Westward Ho, image 004: postcard, 1990 to 1999 (0263_0769)	folder 032
Westward Ho, image 005: postcard, 1990 (0263_0770)	folder 032
Portfolio of twelve Las Vegas Hotels: postcard, 1974 (0263_0771)	folder 033
Fold-out booklet of Las Vegas Hotels and Casinos: postcards, 1950 to 1979 (0263_0772)	folder 033
Fold-out booklet of Las Vegas Hotels and Casinos: postcards, approximately 1950 to 1979 (0263_0773)	folder 033
Jean Ford and Dennis McBride: photographic print, 1998 February 21 (0263_0774)	folder 033
Char Cruze, Jean Ford, and Mary Manning: photographic print, 1998 February 21 (0263_0775)	folder 033
Char Cruze and Mary Manning: photographic print, 1998 February 21 (0263_0776)	folder 033
Claytee White and Joyce Marshall: photographic print, approximately 1997 to 1998 (0263_0777)	folder 033
Joyce Marshall and Claytee White: photographic print, 1998 February 21 (0263_0778)	folder 033
Buffet table at the Jean Ford Reception: photographic print, 1998 March 08 (0263_0779)	folder 033
League of Women Voters at the Jean Ford Reception: photographic print, approximately 1997 to 1998 (0263_0780)	folder 033
Warren, H. Smith, Rodden, T. Smith, and Jean Ford at the Jean Ford reception: photographic print, 1998 March 08 (0263_0781)	folder 033
Jeanne Janish exhibit in the UNLV Special Collections department, image 002: photographic print, 1998 April 05 (0263_0782)	folder 033
Joe and Pat Lappin at the Jeanne Janish exhibit: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0783)	folder 033
Joanne Goodwin, Elizabeth Warren, Carol Corbett at the Jeanne Janish exhibit, image 001: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0784)	folder 033

Jeanne Janish exhibit in the UNLV Special Collections department, image 003: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0785)	folder 033
Elizabeth Warren, Peter Michel, and unidentified persons at the Jeanna Janish exhibit: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0786)	folder 033
Jeanne Janish exhibit in the UNLV Special Collections department, image 001: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0787)	folder 033
Joanne Goodwin, Elizabeth Warren, Carol Corbett at the Jeanne Janish exhibit, image 002: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0788)	folder 033
Elizabeth Warren, Joanne Goodwin, and two unidentified men at the Jeanna Janish exhibit: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0789)	folder 033
Welcome to Las Vegas sign: photographic print, 1998 March 20 (0263_0790)	folder 033
British filmmakers photographing the "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign: photographic print, 1998 March 20 (0263_0791)	folder 033
Dennis McBride poses in front of "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign: photographic print, 1998 March 20 (0263_0792)	folder 033
British filmmakers and Dennis McBride photographing the "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign: photographic print, 1998 March 20 (0263_0793)	folder 033
British filmmakers posing in front of the "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign: photographic print, 1998 March 20 (0263_0794)	folder 033
Exodus Christian Fellowship: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_0795)	folder 033
Talisman sculpture on the UNLV campus, image 001: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_0796)	folder 034
Talisman sculpture on the UNLV campus, image 002: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_0797)	folder 034
James R. Dickinson Library at UNLV: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_0798)	folder 034
UNLV Grant Hall art exhibit, image 001: photographic print, 1990 December (0263_0799)	folder 034
UNLV Grant Hall art exhibit, image 002: photographic print, 1990 December (0263_0800)	folder 034
UNLV Grant Hall art exhibit, image 003: photographic print, 1990 December (0263_0801)	folder 034
UNLV Grant Hall art exhibit, image 004: photographic print, 1990 December (0263_0802)	folder 034
UNLV Student Union pavilion: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_0803)	folder 034
Frazier Hall at IINI V: photographic print 1999 May 08 (0263-0804)	

Frazier Hall at UNLV: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_0804)

	folder 034
UNLV Student Union pavilion set up during MSU renovation: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_0805)	folder 034
Homeless individuals on concrete bleachers at Las Vegas library: photographic print, 1997 May 09 (0263_0806)	folder 034
Maryland Parkway, looking south: photographic print, 1989 August (0263_0807)	folder 034
Maryland Parkway, looking north: photographic print, 1989 August (0263_0808)	folder 034
Nevada State Library Association Tour of the Las Vegas Public Library, image 001: photographic print, 1998 March 08 (0263_0809)	folder 034
Nevada State Library Association Tour of the Las Vegas Public Library, image 002: photographic print, 1998 March 08 (0263_0810)	folder 034
Las Vegas Public Library under construction, image 001: photographic print, 1998 March 08 (0263_0811)	folder 034
Nevada State Library Association Tour of the Las Vegas Public Library, image 003: photographic print, 1998 March 08 (0263_0812)	folder 034
Las Vegas Public Library under construction, image 002: photographic print, 1998 March 08 (0263_0813)	folder 034
Las Vegas Public Library under construction, image 003: photographic print, 1998 March 08 (0263_0814)	folder 034
Green Valley Library, image 001: photographic print, 1998 March 20 (0263_0815)	folder 034
Art exhibit at the Green Valley Library, image 001: photographic print, 1998 March 20 (0263_0816)	folder 034
Art exhibit at the Green Valley Library, image 002: photographic print, 1998 March 20 (0263_0817)	folder 034
Green Valley Library, image 002: photographic print, 1998 March 20 (0263_0818)	folder 034
Art exhibit at the Green Valley Library, image 003: photographic print, 1998 March 20 (0263_0819)	folder 034
Green Valley Library, image 003: photographic print, 1998 March 20 (0263_0820)	folder 034
Green Valley Library, image 004: photographic print, 1998 April 05 (0263_0821)	folder 035
Green Valley Library, image 006: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0822)	folder 035
Green Valley Library, image 005: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_0823)	folder 035

	folder 035
	folder 035
	folder 035
	folder 035
, 0 1	folder 035
	folder 035
	folder 035
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	folder 035
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	folder 035
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	folder 035
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	folder 035
	folder 035
	folder 035
Construction of Dillard's Department Store at the Boulevard Mall, image 004: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0837)	folder 035
	folder 035
	folder 035
Harveys located in Lake Tahoe, image 001: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0840)	folder 035
	folder 035
	folder 035
	folder 035

Harveys located in Lake Tahoe, image 002: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0844)	folder 035
Harley Davidson Cafe, image 001: photographic print, 1998 March 08 (0263_0845)	folder 035
Harley Davidson Cafe, image 002: photographic print, 1998 March 08 (0263_0846)	folder 036
Plush pig on a Harley Davidson motorcycle: photographic print, approximately 1990 to 2000 (0263_0847)	folder 036
View of the Las Vegas Strip from the Stratosphere, image 001: photographic print, 1998 March 08 (0263_0848)	folder 036
View of the Las Vegas Strip from the Stratosphere, image 002: photographic print, 1998 March 08 (0263_0849)	folder 036
View of the Las Vegas Strip from the Stratosphere, image 003: photographic print, 1998 March 08 (0263_0850)	folder 036
View of the Las Vegas Strip from the Stratosphere, image 004: photographic print, 1998 March 08 (0263_0851)	folder 036
View of the Sahara Hotel and Casino from the Stratosphere: photographic print, 1998 March 20 (0263_0852)	folder 036
Fans of the rock band Grateful Dead: photographic prints, 1995 May (0263_0853)	folder 036
Rain over the UNLV campus: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0854)	folder 036
Various scenes in Las Vegas: photographic prints, approximately 1990 to 2000 (0263_0855)	folder 036
The Evangelism Training Center: photographic prints, 1998 April 25 (0263_0856)	folder 036
Stores and buildings in Las Vegas displaying patriotic signs: photographic prints, 1991 (0263_0857)	folder 036
Buildings in Las Vegas: photographic prints, 1991 (0263_0858)	folder 036
Damaged Royal Nevada sign at a neon sign boneyard: photographic print, 1991 (0263_0858a)	folder 036
Contact sheet containing photos of the Latter-Day Saints Temple and of a flooded street: photographic print, 1990 to 1999 (0263_0859)	folder 036
Valley Bank: negative, 1991 (0263_0860)	box SH-030
UNLV Judy Bayley Theatre: negative, 1991 May 20 (0263_0861)	box SH-030
Jean Ford Special Collections Room dedication at the Clark County Library: negatives, 1998 May 31 (0263_0862)	box SH-030

Showgirl exhibition opening reception at the UNLV Barrick Gallery: negatives, 1995 January 27 (0263_0863)	box SH-030
Exodus Christian Fellowship Church: negative, 1998 June 14 (0263_0864)	box SH-030
Midwife House and Birth Cottage: negative, 1995 April 15 (0263_0865)	box SH-030
Earthquake damage in the UNLV Special Collections: photographic prints, 1999 May 08 (0263_1197)	folder 040

iption	Containers
rand Canyon: photographic slides, approximately 1980 to 1999 263_0146-0150)	binder PB-007
he Colorado River at the Grand Canyon: postcard, approximately 980 to 1999 (0263_0209)	folder 006
unrise at the Grand Canyon: postcard, approximately 1980 to 1999 (263_0210)	folder 006
right Angel Point at the Grand Canyon: postcard, approximately 1980 1999 (0263_0211)	folder 006
Tather Point at the Grand Canyon: postcard, approximately 1980 to 999 (0263_0212)	folder 006
aibab Suspension Bridge at the Grand Canyon: postcard, pproximately 1980 to 1999 (0263_0213)	folder 006
he Grand Canyon, image 001: postcard, approximately 1980 to 1999 (263_0214)	folder 006
aki Point at the Grand Canyon: postcard, approximately 1980 to 1999 1263_0215)	folder 006
Tount Hayden at the Grand Canyon: postcard, approximately 1980 to 999 (0263_0216)	folder 006
holla and Spanish Bayonet in the desert: postcard, approximately 980 to 1999 (0263_0217)	folder 006
holla Cactus surrounded by Owl Clover Poppies: postcard, pproximately 1980 to 1999 (0263_0218)	folder 007
esert in Bloom: postcard, approximately 1980 to 1999 (0263_0219)	folder 007
he Grand Canyon, image 002: postcard, approximately 1980 to 1999 (263_0220)	folder 007
he Grand Canyon, image 003: postcard, approximately 1980 to 1999 (263_0221)	folder 007
oroweap Overlook at the Grand Canyon: postcard, approximately 980 to 1999 (0263_0222)	folder 007

Isis Temple at the Grand Canyon: postcard, approximately 1980 to 1999 (0263_0223)	folder 007
Surefooted mules at the Grand Canyon: postcard, approximately 1980 to 1999 (0263_0224)	folder 007
Rainbow at sunset from Yaki Point at the Grand Canyon: postcard, approximately 1980 to 1999 (0263_0225)	folder 007
Kaibab National Forest at the Grand Canyon: postcard, approximately 1980 to 1999 (0263_0226)	folder 007
Comanche Point at the Grand Canyon: postcard, approximately 1980 to 1999 (0263_0227)	folder 007
View of Yaki Point from Mather Point at the Grand Canyon: postcard, approximately 1980 to 1999 (0263_0228)	folder 007
Desert Jack Rabbit: postcard, approximately 1980 to 1999 (0263_0229)	folder 007
Spanish Bayonet: postcard, approximately 1980 to 1999 (0263_0230)	folder 007
Blooming cacti and wildflowers: postcard, approximately 1980 to 1999 (0263_0231)	folder 007
Strawberry hedgehog Cactus: postcard, approximately 1980 to 1999 (0263_0232)	folder 007
Saguaro Cactus Blossoms: postcard, approximately 1980 to 1999 (0263_0233)	folder 007
Beauties of the desert: postcards, approximately 1980 to 1999 (0263_0234)	folder 007

^ Return to Table of Contents

LGBTQ+ events and organizations in Las Vegas, Nevada Gay Pride events	
"Gay Pride Jam" marquee at the Riviera Hotel Casino, image 001: photographic print, 1996 May 01 (0263_0866)	folder 037
"Gay Pride Jam" marquee at the Riviera Hotel Casino, image 002: photographic print, 1996 May 01 (0263_0867)	folder 037
"Gay Pride Jam" marquee at the Riviera Hotel Casino: negatives, 1996 May (0263_0868-0871)	box SH-030
Ray Farmer and four unidentified men at the Buddies Together booth: photographic print, 1996 May 04 (0263_0872)	folder 037
Ray Farmer and four unidentified men at the Buddies Together booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1996 May 04 (0263_0873)	folder 037

Las Vegas Men's Chorus booth at Las Vegas Gay Pride: photographic print, 1996 May 04 (0263_0874)	folder 037
Booths and people at Sunset Park for Gay Pride, image 001: photographic print, 1996 (0263_0875)	folder 037
Booths and people at Sunset Park for Gay Pride, image 002: photographic print, 1996 (0263_0876)	folder 037
Booths and people at Sunset Park for Gay Pride, image 003: photographic print, 1996 (0263_0877)	folder 037
Alicia Montgomery at the Community Counseling Center booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1996 May 04 (0263_0878)	folder 037
Alicia Montgomery and an unidentified woman at the Community Counseling Center booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1996 May 04 (0263_0879)	folder 037
Gay Pride stage at Sunset Park: photographic print, 1996 May 04 (0263_0880)	folder 037
"Gay Pride Jam" marquee at the Riviera Hotel Casino, image 003: photographic print, 1997 May 09 (0263_0881)	folder 037
Marlon Tinana and the Mariposa Cafe float: photographic print, 1997 May 10 (0263_0882)	folder 037
Tropical Island and Eagle nightclub float in the Gay Pride parade, image 001: photographic print, 1997 May 10 (0263_0883)	folder 037
Tropical Island and Eagle nightclub float in the Gay Pride parade, image 002: photographic print, 1997 May 10 (0263_0884)	folder 037
Las Vegas Bugle float in the Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1997 (0263_0885)	folder 037
Flex Lounge float and Kenny Kerr Show float in the Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1997 May 10 (0263_0886)	folder 037
First annual Gay Pride parade lining up behind Flex Lounge, image 001: photographic print, 1997 May 10 (0263_0887)	folder 037
First annual Gay Pride parade lining up behind Flex Lounge, image 002: photographic print, 1997 May 10 (0263_0888)	folder 037
Gay Pride parade paused at Naples and Paradise Road, image 001: photographic print, 1997 May 10 (0263_0889)	folder 037
Gay Pride parade paused at Naples and Paradise Road, image 002: photographic print, 1997 (0263_0890)	folder 037
Gay Pride parade paused at Naples and Paradise Road, image 003: photographic print, 1997 (0263_0891)	folder 037
Gay Pride parade paused at Naples and Paradise Road, image 004: photographic print, 1997 May 10 (0263_0892)	folder 037
Kevin Cottrell and three unidentified persons parked on Naples Street: photographic print, 1997 May 10 (0263_0893)	folder 037

folder 037
folder 037

Las Vegas Men's Chorus booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1997 May 10 (0263_0914)	folder 037
Aid for AIDS of Nevada booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1997 (0263_0915)	folder 037
Neon Squares booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1997 May 10 (0263_0916)	folder 037
Ruth serving refreshments at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1997 (0263_0917)	folder 037
Booths and people at Sunset Park for Gay Pride, image 005: photographic print, 1997 May 10 (0263_0918)	folder 037
Nevada Gay Rodeo Association booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1997 May 10 (0263_0919)	folder 037
Q-Tribe booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1997 May 10 (0263_0920)	folder 037
People sitting in shade at Sunset Park during Gay Pride: photographic print, 1997 May 10 (0263_0921)	folder 037
Booths and people at Sunset Park for Gay Pride, image 006: photographic print, 1997 May 10 (0263_0922)	folder 037
Crowd watching Cyndi Lauper perform at Gay Pride, image 001: photographic print, 1997 May 10 (0263_0923)	folder 037
Crowd watching Cyndi Lauper perform at Gay Pride, image 002: photographic print, 1997 May 10 (0263_0924)	folder 037
Crowd watching Cyndi Lauper perform at Gay Pride, image 003: photographic print, 1997 May 10 (0263_0925)	folder 037
Crowd watching Cyndi Lauper perform at Gay Pride, image 004: photographic print, 1997 May 10 (0263_0926)	folder 037
Crowd watching Cyndi Lauper perform at Gay Pride, image 005: photographic print, 1997 May 10 (0263_0927)	folder 037
Crowd watching Cyndi Lauper perform at Gay Pride, image 006: photographic print, 1997 May 10 (0263_0928)	folder 037
Crowd watching Cyndi Lauper perform at Gay Pride, image 007: photographic print, 1997 May 10 (0263_0929)	folder 037
Crowd watching Cyndi Lauper perform at Gay Pride, image 008: photographic print, 1997 May 10 (0263_0930)	folder 037
Crowd watching Cyndi Lauper perform at Gay Pride, image 009: photographic print, 1997 May 10 (0263_0931)	folder 037
Crowd watching Cyndi Lauper perform at Gay Pride, image 010: photographic print, 1997 November 01 (0263_0932)	folder 037
Crowd watching Cyndi Lauper perform at Gay Pride, image 011: photographic print, 1997 December 27 (0263_0933)	folder 037

Crowd watching Cyndi Lauper perform at Gay Pride, image 012: photographic print, 1998 February 21 (0263_0934)	folder 037
Second annual Gay Pride Parade check-in, image 001: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0935)	folder 037
Ron Guerrero at the second annual Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0936)	folder 037
Second annual Gay Pride Parade check-in, image 002: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0937)	folder 037
David Parks at the second annual Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1998 (0263_0938)	folder 037
Peck, Brown, and Parks at the second annual Gay Pride parade, image 001: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0939)	folder 037
Peck, Brown, and Parks at the second annual Gay Pride parade, image 002: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0940)	folder 037
Dykes on Bikes at the second annual Gay Pride parade, image 001: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0941)	folder 037
Dykes on Bikes at the second annual Gay Pride parade, image 002: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0942)	folder 037
Reverend Jay DiCotignano and unidentified persons at the second annual Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0943)	folder 037
Melfi, Schlegel, Caratelli, and Collins at the second annual Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0944)	folder 037
Nevada Gay Rodeo Association float at the second annual Gay Pride parade, image 001: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0945)	folder 037
Nevada Gay Rodeo Association float at the second annual Gay Pride parade, image 002: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0946)	folder 037
Richard Powell as Auntee Social at the second annual Gay Pride parade, image 001: photographic print, 1998 (0263_0947)	folder 037
Richard Powell as Auntee Social at the second annual Gay Pride parade, image 002: photographic print, 1998 (0263_0948)	folder 037
Freezone nightclub float at the second annual Gay Pride parade, image 001: photographic print, 1998 (0263_0949)	folder 037
Rev. Beau McDaniels in the Metropolitan Community Church float at the second annual Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0950)	folder 037
Will Collins with his son at the second annual Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1998 (0263_0951)	folder 037
Paco Panyanouvong and the Club Utopia booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0952)	folder 037
A used condom in the narking lot at Cay Dride: photographic print	

A used condom in the parking lot at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0953)

	folder 038
I.J. Travel float at the second annual Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1998 (0263_0954)	folder 038
Ron Guerrero and Murray Goldstein next to the Liberty Realty float at the second annual Gay Pride parade, image 001: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0955)	folder 038
Ron Guerrero and Murray Goldstein next to the Liberty Realty float at the second annual Gay Pride parade, image 002: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0956)	folder 038
Las Vegas Bugle float at the second annual Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0957)	folder 038
Metropolitan Police Department security at the second annual Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1998 (0263_0958)	folder 038
Freezone nightclub float at the second annual Gay Pride parade, image 002: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0959)	folder 038
Freezone nightclub float at the second annual Gay Pride parade, image 003: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0960)	folder 038
Ron Guerrero and female impersonator at the second annual Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1998 (0263_0961)	folder 038
Second annual Gay Pride Parade lining up, image 001: photographic print, 1998 (0263_0962)	folder 038
Second annual Gay Pride Parade lining up, image 002: photographic print, 1998 (0263_0963)	folder 038
Metropolitan Community Church float in the second annual Gay Pride, image 001: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0964)	folder 038
Metropolitan Community Church float in the second annual Gay Pride, image 002: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0965)	folder 038
Liberty Realty float at the second annual Gay Pride parade, image 001: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0966)	folder 038
Second annual Gay Pride Parade lining up, image 004: photographic print, 1998 (0263_0967)	folder 038
Nevada Gay Rodeo Association float at the second annual Gay Pride parade, image 003: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0968)	folder 038
Gay and Lesbian Community Center of Southern Nevada and the Nevada Freedom to Marry Coalition at the second annual Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0969)	folder 038
Delta Lambda Phi at the second annual Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1998 (0263_0970)	folder 038
Richard Powell as Auntee Social at the second annual Gay Pride parade, image 003: photographic print, 1998 (0263_0971)	folder 038

Second annual Gay Pride Parade lining up, image 003: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0972)	folder 038
The start of the second annual Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1998 (0263_0973)	folder 038
Carattelli, Melfi, Schlegel, and Collins in the second annual Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1998 (0263_0974)	folder 038
Gay and Lesbian Community Center of Southern Nevada in the second annual Gay Pride parade, image 001: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0975)	folder 038
Gay and Lesbian Community Center of Southern Nevada in the second annual Gay Pride parade, image 002: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0976)	folder 038
Nevada Freedom to Marry Coalition in the second annual Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0977)	folder 038
Long Beach Lesbian and Gay Pride, Inc. in the second annual Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1998 (0263_0978)	folder 038
Grand Marshal Kenny Kerr in the second annual Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0979)	folder 038
Nevada Gay Rodeo Association in the second annual Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0980)	folder 038
Nevada Gay Rodeo Association float at the second annual Gay Pride parade, image 004: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0981)	folder 038
Reverend Jay DiCotignano with Dignity Las Vegas in the second annual Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1998 (0263_0982)	folder 038
Las Vegas Bugle float at the second annual Gay Pride parade, image 001: photographic print, 1998 (0263_0983)	folder 038
Las Vegas Bugle float at the second annual Gay Pride parade, image 002: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0984)	folder 038
I.J. Travel float in the second annual Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1998 (0263_0985)	folder 038
Keys Lounge float in the second annual Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1998 (0263_0986)	folder 038
Liberty Realty float at the second annual Gay Pride parade, image 002: photographic print, 1998 (0263_0987)	folder 038
Unidentified float in the second annual Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0988)	folder 038
Wade Maggert as the disc jockey for Club Utopia at Gay Pride, image 001: photographic print, 1998 (0263_0989)	folder 038
People seated on benches at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0990)	folder 038
Delta Lambda Phi hooth at Gay Pride: photographic print 1998 April	

Delta Lambda Phi booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0991)

	folder 038
Fetish and Fantasy Halloween Ball booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0992)	folder 038
Booths and people at Sunset Park for Gay Pride, image 007: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0993)	folder 038
People at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0994)	folder 038
Flex Lounge booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0995)	folder 038
Tabitha Krast, Beth Fraley, and Debbie Lujan at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0996)	folder 038
Musical group performing at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0997)	folder 038
Wade Maggert as the disc jockey for Club Utopia at Gay Pride, image 002: photographic print, 1998 (0263_0998)	folder 038
Michael Conarroe at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_0999)	folder 038
Crowd watching performaces at Gay Pride, image 001: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_1000)	folder 038
Eric Redd performing at Gay Pride, image 001: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1001)	folder 038
Eric Redd performing at Gay Pride, image 002: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1002)	folder 038
Crowd watching performaces at Gay Pride, image 002: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_1003)	folder 038
Crowd watching performaces at Gay Pride, image 003: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_1004)	folder 038
Booths and people at Sunset Park for Gay Pride, image 008: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1005)	folder 038
Booths and people at Sunset Park for Gay Pride, image 009: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1006)	folder 038
Renee Christy on stage at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1007)	folder 038
DeLand, Jay, and Kisicki at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1008)	folder 038
Las Vegas Gay and Lesbian Chorus performing at Gay Pride, image 001: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_1009)	folder 038
Las Vegas Gay and Lesbian Chorus performing at Gay Pride, image 002: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1010)	folder 038

Las Vegas Gay and Lesbian Chorus performing at Gay Pride, image 003: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1011)	folder 038
People lining up for beer at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_1012)	folder 038
People lining up for cold beer at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_1013)	folder 038
Unidentified person wearing a colorful outfit at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1014)	folder 038
Doug Stevens and the Out Band performing at Gay Pride, image 001: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1015)	folder 038
Doug Stevens and the Out Band performing at Gay Pride, image 002: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1016)	folder 038
Booths and people at Sunset Park for Gay Pride, image 010: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_1017)	folder 038
Unidentified woman dancing at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_1018)	folder 038
Club Utopia dance tent at Gay Pride, image 001: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1019)	folder 038
Pierced nipple of someone at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1020)	folder 038
Unidentified people wearing colorful outfits at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1021)	folder 038
Darcelvis performing at Gay Pride, image 001: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1022)	folder 038
Darcelvis performing at Gay Pride, image 002: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1023)	folder 038
Eagle/Tropical Island booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1024)	folder 038
Christ Church Episcopal booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_1025)	folder 038
Maynard Lamusao at the Association of Nurses in AIDS Care booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 April 25 (0263_1026)	folder 038
Lisa Hernandez at the Lock, Stock and Leather shop booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1027)	folder 038
Gipsy nightclub banner at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1028)	folder 038
Freezone nightclub booth at Gay Pride, image 001: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1029)	folder 038
Freezone nightclub booth at Gay Pride, image 002: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1030)	folder 038

Freezone nightclub booth at Gay Pride, image 003: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1031)	folder 038
Sunrunners booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1032)	folder 038
Teddy Bears of Southern Nevada booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1033)	folder 038
Gay Info Nationwide booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1034)	folder 038
Royal Barony of the Desert Empire booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 April 27 (0263_1035)	folder 038
Metropolitan Community Church Youth Ministry booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1036)	folder 038
Jared E. Shafer booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 May 15 (0263_1037)	folder 038
Southwestern Conference on Bisexuality booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 June 14 (0263_1038)	folder 038
Unidentified man at Neon Squares booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1039)	folder 038
Krast, Fraley, and Lujan at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1040)	folder 039
Zina Tago at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 September 19 (0263_1041)	folder 039
Zina Tago relaxing at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 February 28 (0263_1042)	folder 039
Club Utopia dance tent at Gay Pride, image 002: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1043)	folder 039
Mark Schofield for Clark County Assessor booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1044)	folder 039
Pool Association of Nevada booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 February 28 (0263_1045)	folder 039
Club Utopia dance tent at Gay Pride, image 003: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1046)	folder 039
Kevin Cottrell and Ephraim Ramay at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1047)	folder 039
Kevin Cottrell, Ephraim Ramay, and Rob Schlegel at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1048)	folder 039
Mike Spadoni at the National Lesbian and Gay Journalists Association booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1049)	folder 039
Unidentified women dancing at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1050)	folder 039

Jim Richter and the cake for the mass holy union: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1051)	folder 039
Jim Richter and the cake for the mass holy union: negative, 1999 May 08 (0263_1052)	box SH-030
Steve Miller and Spencer Goodwin at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1053)	folder 039
Spencer Goodwin and Steve Miller at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1054)	folder 039
Reverend Sarah Serna at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1055)	folder 039
David Bryan and David Erickson holding hands at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1056)	folder 039
Mass holy union ceremony performed at Gay pride, image 001: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1057)	folder 039
Mass holy union ceremony performed at Gay pride, image 002: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1058)	folder 039
Mass holy union ceremony performed at Gay pride, image 003: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1059)	folder 039
Mass holy union ceremony performed at Gay pride, image 004: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1060)	folder 039
Raul Mangubat and Dave Hoemann at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1998 (0263_1061)	folder 039
Danny Zeiszler holding a rainbow flag at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 (0263_1062)	folder 039
Third annual Gay Pride Parade check-in, image 001: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1063)	folder 039
Third annual Gay Pride Parade check-in, image 002: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1064)	folder 039
Rainbow flag flying at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1065)	folder 039
Event staff at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 (0263_1066)	folder 039
Rob Schlegel, Will Collins, and Dacoda Clayton Collins at Gay Pride, image 001: photographic print, 1999 (0263_1067)	folder 039
Rob Schlegel, Will Collins, and Dacoda Clayton Collins at Gay Pride, image 002: photographic print, 1999 (0263_1068)	folder 039
Third annual Gay Pride Parade lining up: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1069)	folder 039
Parade float parking spaces at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1070)	folder 039
Flow night alub floot at Cay Dridge photographic print 1000 (0262 1071)	

	folder 039
Flex nightclub float in the Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1999 (0263_1072)	folder 039
Dykes on Bikes in the Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1073)	folder 039
Gay and Lesbian Community Center of Southern Nevada float in the Gay Pride parade, image 001: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1074)	folder 039
Las Vegas Gay and Lesbian Chorus in the Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1999 (0263_1075)	folder 039
Nevada Outdoors float in the gay pride parade: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1076)	folder 039
Congresswoman Shelley Berkley's float in the Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1999 (0263_1077)	folder 039
Unidentified float in the third annual Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1078)	folder 039
Unidentified person dressed up in the third annual Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1079)	folder 039
Flex nightclub float in the third annual Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1999 (0263_1080)	folder 039
Second Flex nightclub float in the Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1999 (0263_1081)	folder 039
Buffalo Bar float in the Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1999 (0263_1082)	folder 039
Third annual Gay Pride Parade check-in, image 003: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1083)	folder 039
Latinos Unidos Contra EL SIDA float in the Gay Pride parade, image 001: photographic print, 1999 (0263_1084)	folder 039
Latinos Unidos Contra EL SIDA float in the Gay Pride parade, image 002: photographic print, 1999 (0263_1085)	folder 039
Gay and Lesbian Community Center of Southern Nevada float in the Gay Pride parade, image 002: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1086)	folder 039
Rob Schlegel at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1087)	folder 039
Rob Schlegel, Will Collins, and Dacoda Clayton Collins at Gay Pride, image 003: photographic print, 1999 (0263_1088)	folder 039
Gay and Lesbian Community Center of Southern Nevada float in the Gay Pride parade, image 003: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1089)	folder 039

Gay and Lesbian Community Center of Southern Nevada float in the Gay Pride parade, image 004: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1090)	folder 039
Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department at Gay Pride, image 001: photographic print, 1999 (0263_1091)	folder 039
Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department at Gay Pride, image 002: photographic print, 1999 (0263_1092)	folder 039
Metropolitan Community Church float for the third annual Gay Pride Parade: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1093)	folder 039
Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department horse patrol at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1094)	folder 039
Tod Story and Shelley Berkley at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 (0263_1095)	folder 039
Shelley Berkley and Tod Story at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 (0263_1096)	folder 039
Buffalo Bar float for the Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1999 (0263_1097)	folder 039
Long Beach Lesbian and Gay Pride, Inc. rainbow flag at the third annual gay pride: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1098)	folder 039
Debbie Holcomb in the third annual Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1099)	folder 039
Anne Mulford and Debbie Holcomb in the third annual Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1100)	folder 039
Metropolitan Community Church float in the third annual Gay Pride Parade: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1101)	folder 039
Long Beach Lesbian and Gay Pride, Inc. in the third annual Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1102)	folder 039
Limosine in the third annual Gay PRide parade: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1103)	folder 039
Nevada Gay Rodeo Association in the third annual Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1104)	folder 039
The third annual Gay Pride parade paused by a train: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1105)	folder 039
Train stops the third annual Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1106)	folder 039
Booths and people at Sunset Park for Gay Pride, image 011: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1107)	folder 039
Booths and people at Sunset Park for Gay Pride, image 012: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1108)	folder 039
Marlon Tinana at Oscar Goodman's campaign booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1109)	folder 039

Reverend Jay DiCotignano dressed up a print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1110)	t Gay Pride: photographic	folder 039
People sitting on the lawn at Gay Pride 08 (0263_1111)	photographic print, 1999 May	folder 039
Ground squirrel at Gay Pride: photogra (0263_1112)	phic print, 1999 May 08	folder 039
Crowd seated at Gay Pride, image 001: 08 (0263_1113)	photographic print, 1999 May	folder 039
Crowd seated at Gay Pride, image 002: 3 08 (0263_1114)	photographic print, 1999 May	folder 039
Crowd seated at Gay Pride, image 003: 3 08 (0263_1115)	photographic print, 1999 May	folder 039
Spencer Goodwin and an unidentified booth at Gay Pride: photographic print		folder 039
Two unidentified women with dyed ha print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1117)	ir at Gay Pride: photographic	folder 039
Bee and Peter Tadora at Gay Pride: pho (0263_1118)	tographic print, 1999 May 08	folder 039
Crowd watching performaces at Gay Pr print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1119)	ide, image 004: photographic	folder 039
Lock, Stock and Leather booth at Gay P (0263_1120)	ride: photographic print, 1999	folder 039
Restoration Church of Jesus Christ boot photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263		folder 039
Restoration Church of Jesus Christ boot photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263		folder 039
Frank Herman at the Lambda Business booth at Gay Pride: photographic print		folder 039
Alternative Creations booth at Gay Price May 08 (0263_1124)	e: photographic print, 1999	folder 039
Multiple booths combined at Gay Pride 08 (0263_1125)	: photographic print, 1999 May	folder 039
Gay and Lesbian Community Center of the Gay Pride parade, image 005: photo (0263_1126)		folder 040
Will Collins, Dacoda Clayton Collins, an Visionaries float: photographic print, 1		folder 040
Las Vegas Gay and Lesbian Chorus man photographic print, 1999 (0263_1128)	ching in the Gay Pride parade:	folder 040
Nevada Outdoors in the gay pride para (0263_1129)	de: photographic print, 1999	folder 040

Paradise Dollar Theater in the Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1999 (0263_1130) Magenta, Frankenfurter, and Columbia from Rocky Horror Picture Show in the Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1999 (0263_1131) Keys Lounge in the Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 2000 April 21 (0263_1132) Flex Lounge float in the Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 2000 folder August 18 (0263_1133) Second Flex Lounge float in the Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 2000 folder 040 Letines Unides Control Flexible Control Flexib	
Show in the Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 1999 (0263_1131) Keys Lounge in the Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 2000 April folder 040 Flex Lounge float in the Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 2000 folder August 18 (0263_1133) Second Flex Lounge float in the Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 2000 folder 040 Second Flex Lounge float in the Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 2000 pecember 01 (0263_1134)	
21 (0263_1132) Flex Lounge float in the Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 2000 folder August 18 (0263_1133) Second Flex Lounge float in the Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 2000 December 01 (0263_1134) folder 040	
August 18 (0263_1133) Second Flex Lounge float in the Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 2000 December 01 (0263_1134) odd odd	
2000 December 01 (0263_1134) 040	
Latina Unida Carta El CIDA Gartin da Car Brida anna 1 ' Calam	
Latinos Unidos Contra EL SIDA float in the Gay Pride parade, image folder 003: photographic print, 2000 December 01 (0263_1135) 040	
Latinos Unidos Contra EL SIDA float in the Gay Pride parade, image 601 (0263_1136) 040	
Pride Pageant Royalty float in the Gay Pride parade: photographic folder print, 2000 December 01 (0263_1137) 040	
Rev. Beau McDaniels and Rev. David Gillentine in the Metropolitan folder Community Church float in the Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 040 2000 December 01 (0263_1138)	
Metropolitan Community Church float in the Gay Pride parade: folder photographic print, 1999 (0263_1139) 040	
Long Beach Lesbian and Gay Pride, Inc. in the Gay Pride parade: folder photographic print, 2000 December 01 (0263_1140) 040	
Unidentified limosine float in the third annual Gay Pride parade: folder photographic print, 1999 (0263_1141) 040	
Nevada Gay Rodeo Association float in the third annual Gay Pride parade: photographic print, 2000 December 01 (0263_1142) 040	
Nevada Gay Rodeo Association float in the Gay Pride parade: folder photographic print, 2000 December 01 (0263_1143) 040	
Dennis McBride and Shaun Slaughter at Gay Pride: photographic folder print, 1999 (0263_1144) 040	
Shaun Slaughter and Dennis McBride at Gay Pride: photographic folder print, 1999 (0263_1145) 040	
Mermaid Cafe booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 2000 December folder 01 (0263_1146) 040	
Unidentified persons at the Aid for AIDS of Nevada booth at Gay Pride: folder photographic print, 1999 (0263_1147) 040	
Louis Levin and Raul Mangubat at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 folder (0263_1148) 040	
Valley Outreach Synagogue booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, folder 2000 December 01 (0263_1149) 040	

Sue Melfi and Ken Tomoroy at the Golden Rainbow booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 2002 March 29 (0263_1150)	folder 040
Democratic Party registration booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 (0263_1151)	folder 040
Freezone Nightclub booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 2002 March 29 (0263_1152)	folder 040
Unidentified people at the Nevada Gay Rodeo Association booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 2002 April 19 (0263_1153)	folder 040
Unidentified people at the Unitarian Universalist Church booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 (0263_1154)	folder 040
Keys Lounge booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 2002 April 19 (0263_1155)	folder 040
The Experience booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 (0263_1156)	folder 040
Dennis McBride poses with a boa constrictor at Gay Pride: photographic print, 2002 April 28 (0263_1157)	folder 040
Dennis McBride and a boa constictor at Gay Pride: photographic print, 2002 May 02 (0263_1158)	folder 040
Dennis McBride holding a boa constrictor at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 (0263_1159)	folder 040
Tasha Hill and a boa constrictor at Gay Pride: photographic print, 2002 May 04 (0263_1160)	folder 040
Pride merchandise booth: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1161)	folder 040
Steve Froisland, Raul Mangubat, and Max at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1162)	folder 040
Unidentified woman at the Community Counseling Center booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1163)	folder 040
Community Counseling Center booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1164)	folder 040
Four booths in one at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1165)	folder 040
Marlene Adrian and Frank Herman at the Lambda Business and Professional Association booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1166)	folder 040
Lock, Stock, and Leather booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1167)	folder 040
Dennis McBride and an unidentified man at the Las Vegas Sunrunners booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1168)	folder 040
Unidentified men at the Restoration Church of Jesus Christ booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1169)	folder 040

Spencer Goodwin and unidentified people at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1170)	folder 040
Anne Mulford and an unidentified person at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1171)	folder 040
Strutt Hurley and Anne Mulford at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1172)	folder 040
Nevada Outdoors booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1173)	folder 040
Unidentified people at the Nevada Outdoors booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1174)	folder 040
Poster for Out Las Vegas magazine at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1175)	folder 040
Southern Nevada Association of Pride, Inc. booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 (0263_1176)	folder 040
Flex Nightclub booth at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1177)	folder 040
Unidentified entertainment at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1178)	folder 040
Unidentified entertainment on stage at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1179)	folder 040
Unidentified men dancing at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 (0263_1180)	folder 040
Crowd watching performaces at Gay Pride, image 005: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1181)	folder 040
Crowd watching performaces at Gay Pride, image 006: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1182)	folder 040
Lee Plotkin introduces Las Vegas Mayor candidate Oscar Goodman at Gay Pride, image 001: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1183)	folder 040
Lee Plotkin introduces Las Vegas Mayor candidate Oscar Goodman at Gay Pride, image 002: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1184)	folder 040
Lee Plotkin introduces Las Vegas Mayor candidate Oscar Goodman at Gay Pride, image 003: photographic print, 1999 (0263_1185)	folder 040
Las Vegas Mayor candidate Oscar Goodman on stage at Gay Pride, image 001: photographic print, 1999 (0263_1186)	folder 040
Las Vegas Mayor candidate Oscar Goodman on stage at Gay Pride, image 002: photographic print, 1999 (0263_1187)	folder 040
Las Vegas Mayor candidate Oscar Goodman on stage at Gay Pride, image 003: photographic print, 1999 (0263_1188)	folder 040
Las Vegas Mayor candidate Oscar Goodman on stage at Gay Pride, image 004: photographic print, 1999 (0263_1189)	folder 040

Las Vegas Mayor candidate Oscar Goodman on stage at Gay Pride, image 005: photographic print, 1999 (0263_1190)	folder 040
Las Vegas Mayor candidate Oscar Goodman on stage at Gay Pride, image 006: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1191)	folder 040
Las Vegas Mayor candidate Oscar Goodman on stage at Gay Pride, image 007: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1192)	folder 040
Las Vegas Mayor candidate Oscar Goodman on stage at Gay Pride, image 008: photographic print, 1999 (0263_1193)	folder 040
Female impersonator Josh Ryan as Fawn at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 (0263_1194)	folder 040
Josh Ryan as Fawn at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1195)	folder 040
Raul Mangubat, Scott, and Paul Stone at Gay Pride: photographic print, 1999 May 08 (0263_1196)	folder 040
Gay Pride event at Sunset Park: photographic prints, 2000 May 20 (0263_1197b-1244)	box 041
Physical Description: 47 Items	
Gay Pride nighttime parade in downtown Las Vegas: photographic prints, 2001 May 11 (0263_1245-1311)	box 041
Physical Description: 67 Items	
Gay Pride festival at Silver Bowl Park: photographic prints, 2001 May 12 (0263_1313-1364)	box 041
Physical Description: 52 Items	
Gay Pride nighttime parade: photographic prints, 2002 May 10 (0263_1365-1419)	box 041
Physical Description: 55 Items	
Gay Pride festival at Silver Bowl Park: photographic prints, 2002 May 11 (0263_1420-1460)	box 041
Physical Description: 41 Items	
Gay Pride festival at the All-American Sports Park: photographic prints, 2003 May 10 (0263_1461-1493)	box 041
Physical Description: 33 Items	
Gay Pride festival at the Clark County Government Center: photographic prints, 2006 May 13 (0263_1494-1577)	box 041
Physical Description: 84 Items	
Gay Pride festival at the Clark County Government Center: photographic prints, 2008 May 03 (0263_1578-1667)	box 041
Physical Description: 90 Items	
First Las Vegas Gay Pride parade: photographic prints, 1997 May 10	box 043

Physical Description: 11 Items

box 043
box 043
box 043
box 043
5 box 043
box 044

Businesses: bars, bath houses, cafes, coffeehouses, restaurants, theaters, and nightclubs

Title/Description	Containers
Get Booked: photographic prints, 1996 to 2002 (0263_1739-1881)	box 041
Physical Description: 143 Items	
Alternatives Pride Emporium: photographic prints, 1996 August 16 (0263_1882-1890)	box 041
Physical Description: 9 Items	
Angles: photographic prints, 1995 to 1998 (0263_1891-1897)	box 041
Physical Description: 7 Items	
Lace lesbian bar: photographic prints, 1995 February 18 (0263_1898-1899)	box 041
Physical Description: 2 Items	
Angles: photographic prints, 1998 to 1999 (0263_1900-1913)	box 041
Physical Description: 14 Items	
Lace lesbian bar: photographic prints, 2000 June 30 (0263_1914-1915)	box 041
Physical Description: 2 Items	
Apollo Spa and Health Club: photographic prints, 1996 September 09 to 1997 March 21 (0263_1916-1923)	box 041
Physical Description: 8 Items	
Backdoor Lounge: photographic prints and negatives, 1998 May 24 to 1998 June 14 (0263_1924-1972)	box 041
Physical Description: 49 Items	
Badlands Saloon: photographic prints, 1996 November 22 to 1998 June 12 (0263_1973-2001)	box 041

Physical Description: 39 Items

•	
Buffalo: photographic prints, 1995 February 18 to 1998 February 24 (0263_2002-2011)	box 041
Physical Description: 10 Items	
Bamboleo's: photographic prints, 1999 November 19 (0263_2018-2026)	box 041
Physical Description: 9 Items	
Bam-Bam's Café: photographic prints, 1999 December 01 (0263_2027-2032)	box 041
Physical Description: 6 Items	
Blue Flame Restaurant: photographic prints, 2000 June 30 (0263_2033-2041)	box 041
Physical Description: 9 Items	
Angles: photographic print, 1999 March 05 (0263_2042)	box 041
Café del Sol: photographic prints, 1999 March 05 to 1999 March 25 (0263_2043-2059)	box 041
Physical Description: 17 Items	
Café Luna: photographic prints, 2000 September 22 (0263_2060-2061)	box 041
Physical Description: 2 Items	
The Cave and Cave Annex: photographic prints, 1995 April 15 (0263_2062-2068)	box 041
Physical Description: 7 Items	
Choices bar: photographic prints, 1996 August 17 to 1998 June 16 (0263_2069-2072)	box 041
Physical Description: 4 Items	
Cobalt Lounge: photographic prints, 2000 September 22 (0263_2073-2075)	box 041
Physical Description: 3 Items	
Cool Beans: photographic prints, 2000 June 08 (0263_2076-2083)	box 041
Physical Description: 8 Items	
Las Vegas Eagle and Texas: photographic prints, 1997 November 23 to 2000 April 07 (0263_2084-2095)	box 041
Physical Description: 12 Items	
Faces Lounge: photographic prints, 1996 May 07 (0263_2096-2097)	box 041
Physical Description: 2 Items	
The Factory: photographic prints, 1996 August 17 (0263_2098-2099)	box 041
Physical Description: 2 Items	
Flex nightclub: photographic prints, 1996 November 24 (0263_2102-2107)	box 041

Physical Description: 6 Items

Thysical Description, o items	
FreeZone: photographic prints, 1998 March 02 to 1998 April 10 (0263_2108-2139)	box 041
Physical Description: 32 Items	
Frixion: photographic prints, 1999 December 01 (0263_2140-2149)	box 041
Physical Description: 10 Items	
Gipsy: photographic prints, 1995 February 18 to 1997 May 16 (0263_2150-2193)	box 041
Physical Description: 44 Items	
Goodtimes: photographic print, 1995 April 15 to 1997 December 05 (0263_2207-2210)	box 041
Physical Description: 4 Items	
Office Bar: photographic print, 1997 November 11 (0263_2211)	box 041
Inferno: photographic print, 1996 December 31 to 1997 March 25 (0263_2212-2216)	box 041
Physical Description: 5 Items	
Keys Lounge: photographic prints, 1998 March 18 (0263_2217-2245)	box 041
Physical Description: 29 Items	
Las Vegas Lounge: photographic prints, 1999 December 24 (0263_2246-2247)	box 041
Physical Description: 2 Items	
FreeZone advertisement: photographic prints, 2000 November 18 (0263_2248-2252)	box 041
Physical Description: 5 Items	
Sasha's: photographic prints, 2001 October 18 to 2002 May 09 (0263_2253-2273)	box 041
Physical Description: 21 Items	
Snick's Place: photographic prints, 1997 April 11 to 1998 April 17 (0263_2278-2297)	box 041
Physical Description: 20 Items	
Snick's Place: photographic prints, 1997 (0263_2314-2315) Physical Description: 2 Items	box 041
, <u>, </u>	h 0.44
Rainbow Room: photographic prints, 2000 July 14 (0263_2316-2342) Physical Description: 27 Items	box 041
Tramps: photographic prints, 2000 July 14 (0263_2343-2346)	box 041
Physical Description: 4 Items	
Lock, Stock and Leather: photographic prints, 1997 August 08 to 1999 July 16 (0263_2347-2358)	box 041

Physical Description: 12 Items

*	
Ozz male strip joint and bookstore: photographic prints, 2000 June 08 (0263_2359-2361)	box 041
Physical Description: 3 Items	
Second Time Around Thrift Shop: photographic prints, 1998 June 12 (0263_2362-2364)	box 041
Physical Description: 3 Items	
Price Video: photographic prints, 1997 August 01 (0263_2365)	box 041
Trendz gifts: photographic prints, 1999 March 12 (0263_2366-2372)	box 041
Physical Description: 7 Items	
Hollywood to Go!: photographic prints, 1999 March 12 (0263_2373-2379)	box 041
Physical Description: 7 Items	
Lucky Lil's Saloon: photographic prints, 1997 December 26 (0263_2380-2383)	box 041
Physical Description: 4 Items	
Spotlight: photographic prints, 1998 April 03 to 1998 April 11 (0263_2384-2404)	box 041
Physical Description: 21 Items	
Spotlight: photographic prints, 1998 May (0263_2590)	box 041
Vicious Rumors: photographic prints, 1995 February 18 (0263_2591-2596)	box 041
Physical Description: 6 Items	
Wet Bar and Café: photographic prints, 2002 May 09 to 2002 July 05 (0263_2597-2618)	box 041
Physical Description: 22 Items	
Video West: photographic prints, 1997 December 26 to 1999 March 01 (0263_2619-2623)	box 041
Physical Description: 5 Items	
Mariposa Café: photographic prints, 1997 January 03 to 1997 November 01 (0263_2624-2646)	box 041
Physical Description: 21 Items	
Coyote Café: photographic print, 1997 August 29 (0263_2647)	box 041
Mermaid Café: photographic prints, 1999 February 20 to 1999 February 26 (0263_2648-2659)	box 041
Physical Description: 12 Items	
Paradise Café and Gifts: photographic prints, 2000 February 25 (0263_2660-2666)	box 041

Physical Description: 7 Items

Thysical Description. 7 Items	
Gay and Lesbian Community Center of Southern Nevada: photographic prints, 1996 August 23 to 1998 May 30 (0263_2667-2678) Physical Description: 12 Items	box 041
Community Counseling Center: photographic prints, 1997 May 09 to 1997 November 06 (0263_2681-2684)	box 041
Physical Description: 4 Items	
Royal Barony of the Desert Empire: photographic prints, 1997 November 01 (0263_2684A-2707)	box 041
Physical Description: 24 Items	
Get Booked: photographic prints, 1999 February 12 to 2000 June 30 (0263_2768-2770)	box 042
Physical Description: 3 Items	
Reserve Hotel and Casino VIP grand opening: photographic prints, 1998 February 10 (0263_2771)	box 042
Gay and Lesbian Community Center of Southern Nevada 5th Anniversary event: photographic prints, 1998 May 30 (0263_2772-2774)	box 042
Physical Description: 3 Items	
Parents, Families and Friends of Lesbians and Gays bulletin: photographic prints, 1997 October (0263_2775-2776)	box 042
Physical Description: 2 Items	
The Fig Leaf: photographic prints, 1998 October 16 (0263_3037-3041)	box 042
Physical Description: 5 Items	
Get Booked: photographic print, 1998 November 27 (0263_3042)	box 042
Adult theatre and businesses: photographic prints, 1995 April 15 to 1998 October 30 (0263_3043-3056)	box 042
Physical Description: 14 Items	
Gipsy and Café Luna remodeling: photographic prints, 2000 November 10 to 2000 December 08 (0263_3892-3923)	box 042
Physical Description: 32 Items	
Gipsy and Café Luna remodeling: photographic prints, 2001 June 29 (0263_3969-3972)	box 042
Physical Description: 4 Items	
Cottage Café: photographic prints, 2002 September 05 (0263_3924-3926)	box 042
Physical Description: 3 Items	
Icon: photographic prints, 2002 February 22 (0263_4006-4011)	box 042
Physical Description: 6 Items	
Luna! Las Vegas: photographic prints, 2002 February 22 (0263_4012-4013)	box 042

Physical Description: 2 Items

Thysical Description. 2 Items	
Cool Cat Café: photographic prints, 2002 April 10 (0263_4014-4015) Physical Description: 2 Items	box 042
Gay and Lesbian Community Center of Southern Nevada construction: photographic prints, 2002 April 10 to 2002 August 02 (0263_4016-4026)	box 042
Physical Description: 11 Items	
Red Barn: photographic prints, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4188-4192)	box 043
Marlene Pendleton at Maxine's nightclub: photographic print, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4232)	box 043
Disco Le Café: photographic prints, approximately 1990 to 1999 (0263_4240-4241)	box 043
Le Café: photographic prints, approximately 1990 to 1999 (0263_4242-4247)	box 043
Female impersonator Charles Pierce as Bette Davis: photographic print, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4248)	box 043
Maxine's nightclub: photographic prints, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4249-4254)	box 043
Physical Description: 6 Items	
Le Bistro Petit Restaurant Parisien: photographic prints, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4255-4272) Physical Description: 18 Items	box 043
Physical Description. 16 Items	
Disco Le Café: photographic print, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4273)	box 043
Liberace at Le Café: photographic print, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4274)	box 043
Sir Gay Club Baths: photographic prints, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4275-4276)	box 043
Physical Description: 2 Items	
Vegas Club Baths: photographic prints, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4277-4278)	box 043
Physical Description: 2 Items	
Flick Adult Theatre: photographic prints, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4279-4286)	box 043
Physical Description: 8 Items	
Talk of the Town Bookstore and the Gallery Adult Theatre: photographic prints, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4287-4295)	box 043
Physical Description: 9 Items	
Alibi Room: photographic prints, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4296-4297)	box 043

Physical Description: 2 Items

	ndad Lounge and Restaurant: photographic print, approximately to 2010 (0263_4298)	box 043
	ousel de Paris advertisement: photographic prints, approximately to 2010 (0263_4299-4305)	box 043
F	Physical Description: 7 Items	
	o Fever: photographic print, approximately 1990 to 2010 3_4306)	box 043
	-John's Discotheque: photographic print, approximately 1990 to (0263_4307)	box 043
	Les Boys at Maxine's nightclub: photographic prints, coximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4308-4309)	box 043
F	Physical Description: 2 Items	
	Barn advertisement: photographic prints, approximately 1990 to (0263_4310-4317)	box 043
F	Physical Description: 8 Items	
	orante Cioppino advertisement: photographic prints, coximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4318-4319)	box 043
F	Physical Description: 2 Items	
	ge Station advertisement: photographic print, approximately to 2010 (0263_4320)	box 043
	ic Cinema advertisement: photographic prints, approximately to 2010 (0263_4321-4323)	box 043
F	Physical Description: 3 Items	
	City advertisement: photographic prints, approximately 1990 to (0263_4324-4325)	box 043
F	Physical Description: 2 Items	
	ty Theatre advertisement: photographic prints, approximately to 2010 (0263_4326-4330)	box 043
P	Physical Description: 5 Items	
	ery Adult Theatre advertisement: photographic print, oximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4331)	box 043
	k-A-Rama advertisement: photographic print, approximately 1990 010 (0263_4332)	box 043
	ana: Satan's Choice advertisement: photographic print, roximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4333)	box 043
	rleston Men's Health Club advertisement: photographic print, roximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4334)	box 043
	an's Corner advertisement: photographic print, approximately to 2010 (0263_4335)	box 043

Singer's Rendezvous advertisement: photographic print, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4336)	box 043
Via Veneto Ristorante Italiano advertisement: photographic print, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4337)	box 043
Female impersonation advertisement for Jim Bailey at the Thunderbird Hotel and Casino: photographic print, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4338)	box 043
Vegas Club Baths advertisement: photographic prints, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4339-4341)	box 043
Physical Description: 3 Items	
Le Café advertisement: photographic prints, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4342-4347)	box 043
Physical Description: 6 Items	
The Twin Dragon advertisement: photographic prints, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4348-4349)	box 043
Physical Description: 2 Items	
Club Bingo advertisement: photographic prints, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4350-4351)	box 043
Physical Description: 2 Items	
Villa Venice advertisement: photographic prints, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4352-4353)	box 043
Physical Description: 2 Items	
Desert Drive-in advertisement: photographic prints, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4354-4355)	box 043
Physical Description: 2 Items	
Le Café fire: photographic prints, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4356-4358)	box 043
Physical Description: 3 Items	
The Preulde advertisement: photographic print, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4359)	box 043
Talk of the Town advertisement: photographic print, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4360)	box 043
1610 advertisement: photographic print, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4361)	box 043
Village Station: photographic print, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4362)	box 043
Red Barn advertisement: photographic print, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4363)	box 043
The Garage advertisement: photographic print, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4384)	box 043

The Buffalo advertisement: photographic print, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4385)	box 043
Assorted 1983 business advertisements: photographic print, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4386)	box 043
Marge Jacques, former owner of Le Café: photographic print, 1998 May 28 (0263_4389-4390)	box 043
Jerry Guerin, former owner of Gelo's: photographic print, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4391)	box 043
Adult arcade: photographic slide, 1984 August 11 (0263_4472)	box 043
Various businesses at the Fruit Loop: photographic slides, 1984 (0263_4473-4477)	box 043
Physical Description: 5 Items	
Various businesses at the Fruit Loop: photographic slides, 1984 (0263_4479-4483)	box 043
Physical Description: 5 Items	
Red Barn: photographic slide, 1984 August 24 (0263_4508-4509)	box 043
Gipsy: photographic slide, 1984 August 24 (0263_4510-4512)	box 043
Physical Description: 3 Items	
Talk of the Town bookstore and Peekarama private movie arcade: photographic slides, 1984 August 24 (0263_4513-4515)	box 043
Physical Description: 3 Items	
Gelo's Lounge: photographic slides, 1984 August 24 (0263_4516-4517)	box 043
Physical Description: 2 Items	
Camp David bath house: photographic slide, 1984 August 24 (0263_4518-4519)	box 043
Physical Description: 2 Items	
Red Barn neon sign: photographic print, 2002 February 15 (0263_4520)	box 043
1610: photographic print, 1969 June 11 (0263_4521)	box 043
Camp David advertisement: photographic print, 1986 (0263_4522)	box 043
Stonewall Park founders and board members: photographic print, 1986 (0263_4523-4524)	box 043
Physical Description: 2 Items	
Back Street Bar and Grill: photographic print, 1987 December (0263_4527)	box 043
Las Vegas Hilton and Casino fire: photographic print, 1981 (0263_4528-4529)	box 043
Physical Description: 2 Items	
Back Street Bar and Grill: photographic prints, approximately 1990 to 1999 (0263_4562)	box 043

Back Door Lounge: photographic prints, 1994 July 21 (0263_4563)	box 043
Z's Head of Tangles beauty shop and antique store: photographic print, approximately 1980 to 1999 (0263_4564)	box 043
Manhattan Hotel for men building: photographic print, 1997 April 11 (0263_4565-4566)	box 043
Physical Description: 2 Items	
Folder of assorted negatives, 2000 to 2008	box 043
Le Café: photographic prints, approximately 1990 to 1999 (0263_4235-4239)	box 043
Physical Description: 5 Items	
Assorted photographic slides and negatives, 1978 to 2000	box 044
Community churches	
Description	Containers
Metropolitan Community Church: photographic prints, 1997 April 04 to 1997 May 09 (0263_2679-2680)	box 041
Physical Description: 2 Items	
Offices of Rev. Dr. Maureen Mackey: photographic prints, 1998 January 10 (0263_2708-2709)	box 041
Physical Description: 2 Items	
Metropolitan Community Church flash flooding sandbags: photographic slide, 1984 August 24 (0263_4484)	box 043
Metropolitan Community Church baptism in the Colorado River: photographic prints, 1997 July 19 (0263_3395-3406) Physical Description: 12 Items	box 042
Rev. John Warfel at Christ Church Episcopal: photographic print, 1998 March 11 (0263_3407)	box 042
Rev. Dr. Maureen Mackey ordination at Wesley United Methodist Church: photographic prints, 1996 August 15 (0263_3408-3412) Physical Description: 5 Items	box 042
Metropolitan Community Church town hall meeting: photographic prints, 2001 January 25 (0263_3413-3423)	box 042
Physical Description: 11 Items	
Metropolitan Community Church chapel dedication: photographic prints, 2000 October 22 (0263_3424-3435)	box 042
Physical Description: 12 Items	
Publication offices and events	
e/Description	Containers
Night Beat offices: photographic print, 1997 October 30 (0263_2710)	box 041

Las Vegas Bugle offices: photographic print, 1997 October 30 (0263_2711)	box 041
Las Vegas Breeze press party: photographic prints, 2000 April 16 (0263_2712-2716)	box 041
Physical Description: 5 Items	
Las Vegas Bugle offices: photographic print, 2001 July 07 (0263_3984-3988)	box 042
Physical Description: 5 Items	
Vegas Gay Times first issue: photographic print, 1978 June (0263_4525)	box 043
Nevada Gay Times first issue: photographic print, 1983 January (0263_4526)	box 043
Political activism	
title/Description	Containers
Equal Right to Marry Project event at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center of Southern Nevada: photographic prints, 1996 July 31 (0263_2717-2727)	box 041
Physical Description: 11 Items	
Equal Right to Marry Project event at the Clark County Library: photographic prints (0263_2728-2737)	box 041
Physical Description: 10 Items	
National Freedom to Marry Day event: photographic prints, 1998 February 12 (0263_2738-2767)	box 041
Physical Description: 30 Items	
Tod Story: photographic print, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4458)	box 043
Barney Frank: photographic print, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4460)	box 043
Lori Lipman Brown: photographic print, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4461)	box 043
Melisa Etheridge: photographic prints, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4462-4463)	box 043
Physical Description: 2 Items	
Janis Ian: photographic prints, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4464-4465)	box 043
Physical Description: 2 Items	
Cris Williamson and Tret Fure: photographic prints, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4466-4468)	box 043
Physical Description: 2 Items	
Ferron: photographic print, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4469)	box 043

Gerrie Blake: photographic prints, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4470-4471)	box 043
Physical Description: 2 Items	
David Parks political campaigns: photographic prints, 1996 October 25 to 2000 June 23 (0263_2777-2784)	box 042
Physical Description: 8 Items	
Beth Wachsman political campaign: photographic prints, 2000 June 23 (0263_2785-2786)	box 042
Physical Description: 2 Items	
David Parks political campaign: photographic print, 2000 July 14 (0263_2787)	box 042
Empowering Our Community event at UNLV: photographic prints, 1997 March 16 (0263_2792-2809)	box 042
Physical Description: 8 Items	
Human Rights Campaign's Democractic pre-caucus rally: photographic prints, 2008 January 18 (0263_3143-3188)	box 042
Physical Description: 46 Items	
Democratic caucus at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center of Southern Nevada: photographic prints, 2008 January 19 (0263_3189-3214)	box 042
Physical Description: 26 Items	
Assembly Bill 311 rally at UNLV: photographic prints, 1999 March 21 (0263_3215-3247)	box 042
Physical Description: 33 Items	
Assembly Bill 311 rally behind Keys Lounge: photographic prints, 1999 July 04 (0263_3248-3277)	box 042
Physical Description: 30 Items	
Candidates Forum at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center of Southern Nevada: photographic prints, 1999 April 22 (0263_3371-3392) Physical Description: 22 Items	box 042
Unidentified man at grand opening of Sunset Station Hotel and Casino: photographic print, 1997 June 10 (0263_3393)	box 042
Joe Cote at the Sands Hotel and Casino: photographic print, 1993 May (0263_3394)	box 042
Equal Rights Nevada first press conference: photographic prints, 2000 September 11 (0263_3436-3455)	box 042
Physical Description: 10 Items	
Same-gender marriage campaign posters: photographic prints, 2000 August 18 to 2004 September 08 (0263_3456-3478)	box 042
Physical Description: 23 Items	
Westboro Baptist Church demonstration at UNLV: photographic prints, 2001 March 10 (0263_3527-3650)	box 042

Physical Description: 124 Items

Thysical Description: 124 homs	
Millennium March on Washington: photographic prints, 2000 April 30 (0263_3651-3805)	box 042
Physical Description: 155 Items	
Gay and Lesbian Democratic Caucus of Nevada first annual dinner: photographic prints, 2000 June 02 (0263_3806-3836)	box 042
Physical Description: 31 Items	
Millennium Youth Conference at UNLV: photographic prints, 2000 July 14 (0263_3837-3857)	box 042
Physical Description: 21 Items	
David Parks, Ann O'Connell, and Beth Wachsman political campaigns: photographic prints, 2000 July 19 to 2000 July 28 (0263_3858-3870)	box 042
Physical Description: 13 Items	
Equal Rights Nevada fundraiser at Freezone: photographic prints, 2000 October 17 (0263_3871-3891)	box 042
Physical Description: 21 Items	
Southern Nevada Stonewall Democrats first public meeting: photographic prints, 2001 July 21 (0263_3951-3968)	box 042
Physical Description: 18 Items	
Second Annual Millennium Youth Conference at UNLV: photographic prints, 2001 July 07 (0263_3973-3981)	box 042
Physical Description: 9 Items	
Progressive Leadership Alliance of Nevada awards: photographic prints, 2001 September 20 (0263_3989-4005)	box 042
Physical Description: 17 Items	
Steve Hinkson: photographic print, 1979 April (0263_4100)	box 043
White House Conference on Hate Crimes: photographic print, 1997 November 10 (0263_4126)	box 043
Nevada Lieutenant Governor Fred Alward: photographic prints, 1990 to 2010 (0263_4136-4138)	box 043
Physical Description: 3 Items	
Nevada Supreme Court Chief Justice Frank McNamee: photographic prints, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4139-4140)	box 043
Criminal prosecutions and crime scenes: photographic prints, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4141-4163)	box 043
Physical Description: 23 Items	
Suzanne Lindley Daly: photographic print, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4164-4167)	box 043
Physical Description: 4 Items	
Discrimination and harassment graffiti vandalism: photographic prints, 1995 (0263_4194-4199)	box 043

Stonewall Park founders: photographic prints, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4200)	box 043
Lou Ray in Oatman, Arizona: photographic print, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4204)	box 043
Clark County School District Superintendent Brian Cram: photographic prints, 1999 (0263_4201-4202)	box 043
Physical Description: 2 Items	
Grant Sawyer: photographic print, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4216)	box 043
Dr. Jerry Cade: photographic prints, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4364-4367)	box 043
Physical Description: 4 Items	
Gudrun Fonfa: negatives, 1984 (0263_4413-4415)	box 043
Physical Description: 3 Items	
ACT-UP protest in New York City: phtographic print, 1991 November 12 (0263_4428)	box 043
Liberace libel suit: photographic print, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4530)	box 043
Assorted activists and protest press photos: photographic prints, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4531-4544)	box 043
Physical Description: 14 Items	
AIDS Memorial Quilt: photographic prints, 1992 (0263_4545-4548)	box 043
Physical Description: 4 Items	
Assorted demonstration and rally press photos: photographic prints, 1987 to 1992 (0263_4549-4557)	box 043
Physical Description: 9 Items	
Aids victim national news coverage: photographic prints, 1986 to 1990 (0263_4558-4560)	box 043
Physical Description: 3 Items	
Military discharge news: photographic print, 1980 (0263_4561)	box 043
Assorted photographic slides and negatives, 1978 to 2000	box 044
Organizations and events	
Title/Description	Containers
Gay and Lesbian Community Center of Southern Nevada Honorarium at the Huntridge Theatre: photographic prints, 1997 July 12 (0263_2810-2842)	box 042
Physical Description: 33 Items	
Gay and Lesbian Community Center of Southern Nevada Honorarium a the Las Vegas Hilton Hotel: photographic prints, 1999 September 25 (0263_2843-2853)	box 042

Physical Description: 11 Items

Artist exhibits at the Enigma Garden Café: photographic prints, 1997 August 08 (0263_2854-2866)	box 042
Physical Description: 13 Items	
Lighthouse Compassionate Care fundraisers: photographic prints, 1997 August 14 to 1998 January 10 (0263_2867-2894)	box 042
Physical Description: 25 Items	
Lighthouse Compassionate Care <i>101 Men Who Love to Cook</i> event: photographic prints, 1998 March 22 (0263_2895-2907)	box 042
Physical Description: 13 Items	
Royal Barony of the Desert Empire first membership reception: photographic prints, 1997 August 23 (0263_2908-2930)	box 042
Physical Description: 23 Items	
Boulder City Library LGBTQ exhibit: photographic prints, 1997 September 30 to 1997 October 07 (0263_2931-2940)	box 042
Physical Description: 10 Items	
Triangle Coalition meeting at the Clark County Library: photographic prints, 1997 November 23 (0263_2941-2953)	box 042
Physical Description: 13 Items	
Female impersonation signage: photographic prints, 1998 April 17 to 2000 March 03 (0263_2954-2963)	box 042
Physical Description: 10 Items	
Names Project AIDS Memorial Quilt: photographic prints, 1997 December 05 (0263_2964-2969)	box 042
Physical Description: 6 Items	
Penny Stirling's Christmas Party: photographic prints, 1997 December 06 (0263_2970-2990)	box 042
Physical Description: 21 Items	
Candace Gingrich honors reception: photographic prints, 1997 December 12 (0263_2991-3008)	box 042
Physical Description: 18 Items	
Authograph reception at the Engima Garden Café: photographic prints, 1998 April 19 (0263_3009-3021)	box 042
Physical Description: 13 Items	
The Commercial Closet lecture at UNLV, 1998 April 19 (0263_3022-3026)	box 042
Physical Description: 5 Items	

Physical Description: 4 Items

Thysical Bescription. Thems	
Female impersonation signage: photographic prints, 1998 May 30 (0263_3031-3032)	box 042
Physical Description: 2 Items	
Gay and Lesbian Community Center of Southern Nevada queer history exhibit: photographic prints, 1998 October 08 (0263_3033-3036)	box 042
Physical Description: 4 Items	
Candlelight AIDS Memorial and dedication of the AIDS Memorial Garden at UNLV: photographic prints, 1998 May 17 (0263_3057-3095)	box 042
Physical Description: 38 Items	
AIDS Memorial Garden at UNLV: photographic prints, 2000 July 07 (0263_3096-3097)	box 042
Physical Description: 2 Items	
National Coming Out Day at the Silver Bowl Park: photographic prints, 1994 October 09 (0263_3098-3101)	box 042
Physical Description: 4 Items	
Hanford Searl: photographic print, 1996 November 02 (0263_3105)	box 042
Las Vegas Mayor Jan Laverty Jones: photographic print, 1998 March 26 (0263_3106)	box 042
National Coming Out Day at the Clark County Government Center: photographic prints, 1997 October 11 (0263_3107-3142)	box 042
Physical Description: 36 Items	
Lesbian and Gay Pride Pageant hosted by the Gipsy nightclub: photographic prints, 1993 June 05 (0263_3278-3283)	box 042
Physical Description: 6 Items	
Kristin Floyd appearance at the Inferno Nightclub: photographic print, 1997 August 24 (0263_3284-3287)	box 042
Lake Mead Nude Beach: photographic prints, 1997 May 06 (0263_3288-2393)	box 042
Physical Description: 5 Items	
Comedian appearances: photographic prints, 1997 May 09 to 1997 June 07 (0263_3294-3308)	box 042
Physical Description: 15 Items	
Michelangelo Signorile book signing: photographic prints, 1997 May 08 (0263_3309-3318)	box 042
Physical Description: 10 Items	
Las Vegas LGBTQ Archive at the Sunset Park Gay Pride festival: photographic print, 1997 May 10 (0263_3319)	box 042
Black and White Party: photographic prints, 1997 September 20 (0263_3320-3321)	box 042

Physical Description: 2 Items

V/IDAU 40 :	
KTNV-13 interview: photographic print, 1997 (0263_3322)	box 042
Dr. Jerry Cade receives the Las Vegas Community Hero Award: photographic prints, 1996 February 06 (0263_3323-3324)	box 042
Physical Description: 2 Items	
Satricons gay motorcycle group fundraiser: photographic prints, 1998 May 02 (0263_3325-3340)	box 042
Physical Description: 6 Items	
Lighthouse Compassionate Care <i>101 Men Who Love to Cook</i> event: photographic print, 1998 March 22 (0263_3341)	box 042
Ron Lawrence: photographic print, 1998 (0263_3342)	box 042
Candlelight AIDS Memorial and dedication of the AIDS Memorial Garden at UNLV: photographic print, 1998 May 17 (0263_3343)	box 042
Clark County School District board hearing: photographic print, 1998 April 09 (0263_3344)	box 042
Dr. Lisa Bechtel: photographic print, 1994 (0263_3345-3349)	box 042
Physical Description: 5 Items	
National Coming Out Day event at the Winchester Cultural Center: photographic prints, 1998 October 10 (0263_3350-3370) Physical Description: 21 Items	box 042
Café Luna: photographic prints, 2001 January 05 to 2001 January 20 (0263_3479-3488)	box 042
Physical Description: 10 Items	
Get Booked Philip Hitchcock autograph reception: photographic prints, 2001 January 19 (0263_3489-3490)	box 042
Physical Description: 2 Items	
Imperial Royal Sovereign Court of the Desert Empire fundraiser at the Spotlight Lounge: photographic prints, 2001 February 11 (0263_3491-3411)	box 042
Physical Description: 21 Items	
Café Luna: photographic prints, 2001 February 16 (0263_3512-3515) Physical Description: 4 Items	box 042
Get Booked: photographic prints, 2001 February 16 (0263_3516)	box 042
UNLV Forum Lecture "How Vermont Passed the First Civil Union Bill": photographic print, 2001 February 22 (0263_3517-3519)	box 042
Physical Description: 3 Items	
Betty's Outrageous Adventures hike: photographic prints, 2001 February 24 (0263_3520-3526)	box 042

Physical Description: 7 Items

Thysical Description. / Items	
Community Counseling Center: photographic prints, 2001 July 07 (0263_3982-3983)	box 042
Physical Description: 2 Items	
Gay and Lesbian Community Center of Southern Nevada Hellorado Float: photographic prints, 2005 May 14 (0263_3927-3950)	box 042
Physical Description: 24 Items	
Gay and Lesbian Community Center of Southern nevada grand opening: photographic prints, 2002 October 11 (0263_4027-4053)	box 042
Physical Description: 27 Items	
Get Booked unofficial ribbon cutting: photographic prints, 2002 April 10 (0263_4054-4059)	box 042
Physical Description: 6 Items	
Las Vegas Community Founder Awards at the New York New York Hotel and Casino: photographic prints, 2003 May 08 (0263_4060-4074)	box 042
Physical Description: 15 Items	
Dedication of the queer community's Las Vegas centennial mural, 2005 October 07 (0263_4076-4097)	box 042
Physical Description: 22 Items	
Caesars Palace marquee advertising <i>The Boys in the Band</i> : photographic print, 1990 to 2010 (0263_4098)	box 043
Lamont Downs interview: photographic print, 1990 to 2010 (0263_4099)	box 043
UNLV <i>Falsettos</i> performance: photographic print, 1998 (0263_4101)	box 043
Assorted publicity photos: photographic prints, approximately 1997 to 1998 (0263_4113-4123)	box 043
Physical Description: 11 Items	
Female impersonation: photographic prints, approximately 1990 to 1999 (0263_4124-4125)	box 043
Physical Description: 2 Items	
Female impersonation: photographic prints, approximately 1980 to 2002 (0263_4127-4135)	box 043
Physical Description: 9 Items	
Liberace on stage: photographic print, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4168)	box 043
First Party Gras at the Holiday Inn Emerald Springs" photographic prints, 1999 February 28 (0263_4169-4186)	box 043
Physical Description: 18 Items	
The Picture of Dorian Gray advertisement at the Majestic theatre, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4187)	box 043

First Annual Gay and Lesbian Community Center Honorarium: photographic print, 1994 January 23 (0263_4193)	box 043
Divine female impersonation: photographic print, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4203)	box 043
Female impersonators and transgender performers: photographic prints, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4205-4215) Physical Description: 11 Items	box 043
Female impersonators and unidentified lesbian patrons: photographic prints, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4217-4231) Physical Description: 15 Items	box 043
Southern Nevada Association of Pride, Inc. Board of Directors: photographic print, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4233)	box 043
Gay and Lesbian Community Center of Southern Nevada: photographic print, approximately 1990 to 1999 (0263_4234)	box 043
Saint Therese Center 9th Annual Circle of Roses awards ceremony: photographic prints, 2009 September 25 (0263_4368-4372) Physical Description: 5 Items	box 043
Dr. Anna Pitney: photographic prints, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4373-4381)	box 043
Physical Description: 9 Items	
Tyrus Mulkey and Ashlee Carratelli: photographic print, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4382)	box 043
Dennis McBride in drag: photographic print, 1987 March 30 (0263_4387)	box 043
Las Vegas postcard, 1997 (0263_4388)	box 043
Unidentified people at an unidentified event: photographic print, approximately 1990 to 2010 (0263_4392)	box 043
Ron Lawrence: photographic print, 194 May (0263_4395)	box 043
Lesbian and Gay Academic Union at UNLV: photographic prints and negatives, 1983 to 1990 (0263_4396-4412) Physical Description: 17 Items	box 043
Lesbian and Gay Academic Union at UNLV events: photographic prints, 1983 to 1984 (0263_4416-4427)	box 043
Physical Description: 12 Items	
Lesbian Gay Academic Union at UNLV: photographic slides, 1983 (0263_4485-4486)	box 043
Digital images	
No smoking sign at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4567)	digital file 00

No smoking sign at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4568)	digital file 00
HIV testing sign at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4569)	digital file 00
Vegas Girl Wigs booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4570)	digital file 00
Stonewall Democratic Club of Southern Nevada booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4571)	digital file 00
Marriage Equality USA booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4572)	digital file 00
LGBTQ Humanist Council booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4573)	digital file 00
LGBTQ Humanist Council booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4574)	digital file 00
LGBTQ Humanist Council booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4575)	digital file 00
Northwest Community Church booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4576)	digital file 00
Federal Bureau of Investigation [FBI] booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4577)	digital file 00
American Made Dick booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4578)	digital file 00
QVegas booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4579)	digital file 00
LGBT Pride - Las Vegas Chapter booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4580)	digital file 00
Budweiser beer truck at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4581)	digital file 00
Glitter Tattoos booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4582)	digital file 00

Glitter Tattoos booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4583)	digital file 00
Cox Communications booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4584)	digital file 00
Q Central booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4585)	digital file 00
Q Central booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4586)	digital file 00
Q Central booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4587)	digital file 00
Human Rights Campaign [HRC] booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4588)	digital file 00
Family Apparel booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4589)	digital file 00
Booths at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4590)	digital file 00
Snowie snow cone and slushie booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4591)	digital file 00
The Cosmopolitan Hotel and Casino booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4592)	digital file 00
The Cosmopolitan Hotel and Casino booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4593)	digital file 00
Bears Las Vegas booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4594)	digital file 00
University of Nevada, Las Vegas Spectrum queer organization booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4595)	digital file 00
No smoking sign at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4596)	digital file 00
No smoking sign at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4597)	digital file 00

Food booths at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4598)	digital file 00
Food booths at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4599)	digital file 00
Porta-potties at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4600)	digital file 00
Porta-potties at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4601)	digital file 00
Aid for AIDS of Nevada [AFAN] booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4602)	digital file 00
Lambda Business Association booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4603)	digital file 00
Aid for AIDS of Nevada [AFAN] booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4604)	digital file 00
Entrance and check-in at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4605)	digital file 00
Monster energy drink booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4606)	digital file 00
Verizon communications network booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4607)	digital file 00
HIV and syphilis testing sign at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4608)	digital file 00
Crush anti-smoking campaign sign at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4609)	digital file 00
amphitheater and stage with Barefoot Wine blow-up balls scattered on the lawn as advertising at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4610)	digital file 00
Barefoot Wine blow-up balls on the lawn of the amphitheater at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4611)	digital file 00

Barefoot Wine blow-up balls on the lawn of the amphitheater at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4612)	digital file 00
Barefoot Wine and no-smoking signs at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4613)	digital file 00
Betty's Outrageous Adventures lesbian recreational organization booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4614)	digital file 00
the Tropicana Hotel and Casino booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4615)	digital file 00
We Are Family queer families organization booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4616)	digital file 00
We Are Family queer families organization booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4617)	digital file 00
Dish digital television booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4618)	digital file 00
Dish digital television booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4619)	digital file 00
Shedonism lesbian entertainment event booth at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4620)	digital file 00
Attendees decked out at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4621)	digital file 00
Amphitheater and stage with Barefoot Wine blow-up balls scattered on the lawn as advertising; entertainers; children at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4622)	digital file 00
Amphitheater and stage at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4623)	digital file 00
amphitheater/stage and Clark County Government Center structure at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4624)	digital file 00
Amphitheater and stage with video screen at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4625)	digital file 00

Amphitheater and stage with video screen at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4626)	digital file 00
Amphitheater and stage with Barefoot Wine blow-up balls scattered on the lawn as advertising; entertainers; children at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4627)	digital file 00
Amphitheater and stage with Barefoot Wine blow-up balls scattered on the lawn as advertising; entertainers; children at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4628)	digital file 00
Dennis McBride at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4629)	digital file 00
Dennis McBride at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4630)	digital file 00
Dennis McBride at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4631)	digital file 00
Dennis McBride at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4632)	digital file 00
Dennis McBride at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4633)	digital file 00
Rainbow panel near check-in at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4634)	digital file 00
Entrance and check-in at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4635)	digital file 00
J. W. Marriott Las Vegas Resort and Spa bus at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4636)	digital file 00
J. W. Marriott Las Vegas Resort and Spa bus at the Gay Pride festival, Clark County Government Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4637)	digital file 00
Exterior of Buffalo bar, 4640 South Paradise Road, no 13, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4638)	digital file 00
Exterior of Buffalo bar, 4640 South Paradise Road, no 13, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4639)	digital file 00
Exterior of Buffalo bar, 4640 South Paradise Road, no 13, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4640)	digital file 00

Exterior of Buffalo bar, 4640 South Paradise Road, no 13, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4641)	digital file 00
Dennis McBride and Raul Mangubat outside of Buffalo bar, 4640 South Paradise Road, no 13, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4642)	digital file 00
Dennis McBride and Raul Mangubat outside of Buffalo bar, 4640 South Paradise Road, no 13, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4643)	digital file 00
Guava Soleil at the Miss Gay Las Vegas Pageant at Gipsy nightclub, 4605 South Paradise Road, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1988 August 08 (0263_4644)	digital file 00
Guava Soleil at the Miss Gay Las Vegas Pageant at Gipsy nightclub, 4605 South Paradise Road, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1988 August 08 (0263_4645)	digital file 00
Guava Soleil at the Miss Gay Las Vegas Pageant at Gipsy nightclub, 4605 South Paradise Road, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1988 August 08 (0263_4646)	digital file 00
Guava Soleil at the Miss Gay Las Vegas Pageant at Gipsy nightclub, 4605 South Paradise Road, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1988 August 08 (0263_4647)	digital file 00
Guava Soleil at the Miss Gay Las Vegas Pageant at Gipsy nightclub, 4605 South Paradise Road, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1988 August 08 (0263_4648)	digital file 00
Guava Soleil at the Miss Gay Las Vegas Pageant at Gipsy nightclub, 4605 South Paradise Road, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1988 August 08 (0263_4649)	digital file 00
Guava Soleil at the Miss Gay Las Vegas Pageant at Gipsy nightclub, 4605 South Paradise Road, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1988 August 08 (0263_4650)	digital file 00
Guava Soleil at the Miss Gay Las Vegas Pageant at Gipsy nightclub, 4605 South Paradise Road, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1988 August 08 (0263_4651)	digital file 00
Guava Soleil at the Miss Gay Las Vegas Pageant at Gipsy nightclub, 4605 South Paradise Road, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1988 August 08 (0263_4652)	digital file 00
Guava Soleil at the Miss Gay Las Vegas Pageant at Gipsy nightclub, 4605 South Paradise Road, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1988 August 08 (0263_4653)	digital file 00
Guava Soleil at the Miss Gay Las Vegas Pageant at Gipsy nightclub, 4605 South Paradise Road, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1988 August 08 (0263_4654)	digital file 00
Guava Soleil at the Miss Gay Las Vegas Pageant at Gipsy nightclub, 4605 South Paradise Road, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1988 August 08 (0263_4655)	digital file 00

Portrait of Guava Soleil at Sante Fe Pride: digital image, 2018 August 20 (0263_4656)	digital file 00
Sasha's bar and restaurant stained glass window being donated to the Nevada State Museum: digital image, 2014 December 18 (0263_4657)	digital file 00
Sasha's bar and restaurant stained glass window being donated to the Nevada State Museum: digital image, 2014 December 18 (0263_4658)	digital file 00
Sasha's bar and restaurant stained glass window being donated to the Nevada State Museum: digital image, 2014 December 18 (0263_4659)	digital file 00
Sasha's bar and restaurant stained glass window being donated to the Nevada State Museum: digital image, 2014 December 18 (0263_4660)	digital file 00
Interior of Snick's Place bar and the pink elephant painting prior to being donated to the Nevada State Museum: digital image, 2014 December 07 (0263_4661)	digital file 00
Snick's Place bar painting being donated to the Nevada State Museum: digital image, 2014 December 07 (0263_4662)	digital file 00
Snick's Place bar painting being donated to the Nevada State Museum: digital image, 2014 December 07 (0263_4663)	digital file 00
Snick's Place bar painting being donated to the Nevada State Museum: digital image, 2014 December 07 (0263_4664)	digital file 00
Snick's Place bar painting being donated to the Nevada State Museum: digital image, 2014 December 07 (0263_4665)	digital file 00
Snick's Place bar painting being donated to the Nevada State Museum: digital image, 2014 December 07 (0263_4666)	digital file 00
Snick's Place bar painting being donated to the Nevada State Museum: digital image, 2014 December 07 (0263_4667)	digital file 00
Snick's Place bar painting being donated to the Nevada State Museum: digital image, 2014 December 07 (0263_4668)	digital file 00
Snick's Place bar painting being donated to the Nevada State Museum: digital image, 2014 December 07 (0263_4669)	digital file 00
Snick's Place bar painting being donated to the Nevada State Museum: digital image, 2014 December 07 (0263_4670)	digital file 00
Snick's Place bar painting being donated to the Nevada State Museum: digital image, 2014 December 07 (0263_4671)	digital file 00
Snick's Place bar painting being donated to the Nevada State Museum: digital image, 2014 December 07 (0263_4672)	digital file 00
Snick's Place bar painting being donated to the Nevada State Museum: digital image, 2014 December 07 (0263_4673)	digital file 00
Snick's Place bar painting being donated to the Nevada State Museum: digital image, 2014 December 07 (0263_4674)	digital file 00
Snick's Place bar painting being donated to the Nevada State Museum: digital image, 2014 December 07 (0263_4675)	digital file 00

	Snick's Place bar painting being donated to the Nevada State Museum: digital image, 1976 (0263_4676)	digital file 00
j	Interior of Spotlight Lounge before demolition, Jack Novick seated inside, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 November 16 (0263_4677)	digital file 00
(Interior of Spotlight Lounge before demolition, Dennis McBride on left, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 November 16 (0263_4678)	digital file 00
]	Interior of Spotlight Lounge before demolition, Jack Novick inside, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 November 16 (0263_4679)	digital file 00
j	Interior of Spotlight Lounge before demolition, Robert Gervasoni inside, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 November 16 (0263_4680)	digital file 00
1	Interior of Spotlight Lounge before demolition, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 November 16 (0263_4681)	digital file 00
1	Interior of Spotlight Lounge before demolition, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 November 16 (0263_4682)	digital file 00
1	Interior of Spotlight Lounge before demolition, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 November 16 (0263_4683)	digital file 00
1	Interior of Spotlight Lounge before demolition, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 November 16 (0263_4684)	digital file 00
1	Interior of Spotlight Lounge before demolition, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 November 16 (0263_4685)	digital file 00
1	Interior of Spotlight Lounge before demolition, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 November 16 (0263_4686)	digital file 00
(Interior of Spotlight Lounge before demolition, Bill Schafer with Robet Gervasoni, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 November 16 (0263_4687)	digital file 00
]	Interior of Spotlight Lounge before demolition, Robert Gervasoni pictured inside, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 November 16 (0263_4688)	digital file 00
1	Interior of Spotlight Lounge before demolition, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 November 16 (0263_4689)	digital file 00
]	Interior of Spotlight Lounge before demolition, Bill Schafer with Robert Gervasoni, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 November 16 (0263_4690)	digital file 00

Interior of Spotlight Lounge before demolition Robert Gervasoni and Jack Novick seated with unidentified individual, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 November 16 (0263_4691)	digital file 00
Interior of Spotlight Lounge before demolition, Jack Novick seated at bar, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 November 16 (0263_4692)	digital file 00
Interior of Spotlight Lounge before demolition, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 November 16 (0263_4693)	digital file 00
Interior of Spotlight Lounge before demolition, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 November 16 (0263_4694)	digital file 00
Interior of Spotlight Lounge before demolition, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 November 16 (0263_4695)	digital file 00
Interior of Spotlight Lounge before demolition, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 November 16 (0263_4696)	digital file 00
Interior of Spotlight Lounge before demolition, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 November 16 (0263_4697)	digital file 00
Interior of Spotlight Lounge before demolition, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 November 16 (0263_4698)	digital file 00
Exterior of Spotlight Lounge before demolition, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 November 16 (0263_4699)	digital file 00
Exterior of Spotlight Lounge before demolition, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 November 16 (0263_4700)	digital file 00
Exterior of Spotlight Lounge before demolition and Robert "Bob" Gervasoni (owner), 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 November 16 (0263_4701)	digital file 00
Exterior of Spotlight Lounge before demolition and Robert "Bob" Gervasoni (owner), 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 November 16 (0263_4702)	digital file 00
Exterior of Spotlight Lounge before demolition, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 November 16 (0263_4703)	digital file 00
Exterior of Spotlight Lounge before demolition, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 November 16 (0263_4704)	digital file 00

Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 02 (0263_4705)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 02 (0263_4706)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 02 (0263_4707)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 02 (0263_4708)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 02 (0263_4709)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 02 (0263_4710)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 02 (0263_4711)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 02 (0263_4712)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 02 (0263_4713)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 02 (0263_4714)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 02 (0263_4715)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 02 (0263_4716)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 02 (0263_4717)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 02 (0263_4718)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 02 (0263_4719)	digital file 00

Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4722)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4723)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4724)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4725)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4726)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4727)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4728)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4729)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4730)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4731)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4732)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4733)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4734)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4735)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4736)	digital file 00

Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4737)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4738)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4739)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4740)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4741)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4742)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4743)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4744)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4745)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4746)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4748)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4749)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4750)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4751)	digital file 00
Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4752)	digital file 00

Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4753) Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4754) Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4755) Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4756)	digital file 00 digital file 00 digital file 00 digital file 00
Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4754) Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4755) Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16	file 00 digital file 00 digital
Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16 (0263_4755) Demolition of Spotlight Lounge, 957 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16	file 00 digital
Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 16	
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4757)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4758)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4759)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4760)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4761)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4762)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4763)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4764)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4765)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4766)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4767)	digital file 00

Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4768) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4769) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4770) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara dig	gital e 00 gital e 00 gital e 00 gital
Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4769) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4770) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4770)	gital e 00
Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 file June 24 (0263_4770) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara dig	gital
June 24 (0263_4771)	2 00
	rital e 00
	rital e 00
	rital e 00
	rital e 00
	rital e 00
	rital e 00
	rital e 00
	rital e 00
	rital e 00
	gital e 00
	rital e 00

Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4783) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4784) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4785) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4786) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4787) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4788) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4788) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4789) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4789) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4790) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 Jine 24 (0263_4790)	
Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4784) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4785) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4786) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4786) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4787) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4788) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4788) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4789) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4789) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4790) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4790) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital image, 2012 June 24 (0263_4790)	
Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 file 00 June 24 (0263_4785) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital file 00 June 24 (0263_4786) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 file 00 June 24 (0263_4787) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 file 00 June 24 (0263_4788) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 file 00 June 24 (0263_4789) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 file 00 June 24 (0263_4790) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital file 00 June 24 (0263_4790) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital image, 2012 file 00 June 24 (0263_4790)	
Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 file 00 June 24 (0263_4786) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital file 00 June 24 (0263_4787) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital file 00 June 24 (0263_4787) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital file 00 June 24 (0263_4788) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital file 00 June 24 (0263_4788) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital file 00 June 24 (0263_4789) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital file 00 June 24 (0263_4790) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital file 00 June 24 (0263_4790) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital file 00 June 24 (0263_4790) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital file 00 Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital file 00	
Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 file 00 June 24 (0263_4787) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital file 00 June 24 (0263_4788) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital file 00 Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital file 00 June 24 (0263_4789) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital file 00 Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital file 00 June 24 (0263_4780) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital file 00 Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital file 00 Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital file 00	
Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 file 00 Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital file 00 June 24 (0263_4789) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital file 00 Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital file 00 June 24 (0263_4789) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital file 00 Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital file 00 Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital file 00	
Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 file 00 June 24 (0263_4789) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital file 00 June 24 (0263_4790) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital file 00 Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital file 00	
Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 file 00 June 24 (0263_4790) Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 file 00	
Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 file 00	
June 24 (0263_4791)	
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 file 00 June 24 (0263_4792)	
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 file 00 June 24 (0263_4793)	
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 file 00 June 24 (0263_4794)	
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 file 00 June 24 (0263_4795)	
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 file 00 June 24 (0263_4796)	
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara digital Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 file 00 June 24 (0263_4797)	

Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 05 (0263_4798)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 05 (0263_4799)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 05 (0263_4800)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 05 (0263_4801)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 05 (0263_4802)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 05 (0263_4803)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 05 (0263_4804)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 05 (0263_4805)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 05 (0263_4806)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 05 (0263_4807)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 05 (0263_4808)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 05 (0263_4809)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 05 (0263_4810)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 05 (0263_4811)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 26 (0263_4812)	digital file 00

Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 26 (0263_4813)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 26 (0263_4814)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 26 (0263_4815)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 26 (0263_4816)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 26 (0263_4817)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 26 (0263_4819)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 26 (0263_4820)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 26 (0263_4821)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 26 (0263_4822)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 26 (0263_4823)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 26 (0263_4824)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 26 (0263_4825)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 26 (0263_4826)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 26 (0263_4827)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address and explicit sign on construction fence, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 26 (0263_4829)	digital file 00

Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address and explicit sign on construction fence, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 26 (0263_4830)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address and explicit sign on construction fence, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 26 (0263_4831)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address and explicit sign on construction fence, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 26 (0263_4832)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 26 (0263_4833)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 26 (0263_4834)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 26 (0263_4835)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July 26 (0263_4836)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 August 10 (0263_4837)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 August 10 (0263_4838)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 August 10 (0263_4839)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 August 10 (0263_4840)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 August 10 (0263_4841)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 August 10 (0263_4842)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 August 10 (0263_4843)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 August 10 (0263_4844)	digital file 00

Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 August 10 (0263_4845)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 August 10 (0263_4846)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 August 10 (0263_4847)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 August 10 (0263_4848)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 August 10 (0263_4849)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 August 10 (0263_4850)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 August 10 (0263_4851)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 August 10 (0263_4852)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 August 10 (0263_4853)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 October 05 (0263_4854)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 October 05 (0263_4855)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 October 05 (0263_4856)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 October 05 (0263_4857)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 October 05 (0263_4859)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 October 05 (0263_4860)	digital file 00

Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 October 05 (0263_4861)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 October 05 (0263_4862)	digital file 00
Rebuilding of Spotlight Lounge at new address, 975 East Sahara Avenue in Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 October 05 (0263_4863)	digital file 00
David Parks campaign sign, Pecos Road south of East Sunset Road, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 July 16 (0263_4864)	digital file 00
David Parks campaign sign, Pecos Road south of East Sunset Road, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 July 16 (0263_4865)	digital file 00
David Parks campaign sign, Pecos Road south of East Sunset Road, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 July 16 (0263_4866)	digital file 00
David Parks campaign sign, Pecos Road south of East Sunset Road, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 July 16 (0263_4867)	digital file 00
Dina Titus and Phil Hooper attend the 45th anniversary celebration of the American Civil Liberties Union Nevada chapter at the Bali Hai Golf Club, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 September 30 (0263_4868)	file 00
Richard "Tick" Segerblom, Steven A. Horsford, and Sharon Segerblom attend the 45th anniversary celebration of the American Civil Liberties Union Nevada chapter at the Bali Hai Golf Club, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 September 30 (0263_4869)	digital file 00
Richard "Tick" Segerblom, Steven A. Horsford, and Sharon Segerblom attend the 45th anniversary celebration of the American Civil Liberties Union Nevada chapter at the Bali Hai Golf Club, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 September 30 (0263_4870)	digital file 00
45th anniversary celebration of the American Civil Liberties Union Nevada chapter at the Bali Hai Golf Club, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 September 30 (0263_4871)	digital file 00
Candice Nichols and Suzanne Miele attend the 45th anniversary celebration of the American Civil Liberties Union Nevada chapter at the Bali Hai Golf Club, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 September 30 (0263_4872)	digital file 00
Candice Nichols and Suzanne Miele attend the 45th anniversary celebration of the American Civil Liberties Union Nevada chapter at the Bali Hai Golf Club, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 September 30 (0263_4873)	digital file 00
Peggy Pierce, Chris Giunchigliani, and Dina Titus attend the 45th anniversary celebration of the American Civil Liberties Union Nevada chapter at the Bali Hai Golf Club, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image,	digital file 00
2011 September 30 (0263_4874)	

chapter at the Bali Hai Golf Club, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 September 30 (0263_4875) Peggy Pierce, Chris Giunchigliani, and Dina Titus attend the 45th digital anniversary celebration of the American Civil Liberties Union Nevada file 00 chapter at the Bali Hai Golf Club, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 September 30 (0263_4876) Dina Titus, Chris Giunchigliani, and David Parks attend the 45th digital anniversary celebration of the American Civil Liberties Union Nevada file 00 chapter at the Bali Hai Golf Club, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 September 30 (0263_4877) Dina Titus, Chris Giunchigliani, and David Parks attend the 45th digital anniversary celebration of the American Civil Liberties Union Nevada file 00 chapter at the Bali Hai Golf Club, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 September 30 (0263_4878) Dane S. Claussen attends the 45th anniversary celebration of the digital American Civil Liberties Union Nevada chapter at the Bali Hai Golf file 00 Club, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 September 30 (0263_4879) 45th anniversary celebration of the American Civil Liberties Union digital Nevada chapter at the Bali Hai Golf Club, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital file 00 image, 2011 September 30 (0263_4880) 45th anniversary celebration of the American Civil Liberties Union digital Nevada chapter at the Bali Hai Golf Club, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital file 00 image, 2011 September 30 (0263_4881) digital 45th anniversary celebration of the American Civil Liberties Union file 00 Nevada chapter at the Bali Hai Golf Club, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 September 30 (0263_4882) Dane S. Claussen attends the 45th anniversary celebration of the digital file 00 American Civil Liberties Union Nevada chapter at the Bali Hai Golf Club, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 September 30 (0263_4883) Dane S. Claussen attends the 45th anniversary celebration of the digital American Civil Liberties Union Nevada chapter at the Bali Hai Golf file 00 Club, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 September 30 (0263_4884) David Parks attends the 45th anniversary celebration of the American digital file 00 Civil Liberties Union Nevada chapter at the Bali Hai Golf Club, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 September 30 (0263_4885) David Parks attends the 45th anniversary celebration of the American digital file 00 Civil Liberties Union Nevada chapter at the Bali Hai Golf Club, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 September 30 (0263_4886) David Parks attends the 45th anniversary celebration of the American digital file 00 Civil Liberties Union Nevada chapter at the Bali Hai Golf Club, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 September 30 (0263_4887) David Parks attends the 45th anniversary celebration of the American digital Civil Liberties Union Nevada chapter at the Bali Hai Golf Club, Las file 00 Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 September 30 (0263_4888)

45th anniversary celebration of the American Civil Liberties Union Nevada chapter at the Bali Hai Golf Club, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 September 30 (0263_4889)	digital file 00
	digital file 00
	digital file 00
	digital file 00
Chris Giunchigliani attends the 45th anniversary celebration of the American Civil Liberties Union Nevada chapter at the Bali Hai Golf Club, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 September 30 (0263_4893)	digital file 00
	digital file 00
45th anniversary celebration of the American Civil Liberties Union Nevada chapter at the Bali Hai Golf Club, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 September 30 (0263_4895)	digital file 00
	digital file 00
	digital file 00
	digital file 00
Divas female impersonation revue billboard advertisement at the Quad Hotel and Casino featuring Frank Marino: digital image, 2013 September 07 (0263_4899)	digital file 00
	digital file 00
Moving the Dennis McBride queer archive from Boulder City to the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 26 (0263_4901)	digital file 00
Moving the Dennis McBride queer archive from Boulder City to the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 26 (0263_4902)	digital file 00
Moving the Dennis McBride queer archive from Boulder City to the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 26 (0263_4903)	digital file 00

Moving the Dennis McBride queer archive from Boulder City to the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 26 (0263_4904)	digital file 00
Moving the Dennis McBride queer archive from Boulder City to the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 26 (0263_4905)	digital file 00
Moving the Dennis McBride queer archive from Boulder City to the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 26 (0263_4906)	digital file 00
Moving the Dennis McBride queer archive from Boulder City to the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 26 (0263_4907)	digital file 00
Moving the Dennis McBride queer archive from Boulder City to the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 26 (0263_4908)	digital file 00
Moving the Dennis McBride queer archive from Boulder City to the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 26 (0263_4909)	digital file 00
Moving the Dennis McBride queer archive from Boulder City to the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 26 (0263_4910)	digital file 00
Moving the Dennis McBride queer archive from Boulder City to the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 26 (0263_4911)	digital file 00
Moving the Dennis McBride queer archive from Boulder City to the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 26 (0263_4912)	digital file 00
Moving the Dennis McBride queer archive from Boulder City to the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 26 (0263_4913)	digital file 00
Moving the Dennis McBride queer archive from Boulder City to the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 26 (0263_4914)	digital file 00
Moving the Dennis McBride queer archive from Boulder City to the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 26 (0263_4915)	digital file 00
Moving the Dennis McBride queer archive from Boulder City to the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 26 (0263_4916)	digital file 00
Moving the Dennis McBride queer archive from Boulder City to the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 26 (0263_4917)	digital file 00
Moving the Dennis McBride queer archive from Boulder City to the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 26 (0263_4918)	digital file 00

Moving the Dennis McBride queer archive from Boulder City to the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 26 (0263_4919)	digital file 00
Moving the Dennis McBride queer archive from Boulder City to the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 26 (0263_4920)	digital file 00
Moving the Dennis McBride queer archive from Boulder City to the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 26 (0263_4921)	digital file 00
Moving the Dennis McBride queer archive from Boulder City to the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 26 (0263_4922)	digital file 00
Moving the Dennis McBride queer archive from Boulder City to the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 26 (0263_4923)	digital file 00
Moving the Dennis McBride queer archive from Boulder City to the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 26 (0263_4924)	digital file 00
Dennis McBride and Su Kim Chung with the Dennis McBride queer archive at the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 29 (0263_4925)	digital file 00
Dennis McBride and Su Kim Chung with the Dennis McBride queer archive at the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 29 (0263_4926)	digital file 00
Dennis McBride and Su Kim Chung with the Dennis McBride queer archive at the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 29 (0263_4927)	digital file 00
Dennis McBride and Su Kim Chung with the Dennis McBride queer archive at the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 29 (0263_4928)	digital file 00
Dennis McBride and Su Kim Chung with the Dennis McBride queer archive at the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 29 (0263_4929)	digital file 00
Dennis McBride and Su Kim Chung with the Dennis McBride queer archive at the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 29 (0263_4930)	digital file 00
Dennis McBride and Su Kim Chung with the Dennis McBride queer archive at the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 29 (0263_4931)	digital file 00
Dennis McBride and Su Kim Chung with the Dennis McBride queer archive at the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 29 (0263_4932)	digital file 00
Dennis McBride and Su Kim Chung with the Dennis McBride queer archive at the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 29 (0263_4933)	digital file 00

a	Dennis McBride and Su Kim Chung with the Dennis McBride queer archive at the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 29 (0263_4934)	digital file 00
L	Dennis McBride with his queer archive at the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 29 (0263_4935)	digital file 00
a	Dennis McBride and Su Kim Chung with the Dennis McBride queer archive at the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 29 (0263_4936)	digital file 00
U	Su Kim Chung with the Dennis McBride queer archive at the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 29 (0263_4937)	digital file 00
U	Su Kim Chung with the Dennis McBride queer archive at the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Lied Library Special Collections Department: digital image, 2016 February 29 (0263_4938)	digital file 00
	The Rack / Onyx Theater in flames, Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4939)	digital file 00
	The Rack / Onyx Theater in flames, Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4940)	digital file 00
	The Rack / Onyx Theater in flames, Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4941)	digital file 00
	The Rack / Onyx Theater in flames, Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4942)	digital file 00
	The Rack / Onyx Theater in flames, Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4943)	digital file 00
	The Rack / Onyx Theater in flames, Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4944)	digital file 00
	The Rack / Onyx Theater in flames, Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4945)	digital file 00
	The Rack / Onyx Theater in flames, Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4946)	digital file 00
	The Rack / Onyx Theater in flames, Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4947)	digital file 00
	The Rack / Onyx Theater in flames, Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4948)	digital file 00
	The Rack / Onyx Theater in flames, Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4949)	digital file 00
	The Rack / Onyx Theater in flames, Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4950)	digital file 00
	The Rack / Onyx Theater in flames, Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_5951)	digital file 00

The Rack / Onyx Theater in flames, Commercial Cente Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4952)	er, Las Vegas, digital file 00
The Rack / Onyx Theater in flames, Commercial Cente Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4953)	er, Las Vegas, digital file 00
The Rack / Onyx Theater in flames, Commercial Center Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4954)	er, Las Vegas, digital file 00
The Rack / Onyx Theater in flames, Commercial Cente Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4955)	er, Las Vegas, digital file 00
The Rack / Onyx Theater in flames, Commercial Center Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4956)	er, Las Vegas, digital file 00
The Rack / Onyx Theater fire aftermath, Commercial Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4	
The Rack / Onyx Theater fire aftermath, Commercial Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4	
The Rack / Onyx Theater fire aftermath, Commercial Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4	
The Rack / Onyx Theater fire aftermath, Commercial Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4	
The Rack / Onyx Theater fire aftermath, Commercial Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4	
The Rack / Onyx Theater fire aftermath, Commercial Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4	
The Rack / Onyx Theater fire aftermath, Commercial Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4	
The Rack / Onyx Theater fire aftermath, Commercial Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4	
The Rack / Onyx Theater fire aftermath, Commercial Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4	
The Rack / Onyx Theater fire aftermath, Commercial Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4	
The Rack / Onyx Theater fire aftermath, Commercial Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4	
The Rack / Onyx Theater fire aftermath, Commercial Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4	
The Rack / Onyx Theater fire aftermath, Commercial Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4	
The Rack / Onyx Theater fire aftermath, Commercial Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4	
The Rack / Onyx Theater fire aftermath, Commercial Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4	

The Rack / Onyx Theater fire aftermath, Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4972)	digital file 00
The Rack / Onyx Theater fire aftermath, Commercial Center, Las	digital
Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4973)	file 00
The Rack / Onyx Theater fire aftermath, Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4974)	digital file 00
The Rack / Onyx Theater fire aftermath, Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4975)	digital file 00
The Rack / Onyx Theater fire aftermath, Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4976)	digital file 00
The Rack / Onyx Theater fire aftermath, Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4977)	digital file 00
The Rack / Onyx Theater fire aftermath, Commercial Center, Las	digital
Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4978)	file 00
The Rack / Onyx Theater fire aftermath, Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4979)	digital file 00
The Rack / Onyx Theater fire aftermath, Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4980)	digital file 00
The Rack / Onyx Theater fire aftermath, Commercial Center, Las	digital
Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4981)	file 00
The Rack / Onyx Theater fire aftermath, Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4982)	digital file 00
The Rack / Onyx Theater fire aftermath, Commercial Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4983)	digital file 00
The Rack / Onyx Theater fire aftermath, Commercial Center, Las	digital
Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 20 (0263_4984)	file 00
Artist conception of New Horizons Gay Senior housing plans: digital image, 2015 December 16 (0263_4985)	digital file 00
Artist conception of New Horizons Gay Senior housing plans: digital image, 2015 December 16 (0263_4986)	digital file 00
Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and	digital
Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_4987)	file 00
Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and	digital
Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_4988)	file 00
Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_4989)	digital file 00
Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_4990)	digital file 00

Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_4991)	digital file 00
Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_4992)	digital file 00
Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_4993)	digital file 00
Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_4994)	digital file 00
Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_4995)	digital file 00
Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_4996)	digital file 00
Eliot Anderson and Chris Miller at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_4997)	digital file 00
Eliot Anderson and Chris Miller at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_4998)	digital file 00
Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_4999)	digital file 00
James Healey at the podium, Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5000)	digital file 00
James Healey at the podium, Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5001)	digital file 00
James Healey at the podium, Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5002)	digital file 00
James Healey at the podium, Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5003)	digital file 00
Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5004)	digital file 00
Pat Spearman and Chris Miller at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5005)	digital file 00

Unidentified person, Pat Spearman, and Chris Miller at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5006)	digital file 00
Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5007)	digital file 00
Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5008)	digital file 00
Nevada State Assemblyman James Healey at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5009)	digital file 00
Nevada State Senator Pat Spearman at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5010)	digital file 00
Nevada State Senator Pat Spearman at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5011)	digital file 00
CEO of the Center Michael Dimengo at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5012)	digital file 00
CEO of the Center Michael Dimengo at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5013)	digital file 00
CEO of the Center Michael Dimengo at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5014)	digital file 00
Nevada State Senator Pat Spearman at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5015)	digital file 00
Nevada State Senator Pat Spearman at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5016)	digital file 00
Nevada State Senator Pat Spearman at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5017)	digital file 00
Nevada State Senator Pat Spearman at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5018)	digital file 00
Nevada State Senator Pat Spearman at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5019)	digital file 00

U.S. Representative Dina Titus at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5020)	digital file 00
U.S. Representative Dina Titus at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5021)	digital file 00
U.S. Representative Dina Titus at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5022)	digital file 00
U.S. Representative Dina Titus at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5023)	digital file 00
U.S. Representative Dina Titus at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5024)	digital file 00
Aaron Ford at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5025)	
Aaron Ford at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5026)	
Steve Sisolak at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shootin vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5027)	
Unidentied clergy at Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooti vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5028)	
Unidentied clergy at Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooti vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5029)	
Michael Dimengo and Rabbi Yocheved Mintz at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5030)	digital file 00
Michael Dimengo and Rabbi Yocheved Mintz at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5031)	digital file 00
Michael Dimengo and Rabbi Yocheved Mintz at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5032)	digital file 00
Michael Dimengo and Rabbi Yocheved Mintz at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5033)	digital file 00

Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5034)	digital file 00
Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5035)	digital file 00
Unidentified speaker at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5036)	digital file 00
Carolyn Goodman at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5037)	digital file 00
Carolyn Goodman at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5038)	digital file 00
Carolyn Goodman at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5039)	digital file 00
Carolyn Goodman at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5040)	digital file 00
Carolyn Goodman at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5041)	digital file 00
Carolyn Goodman at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5042)	digital file 00
Carolyn Goodman at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5043)	digital file 00
Carolyn Goodman at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5044)	digital file 00
Carolyn Goodman at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5045)	digital file 00
Carolyn Goodman at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5046)	digital file 00
Carolyn Goodman at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5047)	digital file 00
Carolyn Goodman at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5048)	digital file 00

Carolyn Goodman at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5049)	digital file 00
Carolyn Goodman at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5050)	digital file 00
Carolyn Goodman leaving the stage at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5051)	digital file 00
Carolyn Goodman leaving the stage at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5052)	digital file 00
Nevada State Senator Kelvin Atkinson at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5053)	digital file 00
Nevada State Senator Kelvin Atkinson at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5054)	digital file 00
Nevada State Senator Kelvin Atkinson at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5055)	digital file 00
Nevada State Senator Kelvin Atkinson at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5056)	digital file 00
Nevada State Senator Ruben Kihuen at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5057)	digital file 00
Steve Sisolak at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5058)	digital file 00
Steve Sisolak at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5059)	digital file 00
Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5060)	digital file 00
Nevada State Senator Kelvin Atkinson at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5061)	digital file 00
Nevada State Senator Kelvin Atkinson at the Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5062)	digital file 00
Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5063)	digital file 00

Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5064)	digital file 00
Pulse Nightclub (Orlando, Florida) mass shooting vigil at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 June 12 (0263_5065)	digital file 00
Phil Hooper and Mark Manenda attend the Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5066)	digital file 00
Phil Hooper and Mark Manenda attend the Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5067)	digital file 00
Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5068)	digital file 00
Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5069)	digital file 00
Jane Heenan and David Parks attend the Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5070)	digital file 00
Jane Heenan and David Parks attend the Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5071)	digital file 00
Jane Heenan and David Parks attend the Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5072)	digital file 00
Crowd attending the Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5073)	digital file 00
Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5074)	digital file 00
Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5075)	digital file 00
Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5076)	digital file 00
Crowd attending the Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5077)	digital file 00
Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5078)	digital file 00

Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5079)	digital file 00
Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5080)	digital file 00
Lauren Scott attending the Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5081)	digital file 00
Crowd attending the Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5082)	digital file 00
Jane Heenan attends Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5083)	digital file 00
Jane Heenan attends Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5084)	digital file 00
Jane Heenan attends Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5085)	digital file 00
Jane Heenan attends Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5086)	digital file 00
Jane Heenan attends Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5087)	digital file 00
Jane Heenan and David Parks attend the Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5088)	digital file 00
Jane Heenan and David Parks attend the Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5089)	digital file 00
Jane Heenan and David Parks attend the Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5090)	digital file 00
David Parks attends Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5091)	digital file 00
David Parks attends Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5092)	digital file 00
David Parks attends Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada:	digital file 00

David Parks attends Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5094)	digital file 00
Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5095)	digital file 00
Jane Heenan attends Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5096)	digital file 00
Jane Heenan and Paul Aizley attend Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5097)	digital file 00
Jane Heenan and Paul Aizley attend Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5098)	digital file 00
Jane Heenan and Paul Aizley attend Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5099)	digital file 00
Jane Heenan and Paul Aizley attend Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5100)	digital file 00
Paul Aizley attends Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5101)	digital file 00
Paul Aizley attends Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5102)	digital file 00
Paul Aizley attends Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5103)	digital file 00
Steven Horsford attends Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5104)	digital file 00
Steven Horsford attends Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5105)	digital file 00
David Parks attends Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5106)	digital file 00
David Parks attends Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5107)	digital file 00
Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5108)	digital file 00

Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5109)	digital file 00
David Parks attends Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5110)	digital file 00
Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5111)	digital file 00
Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5112)	digital file 00
Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5113)	digital file 00
Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5114)	digital file 00
Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5115)	digital file 00
Equality Won! Day celebration at Equality Nevada Community Center, 708 South Sixth Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2011 October 01 (0263_5116)	digital file 00
Ed Williams, Brandon Ellyson, and Chris Miller attend the Lambda Business Association's political debate at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2015 October 14 (0263_5117)	digital file 00
Chris Miller attends the Lambda Business Association's political debate at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2015 October 14 (0263_5118)	digital file 00
Brandon Ellyson attends the Lambda Business Association's political debate at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2015 October 14 (0263_5119)	digital file 00
Ed Williams attends the Lambda Business Association's political debate at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2015 October 14 (0263_5120)	digital file 00
Ed Williams, Brandon Ellyson, and Chris Miller attend the Lambda Business Association's political debate at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2015 October 14 (0263_5121)	digital file 00
Ed Williams, Brandon Ellyson, and Chris Miller attend the Lambda Business Association's political debate at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2015 October 14 (0263_5122)	digital file 00

La Co	d Williams, Brandon Ellyson, Chris Miller, and Erin Neff at the ambda Business Association's political debate at the Gay and Lesbian ommunity Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2015 October 14 0263_5123)	digital file 00
d	hris Miller attends the Lambda Business Association's political ebate at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: igital image, 2015 October 14 (0263_5124)	digital file 00
d	hris Miller attends the Lambda Business Association's political ebate at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: igital image, 2015 October 14 (0263_5125)	digital file 00
La Co	d Williams, Brandon Ellyson, Chris Miller, and Erin Neff at the ambda Business Association's political debate at the Gay and Lesbian ommunity Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2015 October 14 0263_5126)	digital file 00
d	d Williams attends the Lambda Business Association's political ebate at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: igital image, 2015 October 14 (0263_5127)	digital file 00
d	d Williams attends the Lambda Business Association's political ebate at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: igital image, 2015 October 14 (0263_5128)	digital file 00
B ^c	d Williams, Brandon Ellyson, and Chris Miller attend the Lambda susiness Association's political debate at the Gay and Lesbian fommunity Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2015 October 14 0263_5129)	digital file 00
B C	d Williams, Brandon Ellyson, and Chris Miller attend the Lambda susiness Association's political debate at the Gay and Lesbian dommunity Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2015 October 14 0263_5130)	digital file 00
d	d Williams attends the Lambda Business Association's political ebate at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: igital image, 2015 October 14 (0263_5131)	digital file 00
d	rin Neff moderator for the Lambda Business Association's political ebate at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: igital image, 2015 October 14 (0263_5132)	digital file 00
d	rin Neff moderator for the Lambda Business Association's political ebate at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: igital image, 2015 October 14 (0263_5133)	digital file 00
d	rin Neff moderator for the Lambda Business Association's political ebate at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: igital image, 2015 October 14 (0263_5134)	digital file 00
d	randon Ellyson attends the Lambda Business Association's political ebate at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: igital image, 2015 October 14 (0263_5135)	digital file 00
d	randon Ellyson attends the Lambda Business Association's political ebate at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: igital image, 2015 October 14 (0263_5136)	digital file 00

Ed Williams, Brandon Ellyson, Chris Miller, and Erin Neff at the Lambda Business Association's political debate at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2015 October 14 (0263_5137)	digital file 00
Exterior sign at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5138)	digital file 00
Exterior sign at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5139)	digital file 00
Exterior sign at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5140)	digital file 00
Exterior sign at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5141)	digital file 00
Exterior of the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5142)	digital file 00
Exterior of the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5143)	digital file 00
Exterior of the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5144)	digital file 00
Exterior of the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5145)	digital file 00
Exterior of the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5146)	digital file 00
Exterior of the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5147)	digital file 00
Exterior of the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5148)	digital file 00
Exterior sign at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5149)	digital file 00
Exterior sign at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5150)	digital file 00
Bronze Cafe, interior at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5151)	digital file 00
David Parks Library, interior at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5152)	digital file 00
Sign for the MGM Resorts International-sponsored Great Room, interior at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5153)	digital file 00
Sign for the MGM Resorts International-sponsored Great Room, interior at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5154)	digital file 00

Bronze Café with a sign noting Steve and Andrea Wynn's sponsorship, interior at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5155)	digital file 00
Bronze Café with a sign noting Steve and Andrea Wynn's sponsorship, interior at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5156)	digital file 00
David Parks Library, interior at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5157)	digital file 00
David Parks Library, interior at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5158)	digital file 00
Robert L. "Bob" Forbuss portrait, interior at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5159)	digital file 00
Robert L. "Bob" Forbuss portrait, interior at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5160)	digital file 00
Robert L. "Bob" Forbuss portrait, interior at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5161)	digital file 00
Boyd Gaming Board Room, interior at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5162)	digital file 00
Boyd Gaming Board Room, interior at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5163)	digital file 00
Reception desk, interior at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5164)	digital file 00
Reception desk, interior at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5165)	digital file 00
Reception desk, interior at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5166)	digital file 00
Youth Center, interior at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5167)	digital file 00
Youth Center, interior at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5168)	digital file 00
(0-00_0-00)	

Youth Center, interior at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5170)	digital file 00
Youth Center, interior at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5171)	digital file 00
Youth Center, interior at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5172)	digital file 00
Youth Center, interior at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5173)	digital file 00
Youth Center, interior at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5174)	digital file 00
Youth Center, interior at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5175)	digital file 00
Youth Center, interior at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5176)	digital file 00
Youth Center, interior at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5177)	digital file 00
Youth Center, interior at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5178)	digital file 00
Interior at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5179)	digital file 00
Interior at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5180)	digital file 00
Entrance, interior at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5181)	digital file 00
Entrance, interior at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5182)	digital file 00
"The Johns" bathroom at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5183)	digital file 00
"The Johns" bathroom at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5184)	digital file 00
"The Johns" bathroom at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5185)	digital file 00

"The Johns" bathroom at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5186)	digital file 00
"The Johns" bathroom at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5187)	digital file 00
"The Johns" bathroom at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5188)	digital file 00
"The Johns" bathroom at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5189)	digital file 00
"The Johns" bathroom at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5190)	digital file 00
"The Johns" bathroom at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5191)	digital file 00
Bathroom at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5192)	digital file 00
Bathroom at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5193)	digital file 00
Bathroom at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5194)	digital file 00
Bathroom at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5195)	digital file 00
Bathroom at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5196)	digital file 00
Bathroom at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, three days before grand opening: digital image, 2013 April 03 (0263_5197)	digital file 00
KLAS TV-8 news van at the same-sex marriage rally celebrating the Supreme Court's overturning of DOMA (Defense of Marriage Act): digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5198)	digital file 00
KYNV TV-3 news van at the same-sex marriage rally celebrating the Supreme Court's overturning of DOMA (Defense of Marriage Act): digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5199)	digital file 00
Unidentified news van at the same-sex marriage rally celebrating the Supreme Court's overturning of DOMA (Defense of Marriage Act): digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5200)	digital file 00
Podium at the same-sex marriage rally celebrating the Supreme Court's overturning of DOMA (Defense of Marriage Act): digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5201)	digital file 00
Crowd at the came cay marriage rally Cay and Lechian Community	

Crowd at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5202)

		digital file 00
	marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Commu ada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_52	
	marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Commu ada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_52	
	marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Commu ada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_52	
	marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Commu ada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_52	
	marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Commu ada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_52	
	marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Commu ada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_52	
	marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Commu ada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_52)	
	marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Commu ada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_52	
	me-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian s Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June	digital 26 file 00
	me-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian s Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June	digital 26 file 00
	marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Commu ada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_52	
	marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Commu ada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_52	
	marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Commu ada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_52	
	marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Commu ada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_52	
	mond Wilmer at the same-sex marriage r nunity Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital 17)	
	e same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbi s Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June	
	e same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbi s Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June	
Construction of the construction	mannings walls. Carrand I ashion Commu	:

Crowd at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5220)

	digital file 00
Crowd at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community	digital
Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5221)	file 00
Crowd at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community	digital
Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5222)	file 00
Andrew Martin at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5223)	digital file 00
Andrew Martin at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5224)	digital file 00
Andrew Martin at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5225)	digital file 00
Raymond Wilmer at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5226)	digital file 00
Arlene Cooper at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5227)	digital file 00
Crowd at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community	digital
Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5228)	file 00
Crowd at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community	digital
Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5229)	file 00
Crowd at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community	digital
Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5230)	file 00
Crowd at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community	digital
Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5231)	file 00
Crowd at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community	digital
Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5232)	file 00
Crowd at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community	digital
Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5233)	file 00
Crowd at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community	digital
Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5234)	file 00
Crowd at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community	digital
Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5235)	file 00
Crowd at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community	digital
Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5236)	file 00
Crowd at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community	digital
Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5237)	file 00
The difference of the community of the c	

Tod Story at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5238)

	digital file 00
Tod Story at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5239)	digital file 00
Tod Story at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5240)	digital file 00
Eliot Anderson at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5241)	digital file 00
Eliot Anderson at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5242)	digital file 00
Eliot Anderson at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5243)	digital file 00
Eliot Anderson at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5244)	digital file 00
Eliot Anderson at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5245)	digital file 00
Eliot Anderson at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5246)	digital file 00
Eliot Anderson at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5247)	digital file 00
Crowd at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5248)	digital file 00
Andrew Martin at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5249)	digital file 00
Andrew Martin at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5250)	digital file 00
Andrew Martin at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5251)	digital file 00
James Healey and David Parks at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5252)	digital file 00
James Healey and David Parks at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5253)	digital file 00

James Healey and David Parks at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5254)	digital file 00
James Healey and David Parks at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5255)	digital file 00
James Healey and David Parks at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5256)	digital file 00
David Parks at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5257)	digital file 00
David Parks at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5258)	digital file 00
David Parks at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5259)	digital file 00
David Parks at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5260)	digital file 00
Chris Saldana and Michele Fiore at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5261)	digital file 00
Michele Fiore at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5262)	digital file 00
Michele Fiore at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5263)	digital file 00
Michele Fiore at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5264)	digital file 00
Ruben Kihuen at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5265)	digital file 00
Ruben Kihuen at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5266)	digital file 00
Ruben Kihuen at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5267)	digital file 00
Ruben Kihuen at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5268)	digital file 00

Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 fil	gital le 00
(0263_5269)	
	gital le 00

Pat Spearman at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5284)	digital file 00
Chris Saldana and Pat Spearman at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5285)	digital file 00
Chris Saldana and Pat Spearman at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5286)	digital file 00
Pat Spearman at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5287)	digital file 00
Pat Spearman at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5288)	digital file 00
Pat Spearman at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5289)	digital file 00
Pat Spearman at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5290)	digital file 00
Pat Spearman at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5291)	digital file 00
Pat Spearman at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5292)	digital file 00
Pat Spearman at the same-sex marriage rally, Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 26 (0263_5293)	digital file 00
Various people at the LGBTQ African American community panel discussion at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 February 23 (0263_5294)	digital file 00
Kelvin Atkinson at the LGBTQ African American community panel discussion at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 February 23 (0263_5295)	digital file 00
Kelvin Atkinson at the LGBTQ African American community panel discussion at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 February 23 (0263_5296)	digital file 00
Various people at the LGBTQ African American community panel discussion at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 February 23 (0263_5297)	digital file 00
Andre Wade at the LGBTQ African American community panel discussion at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 February 23 (0263_5298)	digital file 00

Andre Wade at the LGBTQ African American community panel discussion at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas,	digital file 00
Nevada: digital image, 2016 February 23 (0263_5299)	
Andre Wade at the LGBTQ African American community panel discussion at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 February 23 (0263_5300)	digital file 00
Donya Monroe at the LGBTQ African American community panel discussion at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 February 23 (0263_5301)	digital file 00
Kelvin Atkinson at the LGBTQ African American community panel discussion at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 February 23 (0263_5302)	digital file 00
Kelvin Atkinson at the LGBTQ African American community panel discussion at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 February 23 (0263_5303)	digital file 00
Kamora Jones at the LGBTQ African American community panel discussion at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 February 23 (0263_5304)	digital file 00
Pat Spearman at the Lambda Business Association monthly luncheon: digital image, 2013 January 09 (0263_5305)	digital file 00
Pat Spearman at the Lambda Business Association monthly luncheon: digital image, 2013 January 09 (0263_5306)	digital file 00
Lambda Business Association monthly luncheon with political speakers: digital image, 2013 January 09 (0263_5307)	digital file 00
The "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5308)	digital file 00
The "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5309)	digital file 00
The "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5310)	digital file 00
The "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5311)	digital file 00
The "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5312)	digital file 00
The "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5313)	digital file 00
The "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5314)	digital file 00
D 400	

The "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5315)	digital file 00
The "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5316)	digital file 00
The "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5317)	digital file 00
The "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5318)	digital file 00
The "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5319)	digital file 00
The "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5320)	digital file 00
The "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5321)	digital file 00
Various political figures and community members stand by the "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5322)	digital file 00
Various political figures and community members stand by the "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5323)	digital file 00
Various political figures and community members stand by the "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5324)	digital file 00
Various political figures and community members stand by the "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5325)	digital file 00
Various political figures and community members stand by the "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5326)	digital file 00
Various political figures and community members stand by the "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5327)	digital file 00

Dina Titus, Teresa Benitez-Thompson, and Chris Giunchigliani at the "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5328)	digital file 00
Dina Titus, Teresa Benitez-Thompson, and Chris Giunchigliani at the "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5329)	digital file 00
Various political figures and community members stand by the "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5330)	digital file 00
Heidi Swank at the "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5331)	digital file 00
Various political figures and community members stand by the "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5332)	digital file 00
Heidi Swank and David Parks at the "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5333)	digital file 00
David Parks at the "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5334)	digital file 00
David Parks at the "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5335)	digital file 00
Dina Titus at the "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5336)	digital file 00
Dina Titus at the "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5337)	digital file 00
Dina Titus at the "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5338)	digital file 00
Miss Las Vegas Gay Pride 201 and unidentified individual at the "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5339)	digital file 00
Various political figures and community members stand by the "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5340)	digital file 00

Various political figures and community members stand by the "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5341)	digital file 00
Various political figures and community members stand by the "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5342)	digital file 00
Various political figures and community members stand by the "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5343)	digital file 00
Various political figures and community members stand by the "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5344)	digital file 00
Various political figures and community members stand by the "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 August 30 (0263_5345)	digital file 00
The "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 September 06 (0263_5346)	digital file 00
The "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 September 06 (0263_5347)	digital file 00
The "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 September 06 (0263_5348)	digital file 00
The "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 September 06 (0263_5349)	digital file 00
The "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 September 06 (0263_5350)	digital file 00
The "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 September 06 (0263_5351)	digital file 00
The "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 September 06 (0263_5352)	digital file 00
The "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 September 06 (0263_5353)	digital file 00

The "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 file 00 September 06 (0263_5354) The "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 file 00	
in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 file 00 September 06 (0263_5355)	
The "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights digital in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 file 00 September 06 (0263_5356)	
The "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights digital in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 file 00 September 06 (0263_5357)	
The "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights digital in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 file 00 September 06 (0263_5358)	
The "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights digital in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 file 00 September 06 (0263_5359)	
The "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights digital in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 file 00 September 06 (0263_5360)	
The "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights digital in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 file 00 September 06 (0263_5361)	
The "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights digital in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 file 00 September 06 (0263_5362)	
The "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights digital in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 file 00 September 06 (0263_5363)	
The "Welcome to Las Vegas" sign with rainbow-colored lights digital in celebration of Las Vegas Gay Pride Week: digital image, 2013 file 00 September 06 (0263_5364)	
Boys Lounge nightclub site (aka Boys Social Club): digital image, 2012 digital file 00	
Drink and Drag nightclub interior in Neonopolis, 450 East Fremont digital Street, no. 250, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 (0263_5366) file 00	
Drink and Drag nightclub interior in Neonopolis, 450 East Fremont digital Street, no. 250, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 (0263_5367) file 00	
Drink and Drag nightclub interior in Neonopolis, 450 East Fremont digital Street, no. 250, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 (0263_5368) file 00	
Drink and Drag nightclub interior in Neonopolis, 450 East Fremont digital	

Drink and Drag nightclub interior in Neonopolis, 450 East Fremont Street, no. 250, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 (0263_5370)	digital file 00
Drink and Drag nightclub interior in Neonopolis, 450 East Fremont Street, no. 250, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 (0263_5371)	digital file 00
Drink and Drag nightclub interior in Neonopolis, 450 East Fremont Street, no. 250, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 (0263_5372)	digital file 00
Drink and Drag nightclub interior in Neonopolis, 450 East Fremont Street, no. 250, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 (0263_5373)	digital file 00
Drink and Drag nightclub interior in Neonopolis, 450 East Fremont Street, no. 250, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 (0263_6374)	digital file 00
Drink and Drag nightclub interior in Neonopolis, 450 East Fremont Street, no. 250, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 (0263_5375)	digital file 00
Tony Clark and Raul Mangubat attend the Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5376)	digital file 00
Tony Clark and Raul Mangubat attend the Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5377)	digital file 00
Tony Clark and Dennis McBride attend the Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5378)	digital file 00
Tony Clark and Dennis McBride attend the Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5379)	digital file 00
Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5380)	digital file 00
Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5381)	digital file 00
Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5382)	digital file 00
Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5383)	digital file 00
Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5384)	digital file 00
Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5385)	digital file 00
Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5386)	digital file 00
Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5387)	digital file 00
Richard Hooker and others attend the Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5388)	digital file 00
Dennis McBride, Richard Hooker, and others attend the Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5389)	digital file 00

Mother Loosey Lust Bea Lady (Tracy Skinner) and Dennis McBride attend the Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5390)	digital file 00
Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5391)	digital file 00
James Healey, Heidi Swank, Ruben Kihuen, Kelvin Atkinson, Tony Clark, and Mother Loosey Lust Bea Lady (Tracy Skinner) and others attend the Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5392)	digital file 00
James Healey, Heidi Swank, Ruben Kihuen, Kelvin Atkinson, Tony Clark, and Mother Loosey Lust Bea Lady (Tracy Skinner) and others attend the Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5393)	digital file 00
James Healey, Heidi Swank, Ruben Kihuen, Kelvin Atkinson, Tony Clark, and Mother Loosey Lust Bea Lady (Tracy Skinner) and others attend the Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5394)	digital file 00
James Healey, Heidi Swank, Ruben Kihuen, Kelvin Atkinson, Tony Clark, and Mother Loosey Lust Bea Lady (Tracy Skinner) and others attend the Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5395)	digital file 00
James Healey, Heidi Swank, Ruben Kihuen, Kelvin Atkinson, Tony Clark, and Mother Loosey Lust Bea Lady (Tracy Skinner) and others attend the Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5396)	digital file 00
James Healey, Heidi Swank, Ruben Kihuen, Kelvin Atkinson, Tony Clark, and Mother Loosey Lust Bea Lady (Tracy Skinner) and others attend the Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5397)	digital file 00
James Healey, Heidi Swank, Ruben Kihuen, Tony Clark, and Mother Loosey Lust Bea Lady (Tracy Skinner) and others attend the Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5398)	digital file 00
James Healey, Heidi Swank, Ruben Kihuen, Kelvin Atkinson, Tony Clark, and Mother Loosey Lust Bea Lady (Tracy Skinner) and others attend the Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5399)	digital file 00
James Healey, Heidi Swank, Ruben Kihuen, Kelvin Atkinson, Tony Clark, and Mother Loosey Lust Bea Lady (Tracy Skinner) and others attend the Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5400)	digital file 00
James Healey, Heidi Swank, Ruben Kihuen, Kelvin Atkinson, Tony Clark, and Mother Loosey Lust Bea Lady (Tracy Skinner) and others attend the Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5401)	digital file 00
Tony Clark and others attend the Club Metro bar grand opening, Las	

Tony Clark and others attend the Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5402)

	digital file 00
Kelvin Atkinson, David Parks, Heidi Swank, Ruben Kihuen, Tony Clark and others attend the Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5403)	digital file 00
Tony Clark and others attend the Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5404)	digital file 00
Heidi Swank, Ruben Kihuen, and David Parks attend the Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5405)	digital file 00
Kelvin Atkinson, David Parks, Heidi Swank, Ruben Kihuen, Tony Clark and others attend the Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5406)	digital file 00
Kelvin Atkinson, David Parks, Heidi Swank, Ruben Kihuen, Tony Clark and others attend the Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5407)	digital file 00
Kelvin Atkinson, David Parks, James Healey, Heidi Swank, Ruben Kihuen, and Tony Clark attend the Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5408)	digital file 00
Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5409)	digital file 00
Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5410)	digital file 00
Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5411)	digital file 00
Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5412)	digital file 00
Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5413)	digital file 00
Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5414)	digital file 00
Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5415)	digital file 00
Raul Mangubat attends the Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5416)	digital file 00
Rob Schlegel, David Parks, and Bill Schafer attend the Club Metro bar grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 July 20 (0263_5417)	digital file 00
Female go-go dancers at Gelo's Sports Club (Gelo's Lounge) grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1965 November 01 (0263_5418)	digital file 00

Female go-go dancers at Gelo's Sports Club (Gelo's Lounge) grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1965 November 01 (0263_5419)	digital file 00
Female go-go dancers at Gelo's Sports Club (Gelo's Lounge) grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1965 November 01 (0263_5420)	digital file 00
Female go-go dancers at Gelo's Sports Club (Gelo's Lounge) grand opening, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1965 November 01 (0263_5421)	digital file 00
Kit Kat Club, located at 2501 East Charleston Boulevard, Las Vegas,	digital
Nevada: digital image, 1943 to 1944 (0263_5422)	file 00
Drag show at the Kit Kat Club, located at 2501 East Charleston	digital
Boulevard, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1943 to 1944 (0263_5423)	file 00
Poppy Lane at the Kit Kat Club, located at 2501 East Charleston	digital
Boulevard, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1943 to 1944 (0263_5424)	file 00
Poppy Lane at the Kit Kat Club, located at 2501 East Charleston	digital
Boulevard, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1943 to 1944 (0263_5425)	file 00
Pinky Pepper at the Kit Kat Club, located at 2501 East Charleston	digital
Boulevard, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1943 to 1944 (0263_5426)	file 00
Drag show at the Kit Kat Club, located at 2501 East Charleston	digital
Boulevard, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1943 to 1944 (0263_5427)	file 00
Drag show at the Kit Kat Club, located at 2501 East Charleston	digital
Boulevard, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1943 to 1944 (0263_5428)	file 00
Drag show at the Kit Kat Club, located at 2501 East Charleston Boulevard, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1943 to 1944 (0263_5429-5429a)	digital file 00
Drag show at the Kit Kat Club, located at 2501 East Charleston	digital
Boulevard, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1943 to 1944 (0263_5430)	file 00
Cleo Renee at the Kit Kat Club, located at 2501 East Charleston	digital
Boulevard, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1943 to 1944 (0263_5431)	file 00
Cleo Renee, Gordon Stafford, Guy Doran, Poppy Lane, and Bobby Sothern at the Kit Kat Club, located at 2501 East Charleston Boulevard, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1943 to 1944 (0263_5432)	digital file 00
Cleo Renee, Gordon Stafford, Guy Doran, Poppy Lane, and Bobby Sothern at the Kit Kat Club, located at 2501 East Charleston Boulevard, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1943 to 1944 (0263_5433)	digital file 00
Drag show at the Kit Kat Club, located at 2501 East Charleston	digital
Boulevard, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1943 to 1944 (0263_5434)	file 00
Drag show at the Kit Kat Club, located at 2501 East Charleston	digital
Boulevard, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1943 to 1944 (0263_5435)	file 00
Drag show at the Kit Kat Club, located at 2501 East Charleston	digital
Boulevard, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1943 to 1944 (0263_5436)	file 00

Drag show at the Kit Kat Club, located at 2501 East Charleston	digital
Boulevard, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1943 to 1944 (0263_5437)	file 00
Guy Doran at the Kit Kat Club, located at 2501 East Charleston	digital
Boulevard, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1943 to 1944 (0263_5438)	file 00
Drag show at the Kit Kat Club, located at 2501 East Charleston	digital
Boulevard, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1943 to 1944 (0263_5439)	file 00
Guy Doran at the Kit Kat Club, located at 2501 East Charleston	digital
Boulevard, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1943 to 1944 (0263_5440)	file 00
Drag show at the Kit Kat Club, located at 2501 East Charleston	digital
Boulevard, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1943 to 1944 (0263_5441)	file 00
Drag show at the Kit Kat Club, located at 2501 East Charleston	digital
Boulevard, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1943 to 1944 (0263_5442)	file 00
Drag show at the Kit Kat Club, located at 2501 East Charleston	digital
Boulevard, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1943 to 1944 (0263_5443)	file 00
Guy Doran at the Kit Kat Club, located at 2501 East Charleston	digital
Boulevard, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1943 to 1944 (0263_5444)	file 00
Drag show at the Kit Kat Club, located at 2501 East Charleston	digital
Boulevard, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1943 to 1944 (0263_5445)	file 00
Matchbook for the Kit Kat Club, located at 2501 East Charleston Boulevard, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 1943 to 1944 (0263_5446a-b)	digital file 00
Interior of Krave nightclub, Desert Passage shopping center, Las	digital
Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 June 06 (0263_5447)	file 00
Exterior of Krave Massive at Neonopolis, 450 East Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July (0263_5448)	digital file 00
Artist's conception of exterior of Krave Massive at Neonopolis, 450 East Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July (0263_5449)	digital file 00
Artist's conception of interior dance floor of Krave Massive at Neonopolis, 450 East Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July (0263_5450)	digital file 00
Artist's conception of lounge inside Krave Massive at Neonopolis, 450 East Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July (0263_5451)	digital file 00
Artist's conception of saloon inside Krave Massive at Neonopolis, 450 East Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July (0263_5452)	digital file 00
Floor plan for Krave Massive at Neonopolis, 450 East Fremont Street,	digital
Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 July (0263_5453)	file 00
Removal of the Krave sign from the Miracle Mile Shops for installation at Neonopolis, 450 East Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 October 30 (0263_5454)	digital file 00

Krave sign installed at Neonopolis, 450 East Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 June 14 (0263_5455)	digital file 00
Lounge inside Krave Massive at Neonopolis, 450 East Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 September 09 (0263_5456)	digital file 00
exterior - sign in the window above the Drink and Drag nightclub sign: digital image, 2013 September 12 (0263_5457)	digital file 00
exterior - sign in the window above the Drink and Drag nightclub sign: digital image, 2013 October 02 (0263_5458)	digital file 00
Tavern license hearing for Drink and Drag nightclub: digital image, 2013 October 02 (0263_5459)	digital file 00
Grand opening announcement for Krave Massive at Neonopolis, 450 East Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2013 October 02 (0263_5460)	digital file 00
Interior bar of Krave Massive at Neonopolis, 450 East Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2014 July 22 (0263_5461)	digital file 00
Exterior of Krave Massive at Neonopolis, 450 East Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 January 27 (0263_5462)	digital file 00
Exterior of Locker Room bar, 700 East Naples Drive, no. 111, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 July 28 (0263_5463)	digital file 00
Exterior of Locker Room bar, 700 East Naples Drive, no. 111, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 July 28 (0263_5464)	digital file 00
Exterior of Locker Room bar, 700 East Naples Drive, no. 111, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 July 28 (0263_5465)	digital file 00
Exterior of Locker Room bar, 700 East Naples Drive, no. 111, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 July 28 (0263_5466)	digital file 00
Interior of Locker Room bar, 700 East Naples Drive, no. 111, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 July 28 (0263_5467)	digital file 00
Interior of Locker Room bar, 700 East Naples Drive, no. 111, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 July 28 (0263_5468)	digital file 00
Owners of Locker Room bar, 700 East Naples Drive, no. 111, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 July 28 (0263_5469)	digital file 00
Owners of Locker Room bar, 700 East Naples Drive, no. 111, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 July 28 (0263_5470)	digital file 00
Patio at Locker Room bar, 700 East Naples Drive, no. 111, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2016 July 28 (0263_5471)	digital file 00
Portrait of Maxine Perron: digital image, 1980 to 1990 (0263_5472)	digital file 00
Portrait of William "Bill" Schafer: digital image, 2012 June 04 (0263_5473)	digital file 00
Portrait of William "Bill" Schafer: digital image, 2012 June 04 (0263_5474)	digital file 00

Portrait of William "Bill" Schafer: digital image, 2012 June 04	digital
(0263_5475)	file 00
Portrait of William "Bill" Schafer: digital image, 2012 June 04	digital
(0263_5476)	file 00
Dennis McBride and Deneen "Dee" Atwood protest the passage of	digital
Proposition 8 at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas,	file 00
Nevada: digital image, 2008 November 15 (0263_5477)	
Dennis McBride, Barbara "Babs" Daitch, and Deneen "Dee" Atwood	digital
protest the passage of Proposition 8 at the Gay and Lesbian	file 00
Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2008 November 15 (0263_5478)	
Wanda Sykes attends the protest of the passage of Proposition 8 at the	digital
Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2008 November 15 (0263_5479)	file 00
Wanda Sykes attends the protest of the passage of Proposition 8 at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image,	digital file 00
2008 November 15 (0263_5480)	The oo
	digital
Dennis McBride and Deneen "Dee" Atwood protest the passage of Proposition 8 at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas,	digital file 00
Nevada: digital image, 2008 November 15 (0263_5481)	
Making signs to protest the passage of Proposition 8 at the Gay and	digital
Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2008	file 00
December 13 (0263_5482)	
Making signs to protest the passage of Proposition 8 at the Gay and	digital
Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2008	file 00
December 13 (0263_5483)	
Making signs to protest the passage of Proposition 8 at the Gay and	digital
Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2008	file 00
December 13 (0263_5484)	
Making signs to protest the passage of Proposition 8 at the Gay and	digital
Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2008 December 13 (0263 5485)	file 00
Joshua Smithman and Dan Smithman at the protest of the passage of	digital
Proposition 8 at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2008 December 13 (0263_5486)	file 00
	1: 1: 1
Joshua Smithman and Dan Smithman at the protest of the passage of Proposition 8 at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas,	digital file 00
Nevada: digital image, 2008 December 13 (0263_5487)	110 00
Protesters on Maryland Parkway the rally against the passage of	digital
Proposition 8 at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas,	file 00
Nevada: digital image, 2008 December 13 (0263_5488)	
Protesters on Maryland Parkway the rally against the passage of	digital
Proposition 8 at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas,	file 00
Nevada: digital image, 2008 December 13 (0263_5489)	

Protesters on Maryland Parkway the rally against the passage of Proposition 8 at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2008 December 13 (0263_5490)	digital file 00
Dee Atwood at the rally against the passage of Proposition 8 at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2008 December 13 (0263_5491)	digital file 00
Mary Baranovich and Beverly Sevcik attend the Sevcik, et. Al. vs Sandoval rally at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 10 (0263_5492)	digital file 00
Mary Baranovich and Beverly Sevcik attend the Sevcik, et. Al. vs Sandoval rally at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 10 (0263_5493)	digital file 00
Representatives from the Lambda Legal Defense Fund attend the Sevcik, et. Al. vs Sandoval rally at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 10 (0263_5494)	digital file 00
Representatives from the Lambda Legal Defense Fund attend the Sevcik, et. Al. vs Sandoval rally at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 10 (0263_5495)	digital file 00
Representatives from the Lambda Legal Defense Fund attend the Sevcik, et. Al. vs Sandoval rally at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 10 (0263_5496)	digital file 00
Representatives from the Lambda Legal Defense Fund attend the Sevcik, et. Al. vs Sandoval rally at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 10 (0263_5497)	digital file 00
Crowd attending the Sevcik, et. Al. vs Sandoval rally at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 10 (0263_5498)	digital file 00
David Parks attends the Sevcik, et. Al. vs Sandoval rally at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 10 (0263_5499)	digital file 00
David Parks attends the Sevcik, et. Al. vs Sandoval rally at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 10 (0263_5500)	digital file 00
Theodore Small and Antioco Carrillo attend the Sevcik, et. Al. vs Sandoval rally at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 10 (0263_5501)	digital file 00
Theodore Small and Antioco Carrillo attend the Sevcik, et. Al. vs Sandoval rally at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 10 (0263_5502)	digital file 00
Theodore Small and Antioco Carrillo attend the Sevcik, et. Al. vs Sandoval rally at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 10 (0263_5503)	digital file 00
Theodore Small and Antioco Carrillo attend the Sevcik, et. Al. vs Sandoval rally at the Gay and Lesbian Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 10 (0263_5504)	digital file 00

Theodore Small and Antioco Carrillo attend Sandoval rally at the Gay and Lesbian Com Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 10 (0263_	munity Center, Las Vegas, file 00
Theodore Small and Antioco Carrillo attend Sandoval rally at the Gay and Lesbian Com Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 10 (0263_	munity Center, Las Vegas, file 00
Theodore Small and Antioco Carrillo attend Sandoval rally at the Gay and Lesbian Com Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 10 (0263_	munity Center, Las Vegas, file 00
Theodore Small and Antioco Carrillo attend Sandoval rally at the Gay and Lesbian Com Nevada: digital image, 2012 April 10 (0263_	munity Center, Las Vegas, file 00
Tara Borelli (Lambda Legal Defense fund a et. Al. vs Sandoval rally at the Gay and Lesl Las Vegas, Nevada: digital image, 2012 Apr	oian Community Center, file 00
Copy of a photograph from the Las Vegas R a rainbow light show cast across the façade Hall to commemorate the U. S. Supreme Co decision: digital image, 2015 June 26 (0263_	of the Las Vegas City file 00 urt's Obergefell vs Hodges

Assorted photographic slides and negatives, 1978 to 2000

box 044